
Page | 1 

Apex Town Council Meeting 
Tuesday, September 03, 2019 

 
   

Lance Olive, Mayor 

Nicole L. Dozier, Mayor Pro Tempore 

William S. Jensen, Wesley M. Moyer, Audra M. Killingsworth, and 

Brett D. Gantt, Council Members 

Drew Havens, Town Manager 

David Hughes, Assistant Town Manager 

Shawn Purvis, Assistant Town Manager 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk 

Laurie L. Hohe, Town Attorney 

 

The Regular Meeting of the Apex Town Council 

scheduled for Tuesday, September 03, 2019, at 

7:00 PM will be held in the Council Chamber of 

Apex Town Hall, 73 Hunter Street.  The meeting 

will adjourn when all business is concluded or at 

11:00 p.m., whichever comes first. 

 

COMMENCEMENT 
       

 

Call to Order  :  Invocation  :  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 
       
 

PR1 Keith McGee, Fire Chief 

Presentation of Fire Officer Designation to Fire Captain David Dague 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
       

 

All Consent Agenda items are considered routine, to be enacted by one motion with the adoption of the Consent Agenda,  

and without discussion.  If a Council Member requests discussion of an item, the item  

may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.  The Mayor will present the  

Consent Agenda to be set prior to taking action on the following items: 

 

CN1 Donna Hosch, Town Clerk 

Motion to approve Minutes of the August 20, 2019 Town Council Meeting 

CN2 Donna Hosch, Town Clerk 

Motion to approve the Apex Tax Report dated 07/10/2019 

CN3 Mayor Lance Olive 

Motion to adopt a resolution requesting that the Wake County Board of Commissioners appoint 

Glenda Alexander to the Board of Adjustment and Tim Royal to the Planning Board as ETJ 

Representatives 

 

  



Page | 2 

CN4 Keith McGee, Fire Chief 

Motion to authorize the Town Manager to sign a reciprocal Automatic Aid Contract between 

the Town of Apex (Apex Fire Department) and the Moncure Volunteer Fire Department in 

Chatham County.  This contract enables each department to be automatically dispatched to 

structure fires in the identified areas in the contract.  

CN5 Russell H. Dalton, PE, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Motion to approve an Ordinance amending Section 20-164 with the addition of subsection (35) 

to enforce a No Parking restriction along both sides of Marco Drive from East Williams Street to a 

point 600 feet east.  

CN6 Mitch McKinney, Police Captain 

Motion to approve the contract renewal between Wake County Public Schools (WCPSS) and 

the Town of Apex in which WCPSS will subsidize salaries of four School Resource Officers for 

schools located in the Town of Apex, NC. 

CN7 Liz Loftin, Senior Planner 

Motion to set Public Hearing for the September 17, 2019 Town Council Meeting regarding 

Rezoning Application #19CZ17 (Woodbury PUD Amendment). The applicant, Pulte Home 

Company, LLC, seeks to rezone approximately 42 acres located at 2564, 2567, 2556, 2552, 2548, 

2544, 2540, 2536, 2532, 2528, 2516, 2527, 2531, 2545 Collection Court; 2552, 2536, 2531, 2547 

Kylewynd Place; 2532, 2528, 2524, 2520, 2516, 2512, 2508, 2504, 2500, 2501, 2505, 2511, 2515, 2519, 

2523, 2527, 2531, 2535, 2539, 2543 Impulsion Drive; 2701 Old US Highway 1 (portion of) from 

Planned Unit Development-Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ #16CZ01) to Planned Unit Development-

Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ) in order to update an architectural standard. 

CN8 Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Motion to set Public Hearing for the September 17, 2019 Town Council meeting regarding an 

amendment to the Unified Development Ordinance related to the size of menu board signs. 

CN9 Liz Loftin, Senior Planner 

Motion to approve Statement of the Town Council and Ordinance for Rezoning Case #19CZ09, 

Dan Ryan Builders, petitioners for the property located at 2236 Olive Chapel Road. 

CN10 Lauren Staudenmaier, Planner I 

Motion to approve Statement and Ordinance of the Town Council and Ordinance for Rezoning 

Case #19CZ13, Olive Chapel West Associates, LLC, petitioners for the property located at 2213 

East Williams Street. 

  



Page | 3 

CN11 Liz Loftin, Senior Planner 

Motion to approve Statement of the Town Council and Ordinance for Rezoning Case #19STC14, 

Drew Havens, Town of Apex, petitioners for the property located on 320 and 322 North Mason 

Street 

CN12 Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Motion to set Public Hearing for the September 17, 2019 Town Council meeting regarding various 

amendments to the Unified Development Ordinance. 

CN13 Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Motion to approve the Statement of the Apex Town Council pursuant to G.S. 160A-383 addressing 

action on the various Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Amendments of August 20, 2019 

CN14 Drew Havens, Town Manager 

Motion to approve a temporary modification to Town of Apex Ordinance Section 14-14 to allow 

the sale and possession of malt beverages and unfortified wine in connection with the Apex 

Music Festival on September 14, 2019.   

 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
       

 

Mayor Olive will call for additional Agenda items from Council or Staff and set the Agenda prior to 

taking action 

 

 

PUBLIC FORUM 
       

 

Public Forum allows the public an opportunity to address the Town Council.  The speaker is requested not to 

address an item that appears as a Public Hearing scheduled on the Regular Agenda.  The Mayor will recognize 

those who would like to speak at the appropriate time.  Large groups are asked to select a representative to speak 

for the entire group.  Comments must be limited to 3 minutes to allow others the opportunity to speak. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
       

 

PH1 Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing and possible motion regarding a Major Site Plan for Sweetwater Ph. 

9A2 & 9B (Mixed Use) located at 0, 3115 US 64 Hwy & 2700 Core Banks Street. The subject properties 

are identified on Wake County Tax Maps as PINs 0722550034 (portion of), 0722544768 (portion of), 

and 0722554159  

  



Page | 4 

OLD BUSINESS 

       
 

There are no Old Business items for consideration 

 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
       
 

UB1 Vance Holloman, Finance Officer 

Possible motion to approve a bond order authorizing the sale and issuance of Combined 

Enterprise System Revenue Bonds, Series 2019, in an amount not to exceed $10,000,000 and 

authorizing the execution and delivery of related documents. 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
       
 

NB1 Drew Havens, Town Manager 

Discussion and possible motion to issue a change order to the current contract with Southern 

Solar Systems to add 108 kW of additional solar PV panels to the roof(s) on the Public Works 

Operations Buildings and approve Budget Amendment No. 2 to appropriate $151,200 from 

General Fund Balance for this work. 

  

  

CLOSED SESSION 
       
 

Joanna Helms, Economic Development Director 

Possible motion to go into Closed Session to discuss the acquisition of property. 

  

  

WORK SESSION 
       
 

WS1 Drew Havens, Town Manager and Keith McGee, Fire Chief  

Work session to discuss the future plans for maintaining an operating fire station at 210 N. Salem 

Street.  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
       

  





 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: PRESENTATION 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Keith McGee, Fire Chief 

Department(s): Fire Department 

  

Requested Motion 

Presentation of Fire Officer Designation to Fire Captain David Dague 

Approval Recommended? 

N/A  

 

Item Details 

Fire Captain David Dague received his Fire Officer Designation from the Center for Public Safety 

Excellence.  Captain Dague is now one of the 473 designated fire officers in the world, so we are 

honored to recognize his accomplishment.   

 

Attachments 

 Dague FO Designation Letter 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Donna Hosch, Town Clerk 

Department(s): Administration 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve Minutes of the August 20, 2019 Town Council Meeting 

Approval Recommended? 

Administration recommends approval. 

 

Item Details 

 

 

Attachments 

 Minutes 



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 139 

 

 

 

Apex Town Council Meeting  
  Tuesday, August 20, 2019 

 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Apex Town Council 

scheduled for Tuesday, August 20, 2019, at 7:00 

p.m. was held in the Council Chamber of Apex 

Town Hall, 73 Hunter Street 

 
 

 

In attendance were Mayor Lance Olive, Mayor Pro Tem Nicole L. Dozier, and  

Council Members William S. Jensen, Wesley M. Moyer, Audra M. Killingsworth, and Brett D. Gantt 

Also in attendance were Town Manager Drew Havens, Assistant Town  

Manager David Hughes, Town Clerk Donna B. Hosch, and Town Attorney Laurie L. Hohe 

 

 

COMMENCEMENT 
 

Mayor Olive called the meeting to order, gave the Invocation, asked for a moment of silent reflection, 

and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

There were no Presentations to be made. 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

Consent 01 Minutes of the Regular Town Council Meeting of August 6, 2019  
 

Consent 02 Apex Tax Report dated 06/05/2019 
 

Consent 03 Access easement on Town Property on Beaver Creek Commons Drive 
 

Consent 04 Design Build Project Utility Construction Agreement (UCA) between the North Carolina 

Department of Transportation and the Town of Apex for the relocation of water and sewer 

utilities impacted by construction of NC 540 (Project R-2721A) and authorization for the Town 

Manager to execute the same 

  

Lance Olive, Mayor 
Nicole L. Dozier, Mayor Pro Tempore 

William S. Jensen, Wesley M. Moyer, Audra M. Killingsworth, and 
Brett D. Gantt, Council Members 

Drew Havens, Town Manager 
David Hughes, Assistant Town Manager 

Shawn Purvis, Assistant Town Manager 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk 

Laurie L. Hohe, Town Attorney 



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 140 

 

 

 

 

Consent 05 Town Manager authorization to execute an Encroachment Agreement between the Town 

and MCG Contracting, Inc. regarding Wake County, LO13R, Old Mill Village, Lot 3, Phase 2, 

BM2011-00382, 525 Mill Hopper Lane, Apex, NC 27502 
 

Consent 06 Street and parking lot closures for 2019 Apex Music Festival on September 14, 2019 

 

Mayor Olive stated the Town Manager requested an add-on item relating to the reconveyance of two 

cemetery plots back to the Town as requested by E.C. and Janet Hughes. 

 
MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA WITH THE ADDITIONAL ITEM.   

COUNCIL MEMBER MOYER MADE THE MOTION; COUNCIL MEMBER KILLINGSWORTH SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REGULAR AGENDA.  COUNCIL MEMBER JENSEN 

MADE THE MOTION; COUNCIL MEMBER GANTT SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 

 

PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 

Joe Foresta stated he knew the history of the fire station downtown very well.  There is a blue stream 

running through it, and he spoke briefly about water issues that others were having.  He talked about 

options for the building, one of them being an historic site.  He stated this could be income generating.  

He suggested selling the property if it is not going to be rehabbed for a fire station.  He felt a new station 

should be built on the Peakway as was originally planned which would fit the growth.  However, he 

wanted to keep the fire station presence downtown. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

Public Hearing 01  :  Sarah Rayfield, Senior Planner 

Amendment to the 2045 Land Use Map and Rezoning Case #19CZ02. The applicant, Kaplan Residential, 

sought to amend the 2045 Land Use Map from Medium Density Residential to High Density Residential 

and to rezone approximately ±17.4376 acres, for the properties located at 0, 7208, & 7208B Morris Acres 



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 141 

 

 

 

Road (PINs 0732289587, 0732382530, & 0732382709), from Rural Residential (RR) to Planned Unit 

Development-Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ.) 
 

To be continued to the September 17, 2019 Town Council meeting 

so that a recommendation may be received from the Planning Board. 
 

MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER KILLINGSWORTH MADE THE MOTION TO 

CONTINUE THE HEARING AS REQUESTED; COUNCIL MEMBER GANTT SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 

Public Hearing 02  :  Liz Loftin, Senior Planner 

Rezoning Application #19CZ09, Linden Lot 22 PUD. The applicant, Dan Ryan Builders, sought to rezone 

approximately 4.52 acres located at 2236 Olive Chapel Road from Rural Residential (RR) to Planned Unit 

Development-Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ) 
 

Staff oriented Council to the site.  A neighborhood meeting was held.  A fee in lieu would be required.  

The applicant offered an additional transportation condition along with several other conditions.  

Planning recommended approval with the conditions offered by the applicant.  The Planning Board 

recommended approval.  Staff answered Council question related to a cross walk. 

 

Mayor Olive declared the Public Hearing open. 

 

Charlie Yokley, Senior Planner with McAdams and representing the applicant, addressed how the site 

met the statements and standards.  They were proposing a public sidewalk to fill in a gap.  Mr. Yokley 

stated that they wished to add another four conditions which he detailed.  He answered Council question 

as to what would make this development unique.  The price range for the houses would start in the 

$400,000’s.   

 

Ryan Acres, Engineer with McAdams, spoke about the RCA and why they wished to continue with a 

stormwater control measure.  He spoke to Council question about LED lighting in the homes.  He spoke 

further about the cross walk and its characteristics and their willingness to actively address public safety 

with DOT.   

 

Kyle Damborsky stated he and his neighbors were concerned, stemming from the original Town Hall 

meeting, about runoff and how it would be mitigated.  He also spoke about abutments and how they 

wanted to see the developers come in as good neighbors. 

 



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 142 

 

 

 

Maria Geiss stated that during the meeting with the developers, it was stated that the property would be 

brought to grade.  However, lot 22 is a big hole.  Two properties have experienced adverse impacts 

because of drainage, and Ms. Geiss explained how additional water flow is affecting the area.   

 

Mayor Olive declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

Council asked the applicant questions related to the sedimentation pond. 
 

MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER JENSEN MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE REQUEST WITH ALL THE 

CONDITIONS ORIGINALLY OFFERED AND THOSE OFFERED THIS EVENING; COUNCIL MEMBER MOYER SECONDED THE MOTION.  

COUNCIL MEMBERS JENSEN AND MOYER VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE; COUNCIL MEMBERS GANTT, 

DOZIER, AND KILLINGSWORTH VOTED IN THE NEGATIVE. 

THE MOTION FAILED BY A 3-2 VOTE. 

 

Council stated he wanted to see the 3% RCA in the development.  Council asked if this could be 

reconsidered at a later date. 

 

Mayor Olive called for a three minute recess. 

 

The attorney explained how Council’s request to reconsider could be met.   
 

COUNCIL MEMBER GANTT MADE A MOTION TO RECONSIDER THE VOTE; COUNCIL MEMBER JENSEN SECONDED  

THE MOTION. COUNCIL MEMBERS GANTT, JENSEN, AND MOYER VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE;  

COUNCIL MEMBERS DOZIER AND KILLINGSWORTH VOTED IN THE NEGATIVE. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 3-2 VOTE. 

 

Council asked the applicant about adding RCA to certain buffers.  Mr. Yokley stated they would add to 

the RCA, but he was not sure if he could keep the same size stormwater pond by doing so.  Mr. Acres 

explained how and why the pond would change and still meet the requirements.  Both applicants 

clarified their desire to add an additional condition related to the RCA.   

 
MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER GANTT MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE REQUEST  

WITH ALL THE ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS; COUNCIL MEMBER MOYER SECONDED THE MOTION. 

 

Responding to Council, the applicant stated the new conditions would add to the cost of the housing.  

Council was appreciative of the cross walk and the safety it will bring. 

 
 



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 143 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS GANT, JENSEN, AND MOYER VOTED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE; COUNCIL  

MEMBERS DOZIER AND KILLINGSWORTH VOTED IN THE NEGATIVE. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 3-2 VOTE. 

 

Public Hearing 03  :  Lauren Staudenmaier, Planner 

Rezoning Application #19CZ13, 2213 East Williams Street. The applicant, Olive Chapel West Associates, 

LLC., sought to rezone approximately 3.11 acres located at 2213 East Williams Street from Rural Residential 

(RR) to Neighborhood Business-Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) 
 

Staff oriented Council to the site.  A neighborhood meeting was held.  The Planning Board recommended 

approval; Planning recommended approval with conditions offered by the applicant.   

 

Mayor Olive declared the Public Hearing open.   

 

Jeff Roach, Peak Engineering & Design, representing the applicant, spoke about why this would be a 

wonderful non-residential site.  He committed to an additional condition related to solar.  Mr. Roach 

thanked staff for working with them on the conditions.  Mr. Roach answered Council questions related to 

lighting and how it would be shielded and the option for the dimming of the lights.   

 

Mayor Olive declared the Public Hearing closed. 
 

MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER KILLINGSWORTH MADE THE MOTION  

TO APPROVE THE REZONING WITH ALL CONDITIONS OFFERED BY THE APPLICANT;  

COUNCIL MEMBER MOYER SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 

Public Hearing 04  :  Liz Loftin, Senior Planner 

Rezoning Application #19STC14 (320 and 322 North Mason Street).  The applicant, Town of Apex, sought 

to rezone approximately 1.74 acres located at 320 and 322 North Mason Street from Neighborhood 

Business (B1) to Neighborhood Business (B1) and Small Town Character Overlay District.   
 

Staff oriented Council to the site.  A neighborhood meeting was held.  Staff and the Planning Board 

recommended approval.  Council questions were answered related to the overlay district.   

 

Mayor Olive declared the Public Hearing open.  With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Olive declared the 

Public Hearing closed. 
 

 



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 144 

 

 

 

MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER DOZIER MADE THE MOTION  

TO APPROVE THE REZONING; COUNCIL MEMBER KILLINGSWORTH SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 

Public Hearing 05  :  Dianne Khin, Planning Director 

Amendment to the MORR note on the 2045 Land Use Map 
 

Staff oriented Council to the note.  Staff recommended approval. 
 

Mayor Olive declared the Public Hearing open.  With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Olive declared the 

Public Hearing closed. 
 

MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER GANTT MADE THE MOTION  

TO APPROVE THE NOTE; COUNCIL MEMBER JENSEN SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 

Public Hearing 06  :  Dianne Khin, Planning Director 

Annexation Ordinance – Hwy 64 Holdings, LLC (Security Self Storage) property containing 19.22 acres 

located at 7300, 7301 and 7325 Vanclaybon Drive, Annexation #660, into the Town’s corporate limits 
 

Staff oriented Council to the site.  Staff recommended approval. 

 

Mayor Olive declared the Public Hearing open.  With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Olive declared the 

Public Hearing closed. 
 

MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER DOZIER MADE THE MOTION  

TO ADOPT THE ORDINANCE; COUNCIL MEMBER GANTT SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 

Public Hearing 07  :  Shannon Cox, Long Range Planning Manager 

Amendment to Transit Plan Map of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 
 

Staff spoke about the amendment as it related to a bus route which will be funded by Wake County and 

operated by the Town of Cary.  Cary and Apex have done further study on how this route would service 

Apex.  The details of the study were explained.  Town staff and the Planning Board recommended 

approval. 

 

Staff answered Council questions related to ridership numbers and why the route was devised as it was. 

 



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 145 

 

 

 

Mayor Olive declared the Public Hearing open.  With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Olive declared the 

Public Hearing closed. 
 

MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER KILLINGSWORTH MADE THE MOTION  

TO APPROVE THE AMENDMENT; COUNCIL MEMBER GANTT SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 

Public Hearing 08  :  Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Various amendments to the Unified Development Ordinance 
 

Staff oriented Council to the three amendments.  Council questions were answered related to RCA, 

practices of other towns, and lights in trees.  Staff recommended approval. 

 
Mayor Olive declared the Public Hearing open.  With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Olive declared the 

Public Hearing closed. 

 
Council stated she was uncomfortable with the amendments, and conversation ensued as to her reasons 

why.  The rest of Council presented their thoughts.  As a result, the Town Manager requested a 

continuance of the first amendment in order to confer further with staff. 

 
MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER KILLINGSWORTH MADE THE MOTION  

TO APPROVE AMENDMENTS TWO AND THREE; COUNCIL MEMBER JENSEN SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 
Discussion ensued concerning the first amendment going through the Environmental Committee.  The 

Chair for the Committee did not feel this was necessary; she simply wanted more data on from where the 

numbers came.  Council asked for the pros and cons of a 50 foot buffer.  The Town Manager would have 

staff provide the requested information to bring back to Council. 

 
MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION.  COUNCIL MEMBER DOZIER MADE THE MOTION TO CONTINUE THE  

AMENDMENT ONE ITEM TO OCTOBER 15 TO ALLOW FOR ADDITIONAL STAFF RESEARCH INTO 50 FEET VS. 100 FEET; COUNCIL MEMBER 

JENSEN SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 

Council added that if information arises concerning this issue, it can be brought back to Council prior to 

October 15. 

 
 
 



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 146 

 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

There were no Old Business items for consideration. 

 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

There were no Unfinished Business items for consideration. 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

New Business 01  :  Jenna Shouse, Long Range Planner 

Updates regarding the Apex Circulator Study, an implementation study for the priority transit route 

identified in the Town’s Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

 

Staff stated the uses of funding; we will be coordinating with Cary.  The scope of the program was outlined 

along with the public input strategy.  Council questions related to the latter were answered.  The test route 

resulted in an hourly frequency.   

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

To consult with Town Attorney concerning (1) the handling of the Town of Apex v. Rubin,  and (2) the 

handling of the Torres v. Town of Apex 

 
MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION.  COUNCIL MEMBER MOYER  

MADE THE MOTION; COUNCIL MEMBER KILLINGSWORTH SECONDED THE MOTION. 

THE MOTION CARRIED BY A 5-0 VOTE. 

 
MAYOR OLIVE CALLED FOR A MOTION TO RETURN TO OPEN SESSION WITH NO OBJECTION FROM COUNCIL. 

 

 

WORK SESSION 
 

There were no Work Session items for consideration. 

 

 



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 147 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

With there being no further business and without objection from Council, Mayor Olive adjourned the 
meeting. 

 

__________________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Lance Olive, Mayor 
 
 
 
  



Apex Town Council Meeting Minutes 
Book 2019 – Page 148 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 





 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Donna Hosch, Town Clerk 

Department(s): Administration 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve the Apex Tax Report dated 07/10/2019 

Approval Recommended? 

Administration recommends approval. 

Item Details 

The Wake County Board of Commissioners, in regular session on August 19, 2016, approved and 

accepted the Apex Tax Report dated 07/10/2019. 

 

 

Attachments 

 Tax Report 



Town of Apex 
Advisory Board Interest Form 

Entry Details 

I'M INTERESTED IN SERVING ON... Board of Adjustment 

LEGAL NAME Glenda F Alexander 

PREFERRED FIRST NAME Glenda 

ADDRESS 2122 Kelly Road, Apex, North Carolina 27502 

DO YOU LIVE WITHIN THE APEX TOWN 
LIMITS? 

No 

EMAIL hollybubba@netzero.net 

MOBILE PHONE (919) 749-0718 

ALTERNATE PHONE (WORK/HOME) (919) 362-5076 

CURRENT EMPLOYER UNC Rex Hospital Pharmacy 

CURRENT JOB TITLE Pharmacist 

TELL US WHY YOU WOULD LIKE TO 
SERVE? 

I have lived in the Apex area my entire life and am 
very interested in serving in some part with regard to 
the smart growth of our community. I lived in the 
Apex town limits for 36 years and then in the ETJ for 
the last 20 years. I want to contribute to the continued 
responsible development of my hometown. 



PLEASE LIST ANY EDUCATION, SPECIAL 
SKILLS, OR EXPERIENCE YOU HAVE 
THAT WOULD BE USEFUL WHILE 
CONSIDERING THIS FORM. 

BS-Pharmacy degree from UNC Chapel Hill 
1985.Employed as a pharmacist at UNC Rex Hospital 
for over 32 years. As part of the health care team in a 
hospital, my job requires attention to detail and the 
gathering of information regarding each individual 
patient in order to care safely and properly for each 
person. I have to be able to use objective and 
subjective information in my decision making process 
which would be an asset. 

IF YOU NOW SERVE, OR HAVE 
PREVIOUSLY SERVED ON ANY TOWN 
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS OR 
COMMITTEES, PLEASE LIST THE 
COMMITTEES AND DATES SERVED. 

I have not served on any boards, commissions or 
committees. 

 

  

 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-0903-27 

RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE WAKE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO APPOINT 

EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION (ETJ) MEMBERS TO THE  

APEX PLANNING BOARD AND APEX BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Sections 2.1.2 and 2.1.3 of the Apex Unified Development Ordinance requires membership 

of the Planning Board and the Board of Adjustment to reflect a proportional representation between the population 

of the Town’s corporate limit and the Town’s extraterritorial jurisdiction; and  

 

WHEREAS, N.C.G.S. §160A-362 states that as a result of extraterritorial jurisdiction, a means of 

proportional representation based on population for residents of the extraterritorial area shall be provided, which 

requires that the local Board of County Commissioners serves to appoint members living in the Town’s 

extraterritorial jurisdiction; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Apex is requesting the appointments of the following individuals to serve as 

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction representatives to the following Boards: 

 

to the Board of Adjustment: 
  

Glenda Alexander 

2122 Kelly Road 

Apex, NC 27502 

 

to the Planning Board:  
 

 Tim Royal  

 105 Beechtree Court 

 Apex, NC 27523 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town of Apex hereby requests 

the Wake County Board of County Commissioners to appoint Glenda Alexander to the Apex Board of Adjustment 

and Tim Royal to the Apex Planning Board in accordance with the Apex Unified Development Ordinance and 

N.C.G.S. §160A-362. 

 

 This the 3rd day of September 2019. 

 

        

       ________________________________________ 

       Lance Olive 

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 

Town Clerk 
 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Mayor Lance Olive 

Department(s): Governing Body 

 
 

Requested Motion 

Motion to adopt a resolution requesting that the Wake County Board of Commissioners appoint Glenda 

Alexander to the Board of Adjustment and Tim Royal to the Planning Board as ETJ Representatives 
 

Approval Recommended? 

 

Governing Body recommends approval. 

 

Item Details 

The Governing Body recommends approval of the following appointments: 

To the Board of Adjustment:   Glenda Alexander – 2122 Kelly Road  

                                                    Term: 9/4/2019 – 12/31/2021    

To the Planning Board:   Tim Royal  - 105 Beechtree Court 

    Term:  9/4/2019 – 12/31/2020 

Stephen Tyburski was appointed to be the ETJ Representative on the Planning Board in December of 

2019. He is now moving out of the ETJ and is no longer eligible to serve. Tim Royal, who was appointed to 

the Board of Adjustment from the ETJ, expressed a preference to serve on the Planning Board as the ETJ 

representative. Glenda Alexander expressed an interest via our on-line interest form and has agreed to 

serve on the Board of Adjustment.  

 

Attachments 

 Resolution 

 Interest form 

























 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Keith McGee 

Department(s): Fire  

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to authorize the Town Manager to sign a reciprocal Automatic Aid Contract between the Town of 

Apex (Apex Fire Department) and the Moncure Volunteer Fire Department in Chatham County.  This 

contract enables each department to be automatically dispatched to structure fires in the identified areas 

in the contract.  

Approval Recommended? 

 

Approval is recommended by the Fire Department. 

 

Item Details 

This contract enables a single fire engine and crew from the Apex Fire Department to be automatically 

dispatched to structure fires that occur within the Moncure Volunteer Department.  Moncure is 

reciprocating by automatically responding a 3,000 gallon water tanker to the rural areas in our southwest 

where there are no fire hydrants available.   

 

Attachments 

 Apex / Moncure Automatic Aid Contract 



Marco Drive proposed parking restrictions – Yellow indicates “No Parking” zones to be signed 

 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: 9-3-2019   -- 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Russell H. Dalton, PE, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Department(s): Police and Public Works & Transportation 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve an Ordinance amending Section 20-164 with the addition of subsection (35) to enforce a 

No Parking restriction along both sides of Marco Drive from East Williams Street to a point 600 feet east.  

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

PW&T Transportation staff were contacted by Apex Police concerning parking along Marco Drive.  The 

primary concern is tractor trailers parked long term along the street making it difficult to maintain two 

way traffic and creating safety concerns.  This would apply to both sides of Marco Drive from East 

Williams Street to a point 600 feet east.  From that point further east to Schieffelin Road, angled parking 

bays and driveways already prohibit vehicles from parking legally within the roadway.  All adjacent land 

uses along Marco Drive are commercial in nature and none of the current parking along the roadway 

within the area described appears to be related to the adjacent land uses. 

 

Attachments 

 Ordinance 20-164(35) 

 Map of proposed “No Parking” zones 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-0903-24 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 20-164 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 

THE TOWN OF APEX 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Apex as 

follows: 

Section 1. Section 20-164 of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Apex is hereby 

amended to add subsection (35) as follows: 

Sec. 20-164. - No parking zones. 

(35)  Along both sides of Marco Drive from East Williams Street to a point 600 

feet east. 

 

Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby 

repealed.  If any part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid, such 

adjudication shall apply only to such part so adjudged and the remainder of the 

ordinance shall be deemed valid and effective. 

Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective on the 3rd day of September 2019. 

 

Introduced by Council Member _______________________________________ 

Seconded by Council Member ________________________________________ 

 

Attest:          TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

 

____________________________      __________________________________ 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC      Lance Olive         

Town Clerk         Mayor 

 

Approved As To Form: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Laurie L. Hohe,  

Town Attorney 

 

















 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: Sept 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Captain Mitch McKinney 

Department(s): Police 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve the contract renewal between Wake County Public Schools (WCPSS) and the Town of 

Apex in which WCPSS will subsidize salaries of four School Resource Officers for schools located in the Town of 

Apex, NC. 

Approval Recommended? 

Apex Police Department recommends approval. 

 

Item Details 

Wake County Public School System, (WCPSS) requests renewal of the contract between WCPSS 

and the Town of Apex to provide four School Resource Officers and ensure public safety police 

services for Wake County Public Schools located in the Town of Apex during the 2019-2020 

school calendar year.   

 

Attachments 

 WCPSS SRO Contract 2019-2020 







Woodbury Lots subject to Rezoning for 'J' Drives

Lot # House # Street City,  State, Zip PIN Real Estate

Phase 1 ‐ Owned by Residents. Recorded in BM2018, Pages 326‐333

80 2564 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855474 0455233

108 2567 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710857473 0455261

111 2552 KYLEWYND PLACE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710859436 0455264

Phase 1 ‐ Owned by Pulte Home Company, LLC.  Recorded in BM2018, Pages 326‐333

82 2556 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855545 0455235

83 2552 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855631 0455236

84 2548 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855646 0455237

85 2544 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855742 0455238

86 2540 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855747 0455239

87 2536 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855842 0455240

88 2532 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855847 0455241

89 2528 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855942 0455242

92 2516 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710865171 0455245

100 2527 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710857933 0455253

101 2531 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710857838 0455254

103 2545 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710857731 0455256

115 2536 KYLEWYND PLACE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710858676 0455268

117 2531 KYLEWYND PLACE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710950758 0455270

121 2547 KYLEWYND PLACE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710951508 0455274

Phase 2B ‐ Owned by Pulte Home Company, LLC.  Recorded in BM2018, Pages 2237‐2243

124 2532 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710953870 0462599

125 2528 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710953865 0462600

126 2524 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710953950 0462601

127 2520 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710953946 0462602

128 2516 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710963010 0462603

129 2512 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710962095 0462604

130 2508 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710962069 0462605

131 2504 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710962137 0462606

132 2500 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710963227 0462607

133 2501 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710964235 0462608

134 2505 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710964179 0462609

135 2511 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710964183 0462610

136 2515 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710965008 0462611

137 2519 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710965013 0462612

138 2523 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955937 0462613

139 2527 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955942 0462614

140 2531 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955857 0462615

141 2535 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955852 0462616

142 2539 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955766 0462617

143 2543 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955791 0462618

Lots 277‐306 and Lots 321‐400 in Phases 3B, 3C, and 3D ‐ Owned by Pulte Home Company, LLC

‐ 2701 OLD US HIGHWAY 1 APEX , NC 27562 0720057756 0071205

     * Excluding Lots 251 to 276 and Lots 307‐320 in Phase 3A

















6.

No more 
than 15% of the total number of homes shall be side entry garages with ‘J’ 
drives. Homes with 'J' drives shall not be located on immediately adjacent 
lots to other homes with 'J' drives.” 







Woodbury Lots subject to Rezoning for 'J' Drives

Lot # House # Street City,  State, Zip PIN Real Estate

Phase 1 ‐ Owned by Residents. Recorded in BM2018, Pages 326‐333

80 2564 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855474 0455233

108 2567 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710857473 0455261

111 2552 KYLEWYND PLACE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710859436 0455264

Phase 1 ‐ Owned by Pulte Home Company, LLC.  Recorded in BM2018, Pages 326‐333

82 2556 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855545 0455235

83 2552 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855631 0455236

84 2548 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855646 0455237

85 2544 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855742 0455238

86 2540 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855747 0455239

87 2536 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855842 0455240

88 2532 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855847 0455241

89 2528 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710855942 0455242

92 2516 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710865171 0455245

100 2527 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710857933 0455253

101 2531 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710857838 0455254

103 2545 COLLECTION COURT NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710857731 0455256

115 2536 KYLEWYND PLACE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710858676 0455268

117 2531 KYLEWYND PLACE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710950758 0455270

121 2547 KYLEWYND PLACE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710951508 0455274

Phase 2B ‐ Owned by Pulte Home Company, LLC.  Recorded in BM2018, Pages 2237‐2243

124 2532 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710953870 0462599

125 2528 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710953865 0462600

126 2524 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710953950 0462601

127 2520 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710953946 0462602

128 2516 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710963010 0462603

129 2512 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710962095 0462604

130 2508 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710962069 0462605

131 2504 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710962137 0462606

132 2500 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710963227 0462607

133 2501 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710964235 0462608

134 2505 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710964179 0462609

135 2511 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710964183 0462610

136 2515 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710965008 0462611

137 2519 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710965013 0462612

138 2523 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955937 0462613

139 2527 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955942 0462614

140 2531 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955857 0462615

141 2535 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955852 0462616

142 2539 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955766 0462617

143 2543 IMPULSION DRIVE NEW HILL, NC  27562 0710955791 0462618

Lots 277‐306 and Lots 321‐400 in Phases 3B, 3C, and 3D ‐ Owned by Pulte Home Company, LLC

‐ 2701 OLD US HIGHWAY 1 APEX , NC 27562 0720057756 0071205

     * Excluding Lots 251 to 276 and Lots 307‐320 in Phase 3A













 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Liz Loftin, Senior Planner 

Department(s): Planning Department 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to set Public Hearing for the September 17, 2019 Town Council Meeting regarding Rezoning 

Application #19CZ17 (Woodbury PUD Amendment). The applicant, Pulte Home Company, LLC, seeks to 

rezone approximately 42 acres located at 2564, 2567, 2556, 2552, 2548, 2544, 2540, 2536, 2532, 2528, 2516, 

2527, 2531, 2545 Collection Court; 2552, 2536, 2531, 2547 Kylewynd Place; 2532, 2528, 2524, 2520, 2516, 2512, 

2508, 2504, 2500, 2501, 2505, 2511, 2515, 2519, 2523, 2527, 2531, 2535, 2539, 2543 Impulsion Drive; 2701 Old US 

Highway 1 (portion of) from Planned Unit Development-Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ #16CZ01) to Planned 

Unit Development-Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ) in order to update an architectural standard. 

Approval Recommended? 

The Planning Department recommends approval.  

 

Item Details 

The following PINs are included in this rezoning: 0710855474, 0710857473, 0710855545, 0710855631, 

0710855646, 0710855742, 0710855747, 0710855842, 0710855847, 0710855942, 0710865171, 0710857933, 

0710857838, 0710857731, 0710859436, 0710858676, 0710950758, 0710951508, 0710953870, 0710953865, 

0710953950, 0710953946, 0710963010, 0710962095, 0710962069, 0710962137, 0710963227, 0710964235, 

0710964179, 0710964183, 0710965008, 0710965013, 0710955937, 0710955942, 0710955857, 0710955852, 

0710955766, 0710955791, portion of 0720057756 

 

Attachments 

1. Vicinity Map  

2. Application 























 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Department(s): Planning Department 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to set Public Hearing for the September 17, 2019 Town Council meeting regarding an amendment 

to the Unified Development Ordinance related to the size of menu board signs. 

Approval Recommended? 

The Planning Department recommends approval. 

 

 

Item Details 

UDO Amendment Summary: 

 

 

Requested by Springfield Sign: 

 

Amendments to Sec. 8.7.1.A.13 Menu Board in order to increase the maximum sign area for a menu 

board from 32 square feet to 40 square feet with the condition that only one menu board sign be 

permitted if the larger sign area is used. 
 

 

Attachments 

 Application 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

  

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Liz Loftin, Senior Planner 

Department(s): Planning 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve Statement of the Town Council and Ordinance for Rezoning Case #19CZ09, Dan Ryan 

Builders, petitioners for the property located at 2236 Olive Chapel Road. 

Approval Recommended? 

Planning Department recommends approval. 

 

Item Details 

Rezoning Case #19CZ09 was approved at the August 20, 2019 Town Council Meeting 

 

 

Attachments 

 Statement of the Town Council 

 Ordinance to Amend the Official Zoning District Map 



STATEMENT OF THE APEX TOWN COUNCIL PURSUANT TO G.S. 160A-383 
ADDRESSING ACTION ON ZONING PETITION #19CZ09 

 
 
 Charlie Yokley, McAdams Company/Kristi Dillard Dan Ryan Builders, Crescent Apex, LLC 
owner/applicant (the “Applicant”), submitted a completed application for a conditional zoning on the 
1st day of May 2019 (the “Application”).  The proposed conditional zoning is designated #19CZ09. 
 
 
 
 The Planning Director for the Town of Apex, Dianne Khin, caused proper notice to be given 
(by publication and posting) of a public hearing on #19CZ09 before the Planning Board held on the 
12th day of August 2019. 
 
 
 
 Pursuant to G.S. §160A-384 and Sec. 2.2.11(E) of the Unified Development Ordinance, the 
Planning Director caused proper notice to be given (by publication and posting), of a public hearing 
on #19CZ09 before the Town Council on the 20th day of August 2019. 
 
 
 

   The Apex Planning Board held a public hearing on the 12th day of August 2019, gathered 
facts, received public comments and formulated a recommendation regarding the application for 
conditional zoning #19CZ09.  A motion was made at the Apex Planning Board to recommend 
approval; the motion passed unanimously for the application for #19CZ09. 

 
 
 
 The Apex Town Council held a public hearing on the 20th day of August 2019. Liz Loftin, Senior 
Planner presented the Planning Board's recommendation at the public hearing.   
 
 
 
 All persons who desired to present information relevant to the application for #19CZ09 and 
who were residents of Apex or its extraterritorial jurisdiction, or who owned property adjoining the 
property for which the conditional zoning is sought, were allowed to present evidence at the public 
hearing before the Apex Town Council. No one who wanted to speak was turned away. 
 
 
 The Town Council by a vote of 3 to 2 approved Application #19CZ09 rezoning the subject 
tract located at 2236 Olive Chapel Road from Rural Residential (RR) to Planned Unit Development-
Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ).   
 
 
 The Apex Town Council finds that the approval of the rezoning is consistent with the 2045 
Land Use Plan and other adopted plans in that: The 2045 Land Use Map designates this area as 
Medium Density Residential.  This designation on the 2045 Land Use Map includes the zoning district 
Planned Unit Development-Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ) and the Apex Town Council has further 
considered that the proposed rezoning to Planned Unit Development-Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ) 
will maintain the character and appearance of the area and provide the flexibility to accommodate 
the growth in population, economy, and infrastructure consistent with that contemplated by the 
2045 Land Use Map.  



STATEMENT OF THE APEX TOWN COUNCIL ZONING PETITION #19CZ09 
PAGE 2 

 
 
            The Apex Town Council finds that the approval of the rezoning is reasonable and in the public 
interest in that the density will be in keeping with surrounding approved development; further the 
annexation of the property will add to the existing tax base.  
 
 

                         ______________________________________ 
                         Lance Olive 
                         Mayor 

ATTEST: 
   
_______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
 
_________________________ 
Date 



ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE TOWN OF APEX TO 
CHANGE THE ZONING OF APPROXIMATELY 4.52 ACRES LOCATED ON 2236 OLIVE CHAPEL 
ROAD FROM RURAL RESIDENTIAL (RR) TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONAL 
ZONING (PUD-CZ) 
 
 

#19CZ09 
 

  
WHEREAS, the application of Charlie Yokley, McAdams Co./Kristi Dillard, Crescent Apex, LLC petitioner, 
for the rezoning of lands hereinafter described was duly filed with the office of the Planning Director and 
thereafter a public hearing was held hereon on the 12th day of August 2019 before the Planning Board. 
Thereafter, the Planning Board submitted its final report to the Town Council recommending approval of 
said application for the rezoning of the lands hereinafter described, all in accordance with the 
requirements of the Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance and the provisions of Chapter 160A, 
Article 19, of the North Carolina General Statutes.  A public hearing was held on  the 20th day of August 
2019, before the Town Council. All public hearings were held pursuant to due notice mailed and published 
pursuant to G.S. § 160A-384;  NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF APEX 
 
 
 
 Section 1:  The lands that are the subject of the Ordinance are those certain lands described in 
Attachment “A” – Legal Description which is incorporated herein by reference, and said lands are 
hereafter referred to as the “Rezoned Lands.” 
 
 
 
            Section 2:  The Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance, including the Town of Apex North 
Carolina Official Zoning District Map which is a part of said Ordinance, is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning classification of the “Rezoned Lands” from Rural Residential (RR) to Planned Unit Development-
Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ) District, subject to the conditions stated herein. 
 
 
 

Section 3:  The Planning Director is hereby authorized and directed to cause the said Official 
Zoning District Map for the Town of Apex, North Carolina, to be physically revised and amended to reflect 
the zoning changes ordained by this Ordinance. 
 
 
 

Section 4:   The “Rezoned Lands” are subject to the conditions in Attachment “B” Linden Lot 22 
PUD which are imposed as part of this rezoning. 

 
 
 

 
Section 5:  The “Rezoned Lands” shall be perpetually bound to the conditions imposed including 

the uses authorized, unless subsequently changed or amended as provided for in the Unified 
Development Ordinance.  Site plans for any development to be made pursuant to this amendment to the 
Official Zoning District Map shall be submitted for site plan approval as provided for in the Unified 
Development Ordinance. 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning District Map  #19CZ09 
Page Two 

 
 
 
Section 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption. 

 
 Motion by Council Member___________________________________ 
 
 Seconded by Council Member__________________________________ 
 
 With ____ Council Member(s) voting "aye." 
 With ____ Council Member(s) voting "no." 
 
 This the _____ day of _________________ 2019. 
 
 

                                                                   TOWN OF APEX 
 
 

                                                                      ____________________________________ 
                                                                                                                           Mayor 
ATTEST:          
 
____________________________________ 
                       Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________ 
                    Town Attorney                 

 





 
 
 
 

LINDEN LOT 22 PUD 
PD PLAN 

APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

Submitted: May 1, 2019 

 

 

PREPARED BY: 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

  
Section 1:  Table of Contents – PUD Text 
 
 Section 1:  Table of Contents 
 Section 2:  Vicinity Map 
 Section 3:  Project Data 
 Section 4:  Purpose Statement 
 Section 5:  Permitted Uses 
 Section 6:  Design Controls 
 Section 7:  Architectural Controls 
 Section 8:  Parking and Loading 
 Section 9:  Signage 
 Section 10:  Natural Resource and Environmental Data 
 Section 11:  Stormwater Management 
 Section 12:  Parks and Recreation 
 Section 13:  Public Facilities 
 Section 14:  Phasing Plan 
 Section 15:  Consistency with Land Use Plan 
 Section 16:  Compliance with UDO 
 Section 17:  Additional Zoning Conditions 

 
  



2 
 

Section 2:  Vicinity Map 

 
  



3 
 

Section 3:  Project Data 
 

A. Name of Project:   
Linden Lot 22 PUD 

 
B. Applicant   

 Owner/Developer:  
 Dan Ryan Builders 
 3000 RDU Center Drive Suite 202 
 Morrisville NC 27560 
 
 Prepared By:  
 Charlie Yokley, AICP 

McAdams  
 2905 Meridian Parkway 
 Durham, NC 27713 
 

C. Current Zoning Designation:   
Rural Residential (RR) 

 
D.  Proposed Zoning Designation:   

PUD-CZ 
 

D. Current 2045 Land Use Map Designation:  
Medium Density Residential (single-family homes, duplexes, and townhomes up to 7 
units per acre). 

 
E. Proposed 2045 Land Use Map Designation:   

No change requested.  The proposed zoning is consistent with the current designation. 
 

F. Proposed Use: 
11 single-family detached lots and associated open space and infrastructure. 

 
G.  Size of Project 

 Total Acreage within PUD:  4.52 Acres 
 
 Property Identification Number (PIN) and Acreage: 

0722-60-2549 
 

 
 
 
 



4 
 

Section 4:  Purpose Statement 
 
The Linden Lot 22 PUD will consist of single-family detached lots averaging 7,300 square feet.  
The proposed development will set aside required resource conservation areas.  The 
development concept is consistent with the Town’s stated PUD goal to provide site specific, high 
quality neighborhoods that exhibit natural feature preservation as well as compatibility with, and 
connectivity to, surrounding land uses.  This development will comply with the PUD 
Development Parameters outlined in §2.3.4.F.1.a.i-vii of the Town of Apex Unified Development 
Ordinance.  The Linden Lot 22 PUD is in compliance with the Development Parameters as 
follows: 
 

• The uses to be developed in the PD Plan for the PUD-CZ are those uses permitted in 
Section 4.2.2, Use Table. 

o The uses permitted within the Linden Lot 22 PUD are permitted per §4.2.2 of the 
Town of Apex UDO. 
 

• The uses proposed in the PD Plan for the PUD-CZ can be entirely residential, entirely non-
residential, or a mix of residential and non-residential uses, provided a minimum 
percentage of the non-residential land area is included in certain mixed-use areas as 
specified on the 2045 Land Use Map.  The location of uses proposed by the PUD-C must be 
shown on the PD Plan with a maximum density for each type of residential use and a 
maximum square footage for each type pf non-residential use. 

o The Linden Lot 22 PUD is an 11-lot single-family residential development, which is 
in compliance with the 2045 Land Use Map. 
 

• The dimensional standards in §5.1.3 Table of Intensity and Dimensional Standards, 
Planned Development Districts, may be varied in the PD Plan for PUD-CZ.  The PUD-CZ 
shall demonstrate compliance with all other dimensional standards of the UDO, North 
Carolina Building Code, and North Carolina Fire Code. 

o The proposed dimensional standards are in compliance with the Town of Apex 
UDO.  Development of the parcel will be in compliance with all other requirements 
of the UDO, North Carolina Building Code, and North Carolina Fire Code. 
 

• The development proposed in the PD Plan for PUD-CZ encourages cluster and compact 
development to the greatest extent possible that is interrelated and linked by pedestrian 
ways, bikeways, and other transportation systems.  At a minimum, the PD Plan must show 
sidewalk improvements as required by the Apex Transportation Plan and the Town of 
Apex Standard Specifications and Details, and greenway improvements as required by the 
Town of Apex Parks, Recreation, and Open Space Plan and the Apex Transportation Plan.  
In addition, sidewalks shall be provided on both sides of all streets for single-family 
detached homes. 

o Public sidewalks will be constructed along the both sides of all streets, as required 
by the Town of Apex UDO.  Required improvements, per the Town of Apex 



5 
 

Transportation Plan, will be made to Olive Chapel Road.  Subject to Town of Apex 
and NCDOT approval, off-site public sidewalk on Olive Chapel Road will be 
extended to the property boundary and a mid-block crossing and associated 
sidewalk improvements will be installed to connect to the existing public sidewalk 
on the south side of Olive Chapel Road. 
 

• The design of development in the PD Plan for the PUD-CZ results in land use patterns that 
promote and expand opportunities for walkability, connectivity, public transportation, 
and an efficient network of streets.  Cul-de-sacs shall be avoided unless the design of the 
subdivision and the existing proposed or proposed street system in the surrounding area 
indicated that a through street is not essential in the location of the proposed cul-de-
sacs, or where sensitive environmental features such as streams, floodplains, or wetlands 
would be substantially disturbed by making road connections. 

o Linden Grove Lane is located to the west of the Linden Lot 22 PUD.  The properties 
to the east have been development for single-family residential uses; there is no 
opportunity to connect a public street to adjacent properties.  Public sidewalks will 
be constructed as required by the Town of Apex along Linden Grove Lane and Olive 
Chapel Road.  Subject to Town of Apex and NCDOT approval, off-site public 
sidewalk on Olive Chapel Road will be extended to the property boundary and a 
mid-block crossing and associated sidewalk improvements will be installed to 
connect to the existing public sidewalk on the south side of Olive Chapel Road. 
 

• The development proposed in the PD Plan for PUD-CZ is compatible with the character of 
surrounding land uses and maintains and enhances the value of surrounding properties. 

o The Linden Lot 22 PUD is an 11-lot single-family residential development.  The uses 
of this parcel will be compatible with the character of surrounding land uses and 
will not have a negative impact on the value of surrounding properties.  
 

• The development proposed in the PD Plan for the PUD-CZ has architectural and design 
standards that are exceptional and provide a higher quality than routine developments.  
All residential uses proposed in a PD Plan for PUD-CZ shall provide architectural 
elevations representative of the residential structures to be built to ensure the Standards 
of this Section are met. 

o The single-family residential structures in the Linden Lot 22 PUD will be high-quality 
construction that is a higher quality than the typical single-family residential 
development.  Architectural elevations illustrating the high-quality development 
are included with the PUD-CZ application. 

 
All site-specific standards and conditions of this PD Plan shall be consistent with all Conditional 
Zoning (CZ) District standards set forth in the UDO Section 2.3.3, Conditional Zoning Districts.  
The proposed PUD, with a maximum density of 2.44 units per acre, will provide a development 
density that is consistent with the 2045 Land Use Plan designation of Medium Density 
Residential.  The Advance Apex The 2045 Plan describes medium density residential use as 
“single-family and townhomes up to 6 units per acre…providing a transition from the more 



6 
 

urbanized areas of Apex to the low density neighborhoods in the western part of the study 
area”.   

 
Section 5:  Permitted Uses 
 
The development will only include residential and supporting uses.  Specifically, the permitted 
uses include: 

• Single-family 

• Greenway 

• Recreation Facility, Private 

• Park, Active 

• Park, Passive 

• Utility, minor 
• Accessory Apartments 

 
Section 6:  Proposed Design Controls 

 
A. Maximum Non-Residential Densities (SF per non-residential use) 
This PUD does not provide for any non-residential land uses (see Section 5, Permitted Uses). 

 
B. Residential Densities and Design Controls 

Density - The overall gross density shall not exceed 2.44 units per acre.   
Design Controls – Dimensional standards below shall apply to all residential uses, 
and at a minimum, will comply with Section 2.3.4 (F) of the UDO. 

 
Maximum Density:  2.44 Units/Acre  

(includes RCA and rights-of-way)  

Maximum Number of lots: 11 
Maximum Built-Upon Area: 70% 
Minimum Lot Size:  6,000 square feet 
Average Lot Size:  7,300 square feet 
Minimum Lot Width:   60 feet 
Maximum Building Height: 36 feet 
Building Setbacks 
 Front:  10 feet (house); 18 feet (garage) 
 Side:   5 feet 
 Rear:  15 feet 
 Corner: 10 feet 

Note:  Porches, patios, decks and other accessory structures may encroach into building 
setbacks as allowed by the Town of Apex UDO. 

 
 
 
 



7 
 

C. Buffers 
Perimeter Buffers 

East Property line:  20-foot Type B  
Northern Property line: 10’ Type B 
Note:  Where perimeter buffers coincide with stream buffers or 100-year floodplain, existing 
vegetation will be used to meet the buffer width and opacity. 

 
Streetscape Buffers 

A 30’ Type B Buffer will be provided along Olive Chapel Road. 

 
Section 7:  Proposed Architectural Controls 
 
The proposed development offers the following architectural controls to ensure a consistency of 
character throughout the development, while allowing for enough variety to create interest and 
avoid monotony.  The elevations included are a condition of approval.  Elevations included are 
limited examples of multiple options available.  Changes to the exterior materials, roof, windows, 
doors, process, trim, etc. are allowable with administrative approval at the staff level.  Further 
details shall be provided at the time of Residential Master Subdivision Plan submittal. 

 
A. Single-family residential: 

1. Vinyl siding is not permitted; however, vinyl windows, decorative elements 
and trim are permitted. 

2. Garage doors must have windows, decorative details or carriage-style 
adornments on them. 

3. The garage cannot protrude more than 1’ out from the front façade or front 
porch. 

4. Garages on the front façade of a home that faces the street shall not exceed 
40% of the total width of the house and garage together. 

5. The roof shall be pitched at 5:12 or greater. 
6. The visible side of a home on a corner lot facing the public street shall contain 

at least 3 decorative elements such as, but not limited to, the following 
elements: 

• Windows 

• Bay window 

• Recessed window 

• Trim around the windows 

• Wrap around porch or side porch 

• Two or more building materials 

• Decorative brick/stone 

• Decorative trim 

• Decorative shake 

• Decorative air vents on gable 

• Decorative gable 

• Decorative cornice 



8 
 

• Column 

• Portico 

• Balcony 

• Dormer 
 

7. A varied color palette shall be utilized on homes throughout the subdivision to 
include a minimum of three color families for siding and shall include varied 
trim, shutter, and accent colors complementing the siding color. 

8. The rear and side elevations of the units that can be seen from the right-of-
way shall have trim around the windows. 
 

B. Proposed Materials 
Proposed materials will be of a similar palette to provide consistency of character along 
with visual interest.  Exterior material may include: 

• Cementitious siding 

• Wood siding 

• Stone or synthetic stone 

• Brick 
 

Please refer to sample building elevations that were included with this PUD application.  
Additional building materials may be included with administrative staff approval. 

 

Section 8:  Parking and Loading 
 
All parking standards within the PUD will comply with Section 8.3, Parking and Loading, of the 
Town of Apex’s UDO.  Sidewalks will be provided on both sides of all roads within the project.   

 
Section 9:  Signage 
 
All signage for this PUD shall comply with Section 8.7, Signs, of the Town of Apex UDO.   

 
Section 10:  Natural Resource and Environmental Data 
 

A. River Basins and Watershed Protection Overlay Districts 
 
The project is located within the Beaver Creek drainage basin, which is within the Cape Fear 
River Basin.  The project site is located within the Primary Watershed Protection Overlay 
District as shown on the Town of Apex watershed map.  Given this overlay district, this PUD 
will comply with all built upon area, vegetated conveyances, structural BMP’s and riparian 
stream buffer requirements of Section 6.1.7 (B)(1)-(4). 

 
B. Resource Conservation Areas (RCA) – Required and Provided 



9 
 

This PUD will be subject to, and meet the requirements of, Section 8.1.2 of the UDO, 
Resource Conservation Area and Section 2.3.4, Planned Development Districts. 
 
The PUD will preserve a minimum of 25% of the gross project area as a Resource 
Conservation Area (RCA).  Designated RCA areas will be consistent with the items listed in 
Section 8.1.2(B) of the Town’s UDO.  Preserved streams, wetlands, and associated riparian 
buffers provide the primary RCA’s throughout the site.  Additional RCA area provided as 
stormwater management areas, and greenway trails will contribute to a more walkable 
community. 
 
C. Any historic structures present 
As confirmed by the North Carolina State Historic Preservation Office and Capital Areas 
Preservation, Inc. there are no historic structures present within the project boundary.  
 

Section 11:  Stormwater Management 
 
This PUD shall meet all stormwater management requirements for quality and quantity 
treatment in accordance with Section 6.1.7 of the UDO, such that: 
 

• Post development peak runoff shall not exceed pre-development peak runoff conditions 
for the 1 year, 10 year, and 24-hour storm events. 

• Treatment for the first 1 inch of runoff will provide for 85% removal of total suspended 
solids. 

 
Acceptable stormwater structures shall include detention ponds, constructed wetlands, bio-
retention areas, or other approved devices consistent with the NC DWQ Stormwater BMP 
Manual and the Town of Apex UDO. 
 

Section 12:  Parks and Recreation 
 
The Linden Lot 22 PUD does not require play lawns due to the small scale of the development. 
 

Section 13:  Public Facilities 
 
The proposed PUD shall meet all Public Facilities requirements as set forth in UDO Section 
2.3.4(F)(1)(f) and be designed according to sound engineering standards.   
Specifically, road and utility infrastructure shall be as follows: 
 

• General Roadway Infrastructure  
All proposed roadway infrastructure will be consistent with the Town of Apex UDO and 
Transportation Plan (updated in 2019).   
 



10 
 

Please refer to the concept plan of the PUD plan for proposed access points, stub roads 
and planned connectivity.  All access and circulation is conceptual and will be finalized at 
the time of site plan.   

 

• Right-of-Way Dedication 
The project will dedicate additional right-of-way for Olive Chapel Road along the property 
frontage as required by the Apex Transportation Plan.  ½ of the right-of-way needed to 
get to the required 110’ of right-of-way will be dedicated. 
 

• Water and Sanitary Sewer  
All lots within the project will be served by with Town of Apex for water and sanitary.  
The utility design will be finalized at the time of master subdivision and be based on 
available facilities adjacent to the site at that time.  A conceptual utility plan is included in 
the PUD plan for reference. 

 

• Other Utilities:  Electricity will be provided by Apex Electric. Phone, cable and gas will be 
provided by the developer and shall meet the Town of Apex standards as outlined in the 
UDO.   

 
Section 14:  Phasing Plan 
This PUD will be completed in a single phase. 

 
Section 15:  Consistency with the Land Use Plan 
The proposed land use is consistent with the Advance Apex 2045: The Apex Comprehensive Plan, 
adopted in February 2019.   

 
Section 16:  Compliance with the UDO 
The development standards adopted for this PUD are in compliance with those set forth in the 
current version of the Town’s Unified Development Ordinance (UDO).  Any deviations from UDO 
requirements have been specifically defined within this document. 
 

Section 17:  Additional Zoning Conditions 
As part of the approval of the Linden Lot 22 PUD, the applicant commits to the following zoning 
conditions: 
 

1. Subject to Town of Apex and NCDOT approval, off-site public sidewalk on Olive Chapel Road will 
be extended to the property boundary and a mid-block crossing and associated sidewalk 
improvements will be installed to connect to the existing public sidewalk on the south side of 
Olive Chapel Road. 
 

2. All homes within the Linden Lot 22 development will be pre-wired for solar power.   
 



11 
 

3. A solar PV system, with a minimum capacity of at least 4 kW, shall be installed on at least one (1) 

home within the development. All solar installation required by this condition shall be completed or 

under construction prior to 90% of the building permits being issued for the development. 

4. LED lights shall be used throughout the development. 

5. A heating system of at least 95% efficiency will be installed on each home within the Linden Lot 22 

development. 

6. All HVAC units installed in the homes in the Linden Lot 22 development will have a minimum SEER 

value of 16. 

7. If mass graded, an additional 5% RCA shall be provided along Olive Chapel Road and Woodridge 

buffers. 

 
 



CLIENT

X:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

DR
B\

DR
B-

19
01

0\
Pl

an
ni

ng
\P

U
D-

Re
zo

ni
ng

\C
ur

re
nt

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\D

RB
19

01
0-

CS
1.

dw
g,

 8
/2

6/
20

19
 1

:0
0:

53
 P

M
, V

an
de

rs
lic

e,
 S

ea
n

The John R. McAdams Company, Inc.
2905 Meridian Parkway

Durham, NC 27713

phone 919. 361. 5000
fax 919. 361. 2269

license number: C-0293, C-187

www.mcadamsco.com

CONTACT

PROJECT DIRECTORY

OLIVE CHAPEL ROAD & LINDEN GROVE LANE
APEX, NORTH CAROLINA, 27502 

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR PUD-CZ

PROJECT NUMBER: DRB-19010
DATE: AUGUST 05, 2019

REVISIONS
N0. DATE

1

2

PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

FOR PUD-CZ DRAWINGS
FOR:

LINDEN LOT 22

LINDEN LOT 22
PHASE 1

APEX, NC 27502
PROJECT NUMBER: DRB-19010

KRISTI DILLARD
3000 RDU CENTER DRIVE SUITE 202
MORRISVILLE, NC 27560
PHONE: 919.492.4610

DEVELOPER
KRISTI DILLARD
3000 RDU CENTER DRIVE SUITE 202
MORRISVILLE, NC 27560
PHONE: 919.492.4610

CHARLIE YOKLEY, AICP
yokley@mcadamsco.com
PHONE: 919.287.0761

SHEET INDEX
C1.01    EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C2.01    LAYOUT/PHASING/UTILITY PLAN

PRELIMINARY DRAWING - NOT RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

AERIAL AND VICINTY MAP
1"=200' SCALE

1. CRESCENT APEX LLC
PIN: 0722-60-2549
ZONING: RR
USE: VACANT
AREA: 4.52 AC

OWNERS

SITE AREA

DEVELOPER

WATERSHED
OVERLAY

2045 LAND USE MAP
DESIGNATION

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

SITE DATA

SINGLE FAMILY

RESOURCE
CONSERVATION AREA
(RCA)

MAX BUILT UPON
AREA (IMPERVIOUS)

PARCELS

EXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING

RIVER BASIN

EXISTING USE

PROPOSED USE

DENSITY

LOT WIDTH

SETBACKS

BUILDING HEIGHT

GROSS AREA:

RR

PUD-CZ

CAPE FEAR

PRIMARY WATERSHED OVERLAY DISTRICT

70%

VACANT

11 LOTS / 4.52 AC = 2.44 UNITS/AC

(SEE TABLE ON COVER SHEET FOR OWNER INFORMATION)

0722-60-2549

60'

5'

10' (HOUSE)
18' (GARAGE)

10'

15'

36'

SIDE

FRONT

CORNER SIDE

REAR

MAXIMUM

THE PUD WILL PRESERVE A MINIMUM OF 25% OF THE GROSS PROJECT AREA AS RCA.

MINIMUM

4.52 AC

LOT SIZE 6,000 SF*MINIMUM

FEMA FIRM PANEL 3720072200J

7,300 SFAVERAGE

11 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

MAXIMUM NUMBER OF LOTS BETWEEN 6,000 SF - 7,000 SF: 15% OF TOTAL LOTS

KRISTI DILLARD
3000 RDU CENTER DRIVE SUITE 202
MORRISVILLE, NC 27560

1. DEDICATION OF ADDITIONAL RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR OLIVE CHAPEL
ROAD ALONG THE PROPERTY FRONTAGE, AS REQUIRED BY THE
APEX TRANSPORTATION PLAN.

TRANSPORTATION CONDITIONS

SITE

OLIVE CHAPEL ROAD

W
IN

EC
O

TT
 D

R

STARITA CT

JEHON CT

SIMCA CT

TAMORA CT

PINEY W
OODS LN

BERGEN AVE

ALICE CT

LI
N

DE
N

 G
RO

VE
 L

AN
E

GRASSY POINT RD

CREGLER DR

SH
OPT

ON D
R

YO
RKM

O
NT CT

MORETZ CT

QUISSANA RD

1. 6' WIDE PAVED SHOULDER BIKE LANE ALONG OLIVE CHAPEL ROAD,
AS REQUIRED  BY THE ADVANCE APEX/BIKE APEX PLANS.

REQUIRED FRONTAGE IMPROVEMENTS

1. PROPERTY WILL HAVE TO BE ANNEXED PRIOR TO CD APPROVAL.

GENERAL NOTES

3RD PUD-REZONING APPLICATION SUBMITTAL

1. SUBJECT TO TOWN OF APEX AND NCDOT APPROVAL, OFF-SITE
PUBLIC SIDEWALK ON OLIVE CHAPEL ROAD WILL BE EXTENDED TO
THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY AND A MID-BLOCK CROSSING AND
ASSOCIATED SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE INSTALLED TO
CONNECT TO THE EXISTING PUBLIC SIDEWALK ON THE SOUTH SIDE
OF OLIVE CHAPEL ROAD.

2. ALL HOMES WITHIN THE LINDEN LOT 22 DEVELOPMENT WILL BE
PRE-WIRED FOR SOLAR POWER.

3. A SOLAR PV SYSTEM, WITH A MINIMUM CAPACITY OF AT LEAST 4
kW, SHALL BE INSTALLED ON AT LEAST ONE (1) HOME WITHIN THE
DEVELOPMENT. ALL SOLAR INSTALLATION REQUIRED BY THIS
CONDITION SHALL BE COMPLETED OR UNDER CONSTRUCTION
PRIOR TO 90% OF THE BUILDING PERMITS BEING ISSUED FOR THE
DEVELOPMENT.

4. LED LIGHTS SHALL BE USED THROUGHOUT THE DEVELOPMENT.
5. A HEATING SYSTEM OF AT LEAST 95% EFFICIENCY WILL BE

INSTALLED ON EACH HOME WITHIN THE LINDEN LOT 22
DEVELOPMENT.

6. ALL HVAC UNITS INSTALLED IN THE HOMES IN THE LINDEN LOT 22
DEVELOPMENT WILL HAVE A MINIMUM SEER VALUE OF 16.

7. IF MASS GRADED, AN ADDITIONAL 5% RCA SHALL BE PROVIDED
ALONG OLIVE CHAPEL ROAD AND WOODRIDGE BUFFERS.

ZONING CONDITIONS



CLIENT

REVISIONS

PROJECT NO. DRB-19010

FILENAME

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

SCALE

DATE 08.02.2019

N0. DATE

1 06.07.2019

X:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

DR
B\

DR
B-

19
01

0\
Pl

an
ni

ng
\P

U
D-

Re
zo

ni
ng

\C
ur

re
nt

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\D

RB
19

01
0-

XC
1.

dw
g,

 7
/3

1/
20

19
 4

:0
4:

49
 P

M
, V

an
de

rs
lic

e,
 S

ea
n

The John R. McAdams Company, Inc.
2905 Meridian Parkway

Durham, NC 27713

phone 919. 361. 5000
fax 919. 361. 2269

license number: C-0293, C-187

www.mcadamsco.com

LI
N

DE
N

 L
O

T 
22

PU
D-

RE
ZO

N
IN

G 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
22

36
 O

LI
VE

 C
HA

PE
L 

RO
AD

AP
EX

, N
O

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
N

A,
 2

75
02

SHEET

PLAN INFORMATION

KRISTI DILLARD
3000 RDU CENTER DRIVE SUITE 202
MORRISVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
PHONE: 919.492.4610

PRELIMINARY DRAWING - NOT RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

REZONING PLAN REVIEW COMMENT
RESPONSE REVISIONS

2 07.05.2019 2ND REZONING PLAN REVIEW COMMENT
RESPONSE REVISIONS

3 08.02.2019 3RD REZONING PLAN REVIEW COMMENT
RESPONSE REVISIONS

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 30 60 120

1 inch = 60 ft. C1.01

DRB19010-XC1

RCZ

SMV

1"=60'

PLAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS

OLIVE CHAPEL ROAD

(EXISTING VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

W
IN

EC
O

TT
 D

RI
VE

(5
0'

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

TAMORA CT

SIMCA CT

JEHON CT

BERGEN AVE

PINEY W
OODS LANE

GENERAL NOTES:
1. TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION TAKEN FROM A COMBINATION OF LIDAR AND DESIGN

TOPOGRAPHY FROM LINDEN PROJECT UNDER CONSTRUCTION.

2. SURROUNDING PARCEL INFORMATION TAKEN FROM WAKE COUNTY GIS.

3. THERE ARE NO HISTORIC STRUCTURES ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

4. THERE ARE NO STEEP SLOPES.

5. THIS SITE IS NOT LOCATED IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

6. PLAN SHEETS ARE INTENDED FOR ILLUSTRATIVE USE ONLY.LINDEN SUBDIVISION
(DESIGN TOPOGRAPHY UNDER

CONSTRUCTION)

LI
N

DE
N

 G
RO

VE
 R

O
AD

1. CRESCENT APEX LLC
0 CHAPEL HILL RD
APEX NC ZIP
PIN: 0722-51-5962

2. THORNE, LEIGH B
2412 OLIVE CHAPEL RD
APEX NC 27502-8514
PIN: 0722-50-7497

3. THORNE, LEIGH B
2412 OLIVE CHAPEL RD
APEX NC 27502-8514
PIN: 0722-50-9118

4. SEARS, BARBARA OBLER
2409 OLIVE CHAPEL RD
APEX NC 27502-8514
PIN: 0721-69-1901

5. FALLON, KEITH E
108 BERGEN AVE
APEX NC 27502-4846
PIN: 0722-60-4053

6. FISHER, ANNETTE S
1006 TAMORA CT
APEX NC 27502-4464
PIN: 0722-60-5315

7. O'NEILL, JOHN C
1008 TAMORA CT
APEX NC 27502-4464
PIN: 0722-60-4431

8. GEISS, MARIA ANGELICA
1007 TAMORA CT
APEX NC 27502-4464
PIN: 0722-60-4531

9. DAMBORSKY, KYLE
CAMERON DAMBORSKY,
JOANNE CRYSTAL
1005 TAMORA CT
APEX NC 27502-4464
PIN: 0722-60-4579

10. LIU, JOE YEN LIU, AMY
HUEY
856 RIVER SONG PL
2004 SIMCA CT
APEX NC 27502-4012
PIN: 0722-60-4792

11. KIGER, DANIEL E, HOLLY A
2006 SIMCA CT
APEX NC 27502-4012
PIN: 0722-60-4728

12. GABRIEL, RONALD
2007 SIMCA CT
APEX NC 27502-4012

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS:



CLIENT

REVISIONS

PROJECT NO. DRB-19010

FILENAME

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

SCALE

DATE 08.02.2019

N0. DATE

1 06.07.2019

X:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

DR
B\

DR
B-

19
01

0\
Pl

an
ni

ng
\P

U
D-

Re
zo

ni
ng

\C
ur

re
nt

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\D

RB
19

01
0-

S1
.d

w
g,

 7
/3

1/
20

19
 4

:0
5:

25
 P

M
, V

an
de

rs
lic

e,
 S

ea
n

The John R. McAdams Company, Inc.
2905 Meridian Parkway

Durham, NC 27713

phone 919. 361. 5000
fax 919. 361. 2269

license number: C-0293, C-187

www.mcadamsco.com

LI
N

DE
N

 L
O

T 
22

PU
D-

RE
ZO

N
IN

G 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
22

36
 O

LI
VE

 C
HA

PE
L 

RO
AD

AP
EX

, N
O

RT
H 

CA
RO

LI
N

A,
 2

75
02

SHEET

PLAN INFORMATION

KRISTI DILLARD
3000 RDU CENTER DRIVE SUITE 202
MORRISVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
PHONE: 919.492.4610

PRELIMINARY DRAWING - NOT RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

REZONING PLAN REVIEW COMMENT
RESPONSE REVISIONS

2 07.05.2019 2ND REZONING PLAN REVIEW COMMENT
RESPONSE REVISIONS

3 08.02.2019 3RD REZONING PLAN REVIEW COMMENT
RESPONSE REVISIONS

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL ITEMS IN LEGEND OTHER THAN VEHICULAR SITE ACCESS POINTS ARE SHOWN

CONCEPTUALLY. FINAL LOCATION OF RCA & STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES
WILL BE DETERMINED AT THE TIME OF SITE PLAN.

2. LINDEN GROVE ROAD MAY CONTAIN INDIVIDUAL DRIVEWAYS.

3. PLAN SHEETS ARE INTENDED FOR ILLUSTRATIVE USE ONLY.

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 30 60 120

1 inch = 60 ft. C2.01

DRB19010-XC1

RCZ

SMV

1"=60'

UTILITY PLAN
LAYOUT/PHASING/

SITE NOTES:
1. REFER TO PUD DOCUMENT FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF ALLOWABLE USES FOR EACH
TRACT OR DEVELOPMENT AREA.

2. NO SITE DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO TESTING,
CLEARING, INSTALLATION OF S&E MEASURES, OR GRADING, SHALL OCCUR UNTIL
REQUIRED PROTECTION FENCING HAS BEEN INSTALLED AND INSPECTED. A PROTECTION
FENCING INSTALLATION PERMIT MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT
OR BY CALLING 919-249-3426.

3. PROTECTION FENCING MUST BE PLACED AWAY FROM ANY SAVED TREE ONE FOOT
FOR EACH INCH OF TREE CALIPER. PROTECTION FENCING MUST BE PLACED AT LEAST 10
FEET AWAY FROM ANY OTHER DESIGNATED RESOURCE CONSERVATION AREA, SUCH
AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HISTORIC BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES, WETLANDS, AND
PONDS. PROTECTION FENCING MUST BE PLACED ALONG THE OUTSIDE LINE OF THE
100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN, AND THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF ANY RIPARIAN BUFFER.
ADDITIONAL PROTECTION FENCING MAY BE REQUIRED IN OTHER LOCATIONS CLOSE TO
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WHERE IT IS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE ZONING
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER; SUCH AREAS MAY INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO,
COMMON PROPERTY LINES OR NEAR PUBLIC AREAS (SIDEWALKS, ETC).

4. ALL GRADING AND SUPPORT STRUCTURES ASSOCIATED WITH ANY RETAINING
STRUCTURE SHALL NOT ENCROACH INTO ANY REQUIRED BUFFER OR PROTECTED AREA
(SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, RCA AND CRITICAL ROOT ZONES OF TREES, PUBLIC
UTILITY EASEMENTS, AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY), AND SHALL BE CONTAINED ENTIRELY ON
SITE.

5. THE SCREENING OF TRASH CONTAINERS (INCLUDING DUMPSTERS AND ROLL-OUT
CARTS), OUTDOOR STORAGE, MECHANICAL AND HVAC EQUIPMENT, AND SIMILAR
FACILITIES ON THE ROOF, ON THE GROUND, OR ON BUILDINGS SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN SECTION 8.2.8 OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE;
SPECIFICALLY SCREENING MUST BE DONE SO THAT:

A. IT IS INCORPORATED INTO THE OVERALL DESIGN THEME OF THE BUILDING AND
LANDSCAPE.

B. SCREENING MATERIALS ARE NOT DIFFERENT FROM OR INFERIOR TO THE
PRINCIPAL MATERIALS OF THE BUILDING OR LANDSCAPE, AND ARE SIMILAR IN
MATERIALS AND COLOR.

C. SCREENED ITEMS ARE OUT OF VIEW FROM ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND PUBLIC
STREETS, AND A TOTALLY OPAQUE SCREEN IS ACHIEVED.

D. ANY GROUND-MOUNTED HVAC OR OTHER MECHANICAL OR UTILITY EQUIPMENT
SIX-FEET TALL OR HIGHER MUST BE FENCED AND LANDSCAPED.

E. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURES MUST MEET THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS PLUS THEY
MUST BE AT LEAST EIGHT-FEET TALL OR THE HEIGHT OF THE DUMPSTER,
WHICHEVER IS TALLER; AND BE BUILT OF MASONRY MATERIAL.

6. ALL REQUIRED SITE ELEMENTS SHOWN WITHIN A PARTICULAR PHASE MUST BE
INSTALLED BEFORE A FINAL CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE ISSUED FOR ANY
BUILDING WITHIN THAT PHASE.

7. SITE ITEMS SUCH AS BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LIGHTING, LANDSCAPING (INCLUDING
MULCH), SCREENING (i.e.: DUMPSTERS/TRASH, MECHANICAL/HVAC, ETC.), SITE
STABILIZATION (SEEDING), AND PARKING AND PAVEMENT MARKING MUST BE
COMPLETED PRIOR TO SCHEDULING A FINAL SITE INSPECTION.

8. NO SIGNS ARE APPROVED AS PART OF THE PUD-CZ PLAN APPROVAL. A SEPARATE
SIGN PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED. SIGNAGE WILL COMPLY WITH APEX'S UDO.

9. EXACT ACCESS AND STUB LOCATIONS TO BE FINALIZED AT SUBDIVISION PLAN PHASE.

10. EXACT LOCATION OF RESOURCE CONSERVATION AREA TO BE FINALIZED AT
SUBDIVISION PLAN PHASE.

11. INTERNAL STREETS SHALL BE DEDICATED TO THE TOWN OF APEX. ROAD STUB-OUTS
SHALL BE PROVIDED PER TOWN OF APEX REQUIREMENTS.

12. WHERE PERIMETER BUFFERS COINCIDE WITH STREAM BUFFERS OR 100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN, EXISTING VEGETATION WILL BE USED TO MEET THE BUFFER WIDTH AND
OPACITY.

PHASING NOTES:
1. THE PROPERTY WILL BE DEVELOPED IN 1 PHASE. THE TIMING
WILL BE DEFINED AT THE TIME OF SITE PLAN REVIEW.

2. PUBLIC UTILITIES SHALL BE PROVIDED.

VEHICULAR SITE ACCESS POINTS

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF RESOURCE
CONSERVATION AREAS OR PLANTED BUFFERS

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT FACILITY

SWM

RESIDENTIAL USE

EXISTING WATERLINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

W
IN

EC
O

TT
 D

RI
VE

(5
0'

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

TAMORA CT

SIMCA CT

BERGEN AVE

PINEY W
OODS LANE

SWM

RESIDENTIAL
POD B

RESIDENTIAL
POD A

OLIVE CHAPEL ROAD

(EXISTING VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

LI
N

DE
N

 G
RO

VE
 R

O
AD

LINDEN SUBDIVISION
(DESIGN TOPOGRAPHY UNDER

CONSTRUCTION)

LEGEND:
1. CRESCENT APEX LLC
0 CHAPEL HILL RD
APEX NC ZIP
PIN: 0722-51-5962

2. THORNE, LEIGH B
2412 OLIVE CHAPEL RD
APEX NC 27502-8514
PIN: 0722-50-7497

3. THORNE, LEIGH B
2412 OLIVE CHAPEL RD
APEX NC 27502-8514
PIN: 0722-50-9118

4. SEARS, BARBARA OBLER
2409 OLIVE CHAPEL RD
APEX NC 27502-8514
PIN: 0721-69-1901

5. FALLON, KEITH E
108 BERGEN AVE
APEX NC 27502-4846
PIN: 0722-60-4053

6. FISHER, ANNETTE S
1006 TAMORA CT
APEX NC 27502-4464
PIN: 0722-60-5315

7. O'NEILL, JOHN C
1008 TAMORA CT
APEX NC 27502-4464
PIN: 0722-60-4431

8. GEISS, MARIA ANGELICA
1007 TAMORA CT
APEX NC 27502-4464
PIN: 0722-60-4531

9. DAMBORSKY, KYLE
CAMERON DAMBORSKY,
JOANNE CRYSTAL
1005 TAMORA CT
APEX NC 27502-4464
PIN: 0722-60-4579

10. LIU, JOE YEN LIU, AMY
HUEY
856 RIVER SONG PL
2004 SIMCA CT
APEX NC 27502-4012
PIN: 0722-60-4792

11. KIGER, DANIEL E, HOLLY A
2006 SIMCA CT
APEX NC 27502-4012
PIN: 0722-60-4728

12. GABRIEL, RONALD
2007 SIMCA CT
APEX NC 27502-4012

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS:

JEHON CT



A1

1.1

A4

10.1

A1

5.1

A7

14.1

A1

1.1

A1

5.1

A1

4.2

A1

5.1

A1

4.2

A1

2.1

A1

2.1

A1

1.3

V
A
LL
E
Y

V
A
LLE
Y

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
3:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
ER
ID
G
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

4:12
SLOPE

V
A
LLE
Y

4:12
SLOPE

V
A
LL
E
Y

4:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

SEE SHEET A2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

WRAP FRONT DOOR WITH 1X6 TRIM, TYP.

NOTES:



B1

1.4

B1

1.4

B7

14.1

B8

11.8

B9

11.9

B8

11.7

B1

2.1

B1

5.4

B1

2.1

B1

5.4

B1

1.3

V
A
LL
E
Y

VALLEY

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
3:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

6
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

V
A
LLE
Y

VA
LL
EY

4:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

R
ID
G
E

VA
LL
EYH

IP

H
IP

R
ID
G
E H

IPH
IP

SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

WRAP FRONT DOOR WITH 1X6 TRIM, TYP.

NOTES:



C6

11.3A

C4

14.2

C6

11.3

C1

1.3

C5

9.5

C3

10.1

C2

8.3

C1

2.1

C1

1.2

C1

1.3

C1

2.1

C1

1.2

C1

1.2

C1

1.2

C1

1.2

7:12
SLOPE

VALLEY

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
3:12

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

4:12
SLOPE

VA
LL
E
Y

4:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

R
ID
G
E

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

V
A
LL
E
Y

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

R
ID
G
E

V
A
LLE
Y

SEE SHEET C2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

WRAP FRONT DOOR WITH 1X6 TRIM, TYP.

NOTES:



D1

1.5

D1

1.5

D1

5.1D13

9.5

D12

14.4

D12

14.2

D14

11.15

D14

11.16

D14

5.5

D1

2.1

D1

5.4

D14

5.5

D1

1.2

V
A
LL
E
Y

VALLEY

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
3:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
ER
ID
G
E

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

1
2
:1
2

S
L
O
P
ES
L
O
P
E

1
2
:1
2

4:12
SLOPE

V
A
LLE
Y

4:12
SLOPE

V
A
LL
E
Y

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

1
2
:1
2

H
IP

H
IP

RIDGE

V
A
LL
E
Y V

A
LLE
Y

R
ID
G
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
2
:1
2

SEE SHEET D1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D11 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D12 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

WRAP FRONT DOOR WITH 1X6 TRIM, TYP.

NOTES:



E2

8.5
E1

5.2

E1

1.5

E5

14.5

E5

14.4

E2

8.5

E6

11.6

E1

1.5

E1

5.4

E1

2.1
E1

5.4

E1

2.1
E1

5.4

E1

1.3

E1

2.1

V
A
LL
E
Y

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
3:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

V
A
LLE
Y

VA
LL
EY

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E VALLEY

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

R
ID
G
EV
A
LL
E
Y

V
A
LLE
Y

4:12
SLOPE

SEE SHEET E1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

WRAP FRONT DOOR WITH 1X6 TRIM, TYP.

NOTES:



F1

1.6

F1

1.5

F5

14.1

F2

10.1

F1

4.1

F6

11.5

F6

9.3

F1

1.5

F1

2.1

F1

2.1

F1

1.4

V
A
LL
E
Y

VALLE
Y

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
3:12

4:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2

V
A
LLE
Y

4:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

VA
LL
E
Y

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

V
A
LLE
Y

V
A
LLE
Y

4:12
SLOPE

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

V
A
LLE
Y

SEE SHEET F1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET F5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

WRAP FRONT DOOR WITH 1X6 TRIM, TYP.

NOTES:



B7

14.1

B1

1.5

B1

1.4

B5

11.4

B2

9.2

B5

11.5

B1

2.1

B1

2.1

B1

1.3

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

6
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
8:12

8:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

6
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

3:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

3:12
SLOPE



SEE SHEET D1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D11 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D12 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

NOTES:

D6

11.7

D12

14.5

D12

14.2

D1

8.7

D1

1.5

D1

5.1

D6

11.6

D3

9.3

D4

10.1

D1

2.1

D1

2.1

D1

1.2

D1

1.2

4:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

8:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
8:12

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

4:12
SLOPE

6
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E6

:1
2

S
L
O

P
E



SEE SHEET F1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET F5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND

GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

F5

14.1

F1

1.5

F1

1.6

F1

4.1

F3

11.1

F1

2.1

F1

2.1

F1

1.4

8:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
8:12

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

5
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

5
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E



SEE SHEET A1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

A1

1.2

A1

1.2

A1

1.2

A1

5.2

A4

10.3

A7

14.1

A1

4.1

A1

2.1

A1

2.1

A1

2.1

A1

2.1
A1

1.3

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

5:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

3
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
4:12

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE



SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

B1

1.4

B1

1.4

B1

4.4

B1

5.1

B1

1.4

B3

10.1

B7

14.1

B1

2.1

B1

2.1

B1

2.1

B1

2.1B1

1.3

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

5:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
4:12

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE



SEE SHEET C2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

C1

1.1

C1

1.1

C1

1.1

C1

1.1

C4

14.2

C3

10.1

C1

2.1

C1

2.1

C1

1.2

C1

2.1

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

5:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
4:12

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE



SEE SHEET D1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D11 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D12 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

NOTES:

D1

8.3

D12

14.5

D12

14.2

D4

10.1

D1

1.4

D1

5.1

D1

1.4

D5

11.5B

D5

11.5

D1

1.4

SIM.

SIM.

SIM.

D1

5.4

D1

2.1

D1

5.4

D1

2.1

D1

2.1

D1

1.2

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

5:12
SLOPE

4
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
4:12

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

5:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E



SEE SHEET E1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND

GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

2 x

SIM.

E2

8.1

E5

14.3

E5

14.4

E1

1.4

E1

1.4

E4

11.3

E1

5.2

E1

1.4

SIM.

E1

2.1

E1

2.1

E1

1.1

E1

2.1

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

5:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
4:12

S
L
O
P
E

4
:1
2

4
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE



SEE SHEET F1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET F5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND

GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

F1

1.1F1

1.1

F1

1.1

F1

1.1

F5

14.1

F3

11.2

F1

2.1

F1

2.1

F1

1.4

F1

2.1

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

5:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
4:12

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

6
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E



SEE SHEET A1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

A1

1.2

A1

1.2

A1

1.2

A4

10.3

A1

5.3

A1

5.3

A7

14.1

A1

2.1

A1

2.1

A1

1.3

3:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
3:12



SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

B1

1.4

B1

1.4
B1

1.4

B1

1.4

B1

5.2

B3

11.1

B7

14.3

B7

14.1

B1

2.1

B1

5.4

B1

2.1 B1

5.4

B1

1.3

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

6
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

5:12
SLOPE

6
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
3:12

5:12
SLOPE



SEE SHEET C2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

C1

1.1

C1

1.1

C1

1.1

C4

14.2

C3

11.1

C3

10.1

C1

2.1

C1

2.1

C1

1.2

C1

1.2

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12



SEE SHEET D1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D11 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D12 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

NOTES:

D1

1.4

D1

1.4

D1

1.4

D1

1.4

D1

8.7

D4

11.1

D12

14.5

D12

14.2

D4

11.1B

D1

5.4

D1

2.1

D1

5.4

D1

5.4
D1

2.1

D1

2.1

D1

5.4

D1

1.4

S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

4:12
SLOPE

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2 S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

4:12
SLOPE



SEE SHEET E1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

E1

1.4
E1

5.2

E1

1.4 E3

10.1

E5

14.5

E5

14.4

E4

11.4

E2

8.5

E2

8.1

E1

1.4

E1

1.1

E1

5.4

E1

1.1

E1

1.1

E1

1.4

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPES

L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

4:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E



SEE SHEET F1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET F5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

F1

1.1

F1

1.1

F1

1.1

F1

10.1

F5

14.1

F1

1.1

F1

1.2

F1

2.1

F1

2.1

F1

1.4

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
3:12



SEE SHEET D1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D11 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D12 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

NOTES:

D1

1.7

D1

8.3

D11

11.14

D12

14.5

D12

14.2

D1

1.4

D2

9.2

D10

11.13

D10

11.12

D1

5.4

D1

2.1

D1

5.4

D1

5.4

D1

2.1

D1

1.2

D1

2.1

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O

P
E

8
:1

2

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

SLOPE
4:12

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE7:12

SLOPE

5
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

7
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

5:12
SLOPE

5
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2



SEE SHEET E1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

E1

1.4

E1

5.2

E1

1.4

E5

14.5

E5

14.4

E4

11.5

E2

8.1

E2

9.3

E1

2.1

E1

5.4

E1

2.1

E1

5.4

E1

1.3

E1

2.1

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

6
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

7:12
SLOPE

6
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

6
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O

P
E

8
:1

2

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

SLOPE
4:12

6
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2



SEE SHEET F1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET F5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND

GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

F1

1.1

F2

10.1

F5

14.1

F1

1.1

F1

1.1

F2

9.2

F4

11.3

F1

2.1

F1

2.1

F1

1.4

F1

2.1

8:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

5
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

8:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

4:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O

P
E

8
:1

2

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

SLOPE
4:12



SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

B1

1.4

B1

1.4

B3

10.3

B6

11.6

B1

2.1

B1

2.1
B1

5.4

B1

1.3

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

SLOPE
5:12

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12



SEE SHEET C2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

C4

11.2

C1

1.3

C4

14.2

C3

10.1

C1

1.3

C1

1.2

C1

1.2

C1

1.2

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O
P
E

7
:1
2

SLOPE
7:12



SEE SHEET E1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND

GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

SIM.

E5

14.5

E5

14.4

E1

1.4

E1

5.2

E1

1.4

E1

5.2

E2

8.1

E3

10.1

TYP.

E1

2.1

E1

2.1

E1

1.3

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

6
:1
2

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
5:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12



SEE SHEET F1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET F5 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND

GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

F5

14.1

F1

1.6

F1

1.1

F1

1.1

F4

11.4

F1

2.1

F1

2.1

F1

1.4

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12SLOPE

7:12

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12



SEE SHEET A2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

ALL FRONT DOOR TRIM - WRAP 1X6 TYPICAL

NOTES:

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER

SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

ROOF SHINGLES

PER SPEC

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER

SPECS.

ROOF SHINGLES

PER SPECS.

DECORATIVE

VENT

8
'-0
"

B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC

A1

1.2

A1

5.1

A4

14.1

A1

4.1

A2

7.1

A3

9.1

A1

1.2

A1

1.2

A4

10.1
2036 SH 2036 SH

8
'-0
"

B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

A1

2.1

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

3'-2 1/2"

A1

2.1

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

A1

5.3

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1'-0"

TYP.SLOPE
5:12

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

5:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

VA
LL
EY

V
A
L
LE
Y

V
A
LL
E
Y

5:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

V
A
L
LE
Y

V
A
LL
E
Y

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

RIDGE

10:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
10:12

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

RIDGE

HINGE



SEE SHEET E1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E8 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

ALL FRONT DOOR TRIM - WRAP 1X6 TYPICAL

NOTES:

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER

SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

1x6 TRIM

1x6 TRIM

ROOF SHINGLES

PER SPEC

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER

SPECS.

ROOF SHINGLES

PER SPECS.

8
'-1
0
 1
/2
"

B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

8
'-0
"

B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

E1

1.2

E8

14.2

E1

1.1

E8

14.1

E8

14.3

E3

10.1

E4

11.1

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

E1

2.1

1x6 BAND BOARD

5
'-5
"

E1

5.3

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

4
'-7
"

E1

2.1

E1

5.3

E7

11.7

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

4
'-1
1
 1
/2
"

E1

1.3

1x4 BAND BOARD

1'-0"

TYP.SLOPE
5:12

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-6
"

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

RIDGE

5:12
SLOPE

R
ID
G
E

VALLEY VA
LL
E
Y

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

S
L
O
P
E

5
:1
2

5
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E



SEE SHEET A2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

ALL FRONT DOOR TRIM -  WRAP 1x6 TYP

NOTES:

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

6" EXPOSED

CONCRETE

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM, TYP.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

HANDRAIL

PER DESIGN

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

12

1012

10

8
'-2
 3
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPECS

A1

5.1

3
'-6
"

A1

4.1

A1

1.4

A4

10.1
A1

1.1

A4

14.1

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

12

10

12

4

12

10

8
'-8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

A1

2.1

8
'-8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

12

4

12

10

8
'-8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

A1

2.1

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

12

4
A1

2.1

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

1'-0"

1
'-0
"

1'-0"

1
'-0
" 1'-0"

1
'-0
"

1'-0"

1
'-0
"

VALLEYVA
LL

EY

R
ID
G
E

1
'-0
"

HINGE

RIDGE

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P

1'-0"



VA
LL
EY

VALLE
Y

SLOPE
10:12

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

VALLEY

VA
LL
EY

10:12
SLOPE

10:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
10:12

VA
LL
EY

VALLE
Y

SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:



SEE SHEET A1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

SLOPE
6:12

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

6:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
6:12

6:12
SLOPE



SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

SLOPE
6:12

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
6:12

6:12
SLOPE

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

6:12
SLOPE



SEE SHEET C2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

6:12
SLOPE

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

6:12
SLOPE

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

SLOPE
6:12

SLOPE
6:12



SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

OPT. DORMER

ROOF SHINGLES

PER SPECS.

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 TRIM

HEADER PER

DESIGN

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS.

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

1x8 FASCIA

ROOF SHINGLES

PER SPEC

1x6 TRIM

10" COLUMN1x8 FRIEZE

1x6 FRIEZE

3050 SH

LIGHT FIXTURE

DETAIL

1x6 FRIEZE

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 FRIEZE

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 FRIEZE

1x8 FASCIA

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

SLOPE
6:12

R
ID
G
E

V
A
LLE

Y

V
A
LL
E
Y

7:12
SLOPE

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

V
A
LL
E
Y

RIDGE

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

6:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

V
A
LLE

Y

HIP



SEE SHEET C2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:

ROOF SHINGLES

PER SPECS.

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 TRIM

8" HEADER PER SPECS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPECS.

LIGHT FIXTURE DETAIL

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER

SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

1x8 FASCIA

ROOF SHINGLES

PER SPEC

1x6 TRIM

10" COLUMN

SHAKE SIDING

PER SPEC.

DECORATIVE

VENT

METAL ROOF PER

SPECS.

1x6 FRIEZE

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 FRIEZE

1x8 FASCIA

1x8 FASCIA

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2

SLOPE
6:12

VA
LL
EY

VALLEY

10:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

8
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

8
:1
2

R
ID
G
E

VA
LL
EY

VALLEY
HINGE HINGE



8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-0
" 
A
.F
.F
 T
O
 B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

1X8 BASE

SKIRT BOARD

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

BRACKET

DETAIL, TYP.

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X8 FASCIA

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

4
'-0
"

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-0
" 
A
.F
.F
 T
O

B
O
T
. 
O
F
 B
E
A
M

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

4
'-0
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-0
" 
A
.F
.F
 T
O

B
O
T
. 
O
F
 B
E
A
M

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X8 FASCIA 1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

4
'-0
"

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

VA
LL
EY

H
IN
G
E

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

4
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

4:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
4:12

VALLEY

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

H
IN
G
E

4
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

HINGE

HINGE

SEE SHEET A1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:



9
'-0
" 
A
.F
.F
 T
O
 B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

BOARD AND BATTEN

SIDING PER SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

BOARD AND BATTEN

SIDING PER SPEC.

1X8 BASE

SKIRT BOARD

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

PLANTER BOX

PER SPEC.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

RAISED METAL SEAM

ROOF PER SPEC.

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE UNDER

SLOPED SOFFIT

1X8 FASCIA w/

SLOPED SOFFIT

3
'-5
"

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

EXT. PLYWOOD

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-0
" 
A
.F
.F
 T
O

B
O
T
. 
O
F
 B
E
A
M

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-0
" 
A
.F
.F
 T
O

B
O
T
. 
O
F
 B
E
A
M

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

1X8 FASCIA

1X8 FASCIA

1X8 FASCIA

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

4:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
4:12

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

8:12
SLOPE

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

HINGE

HINGE

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

RIDGE

V
A
LL
E
Y

V
A
LLE
Y

SLOPE
8:12

SLOPE
6:12

6:12
SLOPE

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

6:12
SLOPE

SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:



8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-8
" 
A
.F
.F
 T
O
 B
O
T
T
O
M
 O
F
 B
E
A
M

SHAKE SIDING

PER SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

STONE PER

SPEC.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

BRACKET

DETAIL, TYP.

SHAKE SIDING

PER SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

RAISED METAL SEAM

ROOF PER SPEC.

1X8 FASCIA

1X8 FASCIA

1X8 FASCIA

1X8 FRIEZE

1X8 FRIEZE

4
'-0
"

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

4
'-0
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-8
" 
A
.F
.F
 T
O

B
O
T
. 
O
F
 B
E
A
M

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1X8 FASCIA

1X8 FASCIA

1X6 FRIEZE

1X10 FRIEZE

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

RIDGE

HINGE

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

4:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
4:12

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

8:12
SLOPE1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

HINGE

R
ID
G
E

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

RIDGE

SLOPE
8:12

SLOPE
6:12

6:12
SLOPE

V
A
LLE
Y

1
'-0
"

T
Y
P
.

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

1
0
:1
2

S
L
O
P
E

S
L
O
P
E

1
0
:1
2

H
IN
G
E

SEE SHEET C2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:



1420 VENT WITH 1x4 TRIM

8" EXPOSED

CONCRETE

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPECS

WAYNE DALTON:

LEXINGTON,

GLASS CLEAR II

1x8 FASCIA

1x8 FRIEZE

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS 12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

LOUVERED SHUTTERS

1x4 WINDOW SILL

1x6 HEADER WITH CROWN

10" COLUMN PER DETAIL

1x8 FRIEZE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-9
 1
/4
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

1x8 FASCIA,

TYP.
1x6 FREIZE, TYP. ON

SIDES AND REAR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

12

6

12

6

12

9

12

6

12

6

12

6

1x8 FASCIA,

TYP.
1x6 FREIZE, TYP. ON

SIDES AND REAR

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE
9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

V
A
LL
E
Y

V
A
LLE

Y

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E

VA
LL
EY VALLEY

V
A
LL
E
Y

V
A
LLE

Y

R
ID
G
E

1
'-
0
"

1'-0" 1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

SEE SHEET A1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:



8" EXPOSED

CONCRETE

1x6 TRIM

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

WAYNE DALTON:

SPRINGFIELD,

GLASS CLEAR II

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 FREIZE

1630 SH WINDOW

WITH 1x4 TRIM

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS 12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 TRIM

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

BOARD AND

BATTON SHUTTERS

1x4 WINDOW SILL

1x4 HEADER WITH CROWN

10" DIA. COLUMN

PER DETAIL

2
'-6
"

6
'-6
"

4
'-6
"

1x6 FRIEZE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-9
 1
/4
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

6

1x8 FASCIA, TYP.

1x6 FRIEZE, TYP.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

12

6

12

6

12

9

12

6

12

6

12

6

1x8 FASCIA, TYP.
1x6 FREIZE, TYP.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

1x8 FASCIA, TYP.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE
9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

R
ID
G
EVA
LL
EY

VALLEY

V
A
LL
E
Y

V
A
LLE

Y

R
ID
G
E

1
'-
0
"

1'-0" 1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:



1416 VENT WITH 1x4 TRIM

8" EXPOSED

CONCRETE

BRICK VENEER PER

SPECS

WAYNE DALTON:

BRUNSWICK, GLASS

STOCKTON III

1x8 FASCIA

OPTIONAL

DORMER

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

12

10

12

10

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

1x4 WINDOW SILL

1x6 HEADER WITH CROWN

10" DIA. COLUMN

PER DETAIL

12

10

12

10

12

10

1416 VENT WITH 1x4 TRIM

OPTIONAL DORMER

SHAKE SIDING

PER SPECS

1X6 TRIM WITH 2x2 CAP

1x8 FRIEZE

1x8 FRIEZE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-9
 1
/4
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

6

12

6

1x8 FASICA, TYP.

1x8 FREIZE, TYP.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

12

9

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

4

12

4

1x8 FASICA, TYP.

1x8 FREIZE, TYP.

9'-0 1/2"

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

1x8 FASICA, TYP.

1x8 FREIZE, TYP.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE
9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

RIDGE

RIDGE

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
EHINGE

V
A
LLE

Y

VA
LL
EY

R
ID
G
E

VA
LL
EY

VALLEY

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

SEE SHEET C2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:



12

5

12

5

12

5

12

5

12

5

12

412

4

8" EXPOSED

CONCRETE

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPECS

1x4 TRIM

1x6 TRIM

1x10 HEADER TRIM

WITH ANGLED EDGE

1x10 TRIM

1x8 FRIEZE

1x8 FASCIA

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

WAYNE DALTON:

BRUNSWICK,

GLASS CLEAR I

SHAKE SIDING

PER SPECS

4x4 TRIM WITH

DECORATIVE

BRACKET

8" EXPOSED CONCRETE

1x6 TRIM

1x4 SILL

1x6 TRIM

1x8 HEADER WITH

ANGLED EDGE

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

SHAKE SIDING

PER SPECS

1x8 FASCIA

1x8 FRIEZE

1x10 TRIM

4x4 TRIM WITH

DECORATIVE BRACKET

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-9
 1
/4
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

1x8 FASICA, TYP.

1x8 FREIZE, TYP.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

12

912

4

1x8 FASICA, TYP.

1x8 FREIZE, TYP.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

12

4

12

5

12

5
1x8 FASICA, TYP.

1x8 FREIZE, TYP.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1
0
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE
9
'-5
 7
/8
"

B
E
A
M
 H
T
.

1
'-
0
"

1'-0" 1'-0"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

R
ID
G
EVA

LL
EY

VALLEY

RIDGE

V
A
LLE

Y

VA
LL
EY R

ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

SEE SHEET D1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D11 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D12 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

NOTES:



NOTES: SEE SHEET C1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C6 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

C1

1.2

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

V
A
LL

E
Y

V
A
LLE

Y

H
IP

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

7:12
SLOPE

RIDGE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
ER

ID
G

E

RIDGE

RIDGE

1'-0"

TYP.

H
IP

S
L
O

P
E

8
:1

2

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

7:12
SLOPE

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM, TYP.

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

12

8

HANDRAIL PER DESIGN

METAL ROOF

12

8

BRICK VENEER

BRICK ROWLOCK SILL

4
'-
7

 1
/4

" 1x10 FRIEZE BOARD

4
"

C1

1.1
TYP.

C1

5.1

C6

14.2

TYP.C4

10.1

C1

1.1

8
'-
3
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

9
'-
5

 5
/8

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
R

. 
T

O
 B

O
T

T
O

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

C4

10.2

12

7

12

7

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

3

12

7

12

7

12

7

4'-7 1/2"

1'-0"

C1

2.1

12

7

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

3

12

7

12

7

4'-7 1/2"

C1

2.1

3
'-
6
"

8
'-
8

 1
/2

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M



NOTES: SEE SHEET A2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

ALL FRONT DOOR TRIM - 1x6 WRAP - TYP.

A1

1.3

A1

2.1
12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

10:12
SLOPE

10:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
7:12

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

SLOPE
7:12

6:12
SLOPE

10:12
SLOPE RIDGE

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

V
A
LL

E
Y

R
ID

G
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

HINGE

CRICKETCRICKET

A1

5.2

A1

1.2

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

LIGHT FIXTURE

 PER SPECS

1X6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

1X6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

1X6 FRIEZE BOARD

1X6 FASCIA PANEL

14" SHUTTERS

PER SPECS
18" SHUTTERS

PER SPECS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPECS

1X10 TRIM BD.

12

1012

1012

10

12

10

6
'-
0

 1
/2

"

CRICKET

5
'-
4
"

2440 WINDOW

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

CRICKET

1X10 TRIM BD.

TYP.

12

10

12

10

A4

14.1

9
'-
0
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

12

7

12

10

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

A1

2.1

9
'-
0
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

9
'-
3

 1
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

12

7

12

3

1
1

'-
6

 1
/1

6
"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

12

10

9
'-
3

 1
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

10:12
SLOPE

S
A
D
D
LE

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

6:12
SLOPE

1
0
"

1'-0"

TYP.



NOTES: SEE SHEET B2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B8 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

ALL FRONT DOOR TRIM - 1x6 WRAP - TYP.

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7
B1

2.1B1

1.3

SLOPE
7:12

10:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E 1

0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

SLOPE
3:12

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

RIDGE

VA
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
EVA

LL
EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
EVA

LL
EY

HINGE

R
ID

G
E V
A
LL

E
Y

VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

RIDGE

7:12
SLOPE

12

10

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

18" SHUTTERS

PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

1x10 TRIM BD.
1X6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

12

1012

10

5
'-
4

 3
/4

"

2620 WINDOWS

6
'-
6
"

8
'-
5

 1
/2

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

B1

5.3

B1

5.3
TYP.

B8

10.1

12

10

B7

9.8

B8

14.3

B8

14.2

B4

8.2

12

10

12

10

12

3

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

B1

5.4

8
'-
5

 1
/2

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

9
'-
3

 1
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

12

10

12

10

12

3

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

B1

5.4
BEYOND

B1

2.1

8
'-
5

 1
/2

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

9
'-
3

 1
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M



NOTES: SEE SHEET C2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C6 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

ALL FRONT DOOR TRIM - 1x6 WRAP - TYP.

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

C1

1.2

C1

5.5

SLOPE
3:12

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

SLOPE
7:12

10:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

4:12
SLOPE

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

10:12
SLOPE

10:12
SLOPE

9:12
SLOPE

RIDGE

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

VA
LL

EY

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY

V
A
LL

E
Y

HINGE

HINGE

HINGE

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

1X6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

STANDING SEAM

ROOF PER SPECS

BRICK PER SPECS

BRICK SILL

PANEL BOARD AND

TRIM PER SPECS

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

BRICK PER SPECS

BRICK SILL

12

10

5
'-
1
"

TYP.C1

1.1

C1

1.1
C1

5.1

TYP.
C4

10.4

C4

11.1

C6

14.3

C6

14.2

C4

9.8

C2

8.3

C1

4.2

9
'-
2

 3
/4

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
. 

O
F

 B
E

A
M

C5

10.6

12

10

12

10
C1

1.1

TYP.

12

10
12

7

12

4

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TYP.

12

9C1

2.1

9
'-
2

 3
/4

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

9
'-
3

 1
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

@ DORMER BEYOND

12

7

12

1012

9

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

12

3

TYP.

9
'-
3

 1
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

9
'-
2

 3
/4

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M



NOTES: SEE SHEET D2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D20 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

ALL FRONT DOOR TRIM - 1x6 WRAP - TYP.

12

7

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

12

7

12

7

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.D1

2.1

D1

1.2

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

10:12
SLOPE

10:12
SLOPE

10:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

10:12
SLOPE

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

SLOPE
7:12

RIDGE

10:12
SLOPE

H
IP

HIP

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E VALLEYVALL

EY

HIPHIP

R
ID

G
E

H
IP

HIP

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY
VALL

EY

HIP
HIP

H
IP

HIP

VALLEY

V
A
LL

E
Y

R
ID

G
E

HINGE

V
A
LL

E
Y

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7:12
SLOPE

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

7

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
8

 1
/4

"

F
A

S
C

IA
 H

T
.

3
'-
9
"

9
'-
3

 9
/1

6
"

F
A

S
C

IA
 H

T
.

3
'-
9
"

3
'-
9
"

1
1
'-
4

" 
F

A
S

C
IA

 H
T

.

1
1

'-
2

 5
/1

6
" 

F
A

S
C

IA
 H

T
.

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPECS

1X6 TRIM

STONE PER SPECS

STONE PER SPECS

STONE SILL

1X6 TRIM

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

SHAKE PER SPECS

STANDING SEAM

ROOF PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

SHAKE PER SPECS

12

7

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

7

18" SHUTTER PER SPECS

2x2 ON SMOOTH

BAND BOARD

D3

8.5

D3

8.5

D1

2.1

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

D20

14.5

D20

14.1

D6

11.2

D1

1.2

D1

5.2

D1

1.2

D1

1.2
D1

1.2

9
'-
1

 1
/2

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

D3

8.7

7:12 SLOPE

12

10

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

3
'-
6
"

1
1
'-
2

 1
/4

" 
F

A
S

C
IA

 H
T

.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

D1

2.1
D1

5.4

9
'-
1

 1
/2

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

9
'-
2

 7
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

D1

5.4

12

7

12

10

12

3

12

10

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

1
1
'-
6

 1
/2

" 
F

A
S

C
IA

 H
T

.

1
1
'-
2

 3
/4

" 
F

A
S

C
IA

 H
T

.

D1

2.1

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/2

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

9
'-
2

 7
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

D1

5.4



NOTES: SEE SHEET E2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E11 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

ALL FRONT DOOR TRIM - 1x6 WRAP - TYP.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

E1

1.1

E1

5.3

12

7

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

1X6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

STONE VENEER

PER SPECS

STONE SILL STONE VENEER

PER SPECS

STONE SILL

ROOFING

SHINGLES

PER SPECS

BOARD & BATTON

SIDING PER DETAIL

BOARD & BATTON

SIDING PER DETAIL

1x10

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

E1

5.2

E2

7.1

E4

8.5

TYP.

E7

9.5

E1

1.1

E4

8.5

E11

14.4

E11

14.5

E7

10.3

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

7

1'-0"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

RAIL'G PER CODE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

E1

5.4

12

10

E1

2.1

12

7
12

10

12

7

12

7

12

10

12

3

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

1'-0"

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

1'-0"

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

E1

2.1

R
ID

G
E

SLOPE
3:12

10:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

10:12
SLOPE

10:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7:12
SLOPE

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

10:12
SLOPE

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

10:12
SLOPE

RIDGE

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

VALLEY

VALLE
Y VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

V
A
L
LE

Y

HINGE



NOTES: SEE SHEET B2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B8 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

12

7
12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

OPTIONAL EXTENDED

OUTDOOR LIVING
12

3

B1

4.2

8
'-
8

 1
/4

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

B1

5.4

6'-4
 5/8"

B1

2.1
TYP.

12

7

12

7

12

3

OPTIONAL EXTENDED

OUTDOOR LIVING

1X10 BAND BOARD

8
'-
8

 1
/4

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

B1

4.2

B1

5.4

B1

2.1

6'-4 5/8"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

12

7

12

7

12

7

LIGHT FIXTURE PER SPECS

1X10 TRIM

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

HANDRAIL PER DESIGN

3
'-
0

 1
/2

"

2040 WINDOW

2040 WINDOWS

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

12

7

STANDING SEAM

ROOF PER SPECS

B8

14.2

B6

9.4
15'-11 1/4"10'-2"

8'-9"
HGT.OF BEAM TO FIN. FLR.

B1

5.1

B8

10.1

B1

5.1

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

OPTIONAL EXTENDED

OUTDOOR LIVING

B1

1.3

OPT. OWNERS SUITE

SITTING AREA

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

5:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E VALLEY

VALLEY

VALLEY

VALLEY

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LL

EY

V
A
LLEY

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E



NOTES: SEE SHEET A2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

12

7

12

7

12

4

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

OPTIONAL EXTENDED

OUTDOOR LIVING

12

D1

2.1

8
'-
1

1
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

D1

5.4

12

7

12

7

12

4

12

7

OPTIONAL EXTENDED

OUTDOOR LIVING

D1

2.1
4'-6 3/8"

8
'-
1

1
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

D1

5.4

7
'-
4
"

12

7
12

7

12

7

12

7

7'-11 1/4"

1x6 TRIM

LIGHTS PER SPECS

HORIZONTAL

SIDING

STONE CAP

PER SPECS

STONE PER

SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

8'-1 1/2" 7'-11 1/4"

D1

5.2

D20

14.4

D20

14.1

D5

10.1

D2

7.3

D1

1.2

D4

9.2

9'-2 1/8"
HGT.OF BEAM TO FIN. FLR.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

12

7

OPTIONAL EXTENDED

OUTDOOR LIVING D1

1.2

OPT. OWNERS SUITE

SITTING AREA

7:12
SLOPE 7:12

SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

2
'-
1

1
"

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E7

:1
2

S
L
O

P
E

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

VALLEY

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

8
"

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

VALLEY

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E



NOTES: SEE SHEET A2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTE: FOR OVERHANGS, SEE DETAILS

12

7
12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

OPTIONAL EXTENDED

OUTDOOR LIVING

8
'-
9

 3
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

3'-1
1 1/2"

F1

4.4

F1

2.1

12

7

12

7
OPTIONAL EXTENDED

OUTDOOR LIVING

1x8 BAND BOARD

3'-11 1/2"

8
'-
9

 3
/8

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

F1

2.1

F1

4.4

2'-9"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

4
'-
7
"

4
'-
9

 1
/4

"

3'-2 1/2" 6'-7 1/4" 3'-2 1/2"

5
'-
1

0
"

3'-6"

METAL ROOF

PER SPECS

2040 SH WINDOW

12" SHUTTER

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPECS

BRICK PER

SPECS

ROOF SHINGLES

PER SPECS

ROOF SHINGLES PER SPECS

16" SHUTTERS

PER SPECS

BRICK SOLIDER

WITH KEY

BRICK PER SPECS

BRICK ROWLOCK PER SPECS

12

10

8" KEY JACK

ARCH

8'-10"
HGT.OF BEAM TO FIN. FLR.

F1

1.1

F10

14.1

F2

9.1

F2

9.1

F1

3.1

F6

10.7

BRICK JACK ARCH

CROSSHEAD

F1

4.3

F2

5.3

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

OPTIONAL EXTENDED

OUTDOOR LIVING
F1

1.4

OPT. OWNERS SUITE

SITTING AREA

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE 7:12

SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
7:12

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LL

EY

V
A
LLEY

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LL

EY

V
A
LL

EYV
A
LLEY

V
A
LLEY

R
ID

G
E V
A
LL

EY

V
A
LLEY

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LL

EY

V
A
LLEY

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E



NOTES: SEE SHEET B2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B8 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

12

7

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7
12

7

8
'-
1

1
 3

/8
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

B1

1.3

B1

2.1

R
ID

G
E

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

5:12
SLOPE

3:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:1

2

4
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
3:12

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
" 1

'-
0
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

6"

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

OPTIONAL FLEX

ROOM RIDGE LINE

SEE AO1.2A

OPTIONAL FLEX

ROOM ROOF LINE

SEE AO1.2A

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

R
. 

P
L

T
. 

H
T

.

12

6

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

12

4

12

6
FLEX ROOM

OPTION ROOF LINE

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

STANDING SEAM

ROOFING PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

LIGHT FIXTURES

PER SPECS

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

18" SHUTTERS

1x6 FASCIA

STANDING SEAM

ROOF PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM, TYP.

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

TYP.

HANDRAIL PER DESIGN

8
'-
3
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

B1

1.2

B5

9.3

B1

5.1

B1

1.2

B8

10.1

B8

14.2

12

7

12

7

12

5

12

3

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

1'-0"

12

3

1'-0"

12

7

7
'-
8
"

5
'-
7

 1
/2

"

12

7

8
'-
3
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

O
F

 B
E

A
M

8
'-
1

1
 1

/2
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

O
F

 B
E

A
M

TYP.

3'-11"

B1

2.1

12

7

12

5

1'-0"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

3

12

7

8
'-
1

1
 3

/8
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

8
'-
3
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

B1

2.1



NOTES: SEE SHEET C6 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C6 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

7
'-
2
 7

/8
"

H
D

R
. 
H

T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1
 1

/8
"

1
0
'-
1
 1

/8
"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 
H

T
. 
T
Y
P
.

12

7

12

7

C1

5.5

C1

1.2

RIDGE

RIDGE

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

RIDGE

SLOPE
7:12

VALLEY

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
3:12

R
ID

G
E

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2
VA

LL
EY

VALLEY

3:12
SLOPE

VALLEY

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

OPTIONAL FLEX ROOM

RIDGE LINE SEE

AO1.2A

OPTIONAL FLEX

ROOM ROOF LINE

SEE AO1.2A

1
'-
0
"

1
0
'-
1
 1

/8
"

G
A
R

. 
P
L
T
. 
H

T
.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1
 1

/8
"

1
0
'-
1
 1

/8
"

7
'-
2
 7

/8
"

H
D

R
. 
H

T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 
H

T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF PLATE

FLEX ROOM

OPTION ROOF LINE

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

BRICK LEDGE

SILL PER SPECS

BRICK PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

STANDING SEAM

ROOF PER SPECS

BRICK PER SPECS

BRICK LEDGE SILL

PER SPECS

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

TYP.

HANDRAIL PER DESIGN

9
'-
5
 5

/8
"

F
IN

. 
F
L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T
M

 O
F
 B

E
A
M

8
'-
3
 1

/4
"

F
IN

. 
F
L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T
M

 O
F
 B

E
A
M

C4

10.1

C6

14.2

C4

10.2

C1

1.1

C1

1.1

C3

9.5

12

7

12

4

7
'-
2
 7

/8
"

H
D

R
. 
H

T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1
 1

/8
"

1
0
'-
1
 1

/8
"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 
H

T
. 
T
Y
P
.

1'-0"

1'-0"

12

7

12

3

12

3

7
'-
9
 3

/8
"

5
'-
1
0
 1

/8
"

12

7

3'-5 3/4"

9
'-
5
 5

/8
"

F
IN

. 
F
L
O

O
R
 T

O

B
T
M

 O
F
 B

E
A
M

8
'-
3
 3

/4
"

F
IN

. 
F
L
O

O
R
 T

O

B
T
M

 O
F
 B

E
A
M

12

7

12

4

7
'-
2
 7

/8
"

H
D

R
. 
H

T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1
 1

/8
"

1
0
'-
1
 1

/8
"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 
H

T
. 
T
Y
P
.

12

3

12

7

8
'-
1
0
"

F
IN

. 
F
L
O

O
R
 T

O

B
T
M

 O
F
 B

E
A
M

1'-0"

C1

2.1



NOTES: SEE SHEET D1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D20 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

12

7

ROOF LINE OF

OPTIONAL FLEX

EXTENSION ROOM

12

7

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

4
'-
6
"

12

7

D1

1.2

D1

2.1

D1

1.2

9
'-
1

 3
/4

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

5:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

SLOPE
3:12

R
ID

G
E

VA
LL

EY

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
6
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

OPTIONAL FLEX

ROOM HIP LINE

OPTIONAL FLEX

ROOM ROOF LINE

SEE AO1.2A

9
'-
7

 1
1

/1
6
"

G
A

R
. 

P
L

T
. 

H
T

.

12

7

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

4
'-
6
"

4
'-
6
"

12

7

12

7

12

7

4
'-
1

 7
/1

6
"

B
R

G
. 

H
T

.

SHAKE PER SPECS

LIGHT FIXTURES

PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

STONE SILL PER SPECS

STONE PER SPECS

STONE WINDOW

SILL PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

SHAKE PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

12

7

1x6 TRIM

SHAKE PER SPECS

D5

10.1
SIM

D3

8.3

D20

14.1

D20

14.4

D1

1.2

D1

5.2

D19

11.11B
D1

1.2

D1

1.2

12

7

12

7

D4

9.3

D17

11.11

8
'-
5
"

F
IN

 F
L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

1x8 BAND BOARD

12

7

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.1'-0"

12

3

12

7

7
'-
8
"

5
'-
7

 1
/2

"

12

7

12

7

12

7

1'-6"

D1

2.1
D1

5.4

D1

5.4

12

7

12

5

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.1'-0"

12

3

12

7

1'-6"

D1

2.1D1

5.4

8
'-
6
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M



NOTES: SEE SHEET E1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E10 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM 

DETAILS

SEE SHEET E11 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

12

7

E1

1.1

E1

2.1

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

R
ID

G
E

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

VALL
EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE S

L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
3:12

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

8
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

OPTIONAL FLEX

ROOM RIDGE LINE

SEE AO1.2A

OPTIONAL FLEX

ROOM ROOF LINE

SEE AO1.2A

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

 G
A

R
. 

P
L
T

. 
H

T
.

12

5

12

5

12

5

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

12

5

12

5

12

5

3
'-
0
"

B
R

G
. 

H
T

.

STONE PER SPECS

FLEX ROOM

OPTION ROOF LINE

1x10 TRIM

STONE SILL PER SPECS

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

SHAKE PER SPECS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

1x6 TRIM

STONE PER SPECS

SHAKE PER SPECS

1x10 TRIM

1X6 BAND BOARD1X6 BAND BOARD

TYP.

E5

9.1

E1

1.2

E4

8.5

E1

1.2

E1

5.2

E7

10.1

E9

11.4

E11

14.5

E11

14.4

8
'-
0
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

12

7

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.1'-0"1'-0"

12

3

12

7

12

7

7
'-
8
"

5
'-
7

 1
/2

"

12

7 E1

2.1

E1

5.4

8
'-
0
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

12

7

12

7

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.1'-0" 1'-0"

12

3

12

7
E1

2.1

8
'-
1

1
 3

/8
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M



NOTES: SEE SHEET B2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B8 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

B1

2.1

B1

1.3

12

5

12

5

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

6
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
3:12

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

6
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

5:12
SLOPE

6
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

4
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

RIDGE

VA
LL

EY
VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

SLOPE
3:12

OPT. EXTENTED

ROOF FOR PVT.

SUITE

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

2
'-
0
"

12

4

12

6
12

6

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

6
12

6

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM, TYP.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPEC.
RAIL'G PER CODE

AND GRADE COND.

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

STANDING SEAM

ROOF PER SPEC.

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

18" BOARD AND

BATON SHUTTERS

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

8
'-
5

 1
/2

"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

B8

14.1

TYP.TYP.

12

6

12

6

B1

4.3
B1

1.1

B1

5.1

B1

5.1

B8

10.1

B1

5.1

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE12

7

12

3

12

7

B1

5.4

B1

2.1

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

T
H

E
R

IN
G

 R
M

.

P
L
T

. 
H

T
.

12

5

12

7

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

12

3

12

7

8
'-
1

1
 1

/2
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

B1

2.1

B1

5.4



NOTES: SEE SHEET C6 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C6 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

C1

1.2
C1

5.5

12

5

12

5

RIDGE

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

VA
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LL

EY

V
A
LLEY

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7:12
SLOPE

5:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
3:12

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

5:12
SLOPE

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

3
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
3:12

OPT. EXTENTED

ROOF FOR PVT.

SUITE

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
4
"

T
O

P
 O

F
 P

L
A

T
E

 @
 G

A
R

A
G

E

2
'-
6
"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

1x6 TRIM

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

BRICK SILL

LEDGE PER SPEC.

BRICK PER SPEC.

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM, TYP.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

BRICK PER SPEC.

BRICK SILL LEDGE

PER SPEC.

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

7

C1

4.1

C6

14.2C1

3.1

2
'-
8
"

TYP.

C1

4.1
TYP.

TYP.

C1

1.1

C1

5.1

C4

10.1

RAIL'G PER CODE

AND GRADE COND.

2x DECKING PER SPEC.

9
'-
5

 5
/8

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

8
'-
4
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

SIM.

C4

10.2
SIM.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

5

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

3

12

7

12

7
12

7

1'-0"

C1

2.1

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

T
H

E
R

IN
G

 R
M

.

P
L
T

. 
H

T
.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

3

12

7

12

7

C1

2.1

8
'-
1

1
 1

/2
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M
B

T
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M



NOTES: SEE SHEET D1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET D20 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

10

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

10

D1

1.2
D1

2.1

12

5

12

5

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7:12
SLOPE

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
ES

L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

4:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
3:12

HINGE

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
6
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

RIDGE

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

V
A
LL

E
Y

RIDGE

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

H
IP

H
IP

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E

VA
LL

EY VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LLE

Y

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
6
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
6
"

T
Y

P
. 1
'-
6
"

T
Y

P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

3
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
3:12

OPT. EXTENTED

ROOF FOR PVT.

SUITE

9
'-
0
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 P
L

A
T

E
 H

E
IG

H
T

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

3
'-
8
"

3
'-
8
"

3
'-
8
"

2
'-
7

 1
/2

"

4
'-
0
"

4
'-
0
"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

2828 FXD

12

10

12

10

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

LIGHT FIXTURES

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM, TYP.

STONE SILL

LEDGE PER SPEC.

STONE PER

SPEC.

STONE VENEER

PER SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

18" SHUTTERS

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

D20

14.4

D20

14.3

D16

11.10

D3

8.3

D5

10.2

2828 FXD

D1

1.1

D19

11.13B

D19

11.13B

D19

11.13B
SIM

D1

1.2

D1

5.2
D1

5.2

D1

5.2

12

10
12

10

SIM

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

7

12

3

D1

2.1

D1

2.1

D1

5.4

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

T
H

E
R

IN
G

 R
M

.

P
L
T

. 
H

T
.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

7
12

7

12

4

12

3

D1

2.1

D1

5.4

5.4



NOTES: SEE SHEET E1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E10 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM 

DETAILS

SEE SHEET E11 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

12

3

E1

1.1

E1

2.1

12

5

12

5

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7:12
SLOPE

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5:12
SLOPE

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

RIDGE

VALL
EY

R
ID

G
E

VALLEY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

RIDGE

VALLEY

R
ID

G
E

VALL
EY

R
ID

G
E

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

6"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

SLOPE
3:12

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

3
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
3:12

OPT. EXTENTED

ROOF FOR PVT.

SUITE

9
'-
0
"

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

5
12

5

12

5

12

5
12

5

12

5

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

1x10 TRIM

STONE SILL LEDGE

PER SPEC.

STONE PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

STONE PER SPEC.

STONE WINDOW

SILL PER SPEC.

1x10 TRIM

BOARD AND BATTON

1x6 TRIM

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

E7

10.1

E9

11.3

E11

14.5

E11

14.4

8'-0" A.F.F TO

BOTTOM OF BEAM

E4

8.5

E1

5.3

E1

5.3

E1

1.1

1x8 BAND BOARD

12

5

12

5

1X10 BAND BOARD

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

12

3

12

7

E1

5.4

E1

2.1

E1

5.4

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

12

5

12

7

12

7

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM OR

BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

12

3

E1

2.1

E1

5.4



NOTE: FOR OVERHANGS, SEE DETAILS

NOTES: SEE SHEET F2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET F9 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM 

DETAILS

SEE SHEET F10 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

F1

1.4
F1

2.1

12

5

12

5

12

3

V
A
LLEY

4:12
SLOPE

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

RIDGE

V
A
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LLEY

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LL

EY

VALLEY

RIDGE

VALL
EY

SLOPE
7:12

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
3:12

12:12
SLOPE

12:12
SLOPE

12:12
SLOPE

12:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
3:12

OPT. EXTENTED

ROOF FOR PVT.

SUITE

8
'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

R
. 

P
L

T
. 

H
T

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

S
E

E
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

F
O

R
 H

D
. 

H
G

T
.

9
'-
0

 7
/8

"

A
R

C
H

 H
E

A
D

E
R

 H
E

IG
H

T

3
'-
0
"

6
'-
8

" 
H

D
R

. 
H

T
.

12

10

12

10

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

12" SHUTTERS

STANDING SEAM

ROOF PER SPEC.

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

BRICK SOLDIER

COURSE HEADER WITH

KEYSTONE PER SPEC.

BRICK PER SPEC.

BRICK ROWLOCK

PER SPEC.

BRICK ROWLOCK

PER SPEC.

BRICK PER SPEC.

BRICK ROWLOCK

SILL PER SPEC.

BRICK STRETCHER

CRS. PER SPEC.

BRICK SOLIDER

COURSE HEADER

PER SPEC.

KEYSTONE PER SPEC.

BRICK ROWLOCK

SILL PER SPEC.

18" SHUTTERS

STANDING SEAM

ROOFING PER SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

OPTIONAL GAME ROOM

OR BEDROOM 5 ROOF LINE

SIM

LOWER

F1

4.3

F1

1.1

F1

1.3

F5

10.5

F10

14.4

F10

14.2

F1

1.2

9'-1"
HGT.OF BEAM TO FIN. FLR.

TYP.

FYPON HALF ROUND

SUNBURST

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"
9

'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

3
12

4

F1

2.1

12

7

12

4

12

7

12

7

12

3

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

" 
G

A
T

H
E

R
IN

G

R
M

. 
P

L
T

. 
H

T
.

F1

2.1

8
'-
1

0
 7

/8
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M



NOTES: SEE SHEET A2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7
12

7

12

4 2.5

12

A1

2.1

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

12

7

WINDOW HEAD HT.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

12

4

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

7
12

7

12

7

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

2.5
12

A1

2.1

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

10

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF GARAGE PLATE

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

R
. 

P
L

T
. 

H
T

.

10" COLUMN PER SPEC.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM, TYP.

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

12

10

1x6 TRIM

TYP ALL

EXPANDED

CORNICE

12

10

12

10

RAILING PER SPEC.

A4

14.1

9'-0 1/4"

BOTTOM OF BEAM

TYP.

A1

5.2
TYP.

A4

10.2

A1

1.2

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

A4

10.2
SIM.

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

12

3 12

3

12

3

A1

1.3

4:12
SLOPE

3
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

SLOPE
2.5:12

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

1
0

:1
2

S
L
O

P
E

1
0

:1
2

S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
7:12SLOPE

7:12

S
L
O

P
E

1
0

:1
2

S
L
O

P
E

1
0

:1
2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

SLOPE
2.5:12

SLOPE
2.5:12

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

H
IP

H
IP

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

V
A

L
LE

Y

V
A

L
L
E
Y

V
A

L
L
E
Y

V
A

L
LE

Y

V
A
LLE

Y

H
IP



NOTES: SEE SHEET B2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B8 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

12

3 12

3

12

3

B1

1.3

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

18" SHUTTERS PER

SPEC.

12

6

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER

SPEC.

TOP OF GARAGE PLATE

8
'-
0
"

G
A

R
. 

P
L

T
. 

H
T

.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

12

6

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

8
'-
6
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

B8

14.1

TYP.
B1

1.1

B1

5.1

B8

10.1

B1

1.1

7'-8" WINDOW HEAD HT.,

THIS WINDOW ONLY

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

4

12

7

2.5
12

2.5
12

8
'-
1

1
 1

/2
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

B1

2.1

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

T
H

E
R

IN
G

 R
M

.

P
L
T

. 
H

T
.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

12

7

12

4

12

7

2.5

12

B1

2.1

B1

5.4

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

VA
LL

EY

R
ID

G
E

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O

P
E

6
:1

2

6
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

RIDGE

1'-0"

TYP.

VALLEY

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

RIDGE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

RIDGE

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

4:12
SLOPE

3
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
2.5:12

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

SLOPE
2.5:12

SLOPE
2.5:12

H
IP

H
IP

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

VA
LLEY

H
IP

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.



NOTES: SEE SHEET C6 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET C6 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE 

DOOR TRIM DETAILS

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

C1

1.2

8
'-
3

 3
/4

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M
12

3

12

3

12

3

12

8

12

8

12

8

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

12

4

12

4

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

TOP OF GARAGE PLATE

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

R
. 

P
L

T
. 

H
T

.

BRICK PER SPEC.

C6

14.2

TYP.
C1

1.1

C1

5.1

H

C4

10.1

C1

1.1

9
'-
5

 5
/8

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

8
'-
4
"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

7'-8" HEADER

HEIGHT

12

8

12

8

12

8

12

8

12

8

12

8

C4

10.2

12

7

12

7

12

7

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

4

12

7
2.5

12

C1

1.2
4'-0"

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF PLATE

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7

12

3

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
3

 3
/4

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

9
'-
5

 5
/8

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

8
'-
3

 3
/4

"

F
IN

. 
F

L
O

O
R

 T
O

 B
T

M
 O

F
 B

E
A

M

4'-0"

1'-0"

TYP.

V
A
LL

E
Y

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

V
A
LLE

Y

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O

P
E

8
:1

2

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

8
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

8
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

8
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

8
:1

2

4:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

RIDGE

V
A
LL

E
Y

4
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

4
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

SLOPE
2.5:12

SLOPE
2.5:12

H
IP

H
IP

V
A
LLE

Y

H
IP

3
:1

2
S

L
O

P
E

SLOPE
3:12

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP



7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

3 12

3

TOP OF FLOOR

12

3

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

TOP OF PLATE

D1

1.2

D1

1.2

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

R
. 

P
L

T
. 

H
T

.

4
'-
8
"

3'-0"

12

7

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

12

12

7

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

SHAKE SIDING

PER SPEC.

STONE VENEER

PER SPEC.

TOP OF GARAGE PLATE

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

1x6 TRIM

HORIZONTAL

SIDING PER SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

12

12

12

10

12

7

18" SHUTTER

12

7

12

7

4'-4 3/4"

2x6 BRACE

D5

10.1

D20

14.3

D20

14.3

D20

14.4

D3

8.5

D1

1.2

D1

1.2

D1

1.2

D3

8.6

SIM

SIM

D9

11.5B

D1

5.3

D8

11.5

7
'-
8

" 
T

H
IS

 W
IN

D
O

W

O
N

L
Y

 H
D

R
. 

H
T

.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

7

12

7

12

7

12

3

12

7

12

7

D1

2.1

D1

2.1

12

6

D1

5.4

1
2

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

T
H

E
R

IN
G

 R
M

.

P
L
T

. 
H

T
.

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

7

12

7

D1

2.1

D1

2.1

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

5.4

SLOPE
7:12

1
2
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

R
ID

G
E

S
L
O

P
E

1
2
:1

2

VA
LL

EY

V
A
LLEY

V
A
LL

E
Y

RIDGE

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

V
A
LL

E
Y

RIDGE

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

7:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

7:12
SLOPE

4:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

7
:1

2

VALLEY

H
IP

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

H
IP

3
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
2.5:12

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

SLOPE
2.5:12

SLOPE
2.5:12

H
IP

H
IP

HIP

HIP

H
IP

H
IP

H
IP

HIP

HIP

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
6
"

T
Y

P
.

1'-6"

TYP.

1
'-
6
"

T
Y

P
.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

H
IN

G
E



NOTES: SEE SHEET E1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET E7 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

                    SEE SHEET E 10 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE DOOR

                    TRIM DETAILS

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
U

.N
.O

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

12

3 12

3

12

3

E1

1.1

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
U

.N
.O

.

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF PLATE

12

5

12

5

12

5

LIGHT FIXTURE

PER SPEC.

1X6 TRIM, TYP.

STONE PER SPEC.

1X10 TRIM, TYP.

12

512

5

TOP OF GARAGE PLATE

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

R
. 

P
L

T
. 

H
T

.

12

5

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

1X6 TRIM

SHAKE PER

SPEC.

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPEC.

STONE PER SPEC.

1X6 TRIM,

TYP.

SILL PER SPEC.

7
'-
8
"

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

E
A

D
E

R
 H

G
T

.

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 2

E1

1.2

E1

1.2

E1

1.2
TYP.

E1

5.3

8
'-
0
"

8'-0" BEAM TO FIN.

FLOOR

E4

8.1
TYP.

E11

14.4

E11

14.5

8
"

TYP.

E8

11.2

12

7

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

7
12

7

12

7

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7 12

5

E1

2.1

3

12

1'-0"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

7
12

7

3

12
12

5

1'-0"

E1

2.1

8'-10 1/2" BEAM

TO FIN. FLOOR

TYP.

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

7:12
SLOPE

SLOPE
7:12

SLOPE
7:12

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

5
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

1'-0"

TYP.

1'-0"

TYP.

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

R
ID

G
E

CRICKET

AT 5:12

3
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
3:12

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

SLOPE
3:12

SLOPE
3:12

H
IP

H
IP

1
'-
0
"

T
Y

P
.

VALLEY

H
IP

VALLEYVALL
EY

VALLEYVA
LL

EY

VALLEYVALL
EY



NOTES: SEE SHEET F2 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET F9 FOR GARAGE DOOR AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM 

DETAILS

SEE SHEET F10 FOR HANDRAIL DETAILS

NOTE: FOR OVERHANGS, SEE DETAILS
7

'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

OPT. (2) 3080

FRENCH DR.

12

3 12

3

12

3

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

F1

1.4

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

TOP OF GARAGE PLATE

1
0

'-
1

 1
/8

"

G
A

R
. 

P
L

T
. 

H
T

.

BRICK PER SPEC.

18" SHUTTERS

PER SPEC.

HORIZONTAL SIDING PER

SPEC.

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPEC.

LIGHT FIXTURE PER SPEC.

BRICK PER SPEC.

WINDOW HEAD PER SPEC..

TYP.

WINDOW SILL PER

SPEC. TYP.

STANDING SEAM ROOF

PER SPEC.

2
'-
4
"

BRICK ROWLOCK SPEC.

1X6 TRIM

BRICK SOLIDER W/

10" KEYSTONE

8" KEYSTONE

OR PER SPECS

F1

1.2

F1

1.1

F1

1.3

F3

10.2

F10

14.1

9'-4"
HGT.OF BEAM TO FIN. FLR.

F1

4.1

12" KEYSTONE

SIM.

LOWER

8" KEYSTONE

12

6

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

12

6

12

6

12

5

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

5

2.5
12

F1

1.4

8
'-
1

1
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

9
'-
4
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

F1

1.3

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

7
'-
8
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

9
'-
1

 1
/8

"
1

0
'-
1

 1
/8

"

8
'-
0
"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

12

6

12

6

2.5

12

F1

1.4

8
'-
1

1
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

9
'-
4
"

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 B
E

A
M

7
'-
2

 7
/8

"

H
D

R
. 

H
T

. 
T

Y
P

.

RIDGE
RIDGE

H
IP

H
IP

3
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
2.5:12

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

3
:1

2

SLOPE
2.5:12

SLOPE
2.5:12

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

1
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

1/8:12
SLOPE

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

2

S
L
O

P
E

1
0
:1

21
0
:1

2
S
L
O

P
E

SLOPE
6:12

SLOPE
5:12

6:12
SLOPE

5:12
SLOPE

6:12
SLOPE

STANDING SEAM

ROOF PER SPEC.

STANDING SEAM

ROOF PER SPEC.





8" EXPOSED

CONCRETE

1x6 TRIM

1x4 TRIM, TYP.

WAYNE DALTON:

LEXINGTON,

GLASS CLEAR II

12" SIDING

1x10 FRIEZE

w/CROWN

1x8 FASCIA

ROOFING

SHINGLES

PER SPECS

10" COLUMN

1x4 TRIM

10" BEAM

PER DETAIL

1x8 FASCIA

ROOFING SHINGLES

PER SPECS

1x4 WINDOW SILL, TYP.

1x6 TRIM AND

HEADER w/ CROWN

1x10 FRIEZE w/CROWN

1x8 FASCIA

1420 VENT WITH 1x4 TRIM

LOUVERED SHUTTERS

TRIM OUT

AS NEEDED
1x6 TRIM, SILL

AND HEADER

12

10

12

10

12

10

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

12

6
12

6

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

12

6

12

6

12

6

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

12

6

12

6

12

6

12

10

12

10

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

RIDGE

R
ID
G
E VALLEY

VA
LL
EY

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

SEE SHEET A1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET A4 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:



12

10

12

10

12

10

12

5

8" EXPOSED

CONCRETE

1x6 TRIM

1x3 TRIM,

TYP.

1x1 TRIM

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

1x8 FASCIA

ROOFING

SHINGLES

PER SPECS

1x8 FASCIA

VERTICAL SIDING PER SPECS

7
'-6
"

7
'-6
"

1630 SH w/1x4 TRIM

1x6 TRIM

1x8 FASCIA

1x6 TRIM

1x4 HEADER

WITH 1x1 TOP

1x6 TRIM, TYP.

1x4 SILL

METAL ROOFING

PER SPECS

1x8 FASICA

10" DIA. COLUMN

PER DETAIL

VERTICAL SIDING

PER SPECS

1x12 BAND BOARD

VERTICAL SIDING PER SPECS

3
'-0
"

3
'-0
"

BOARD AND

BATTON SHUTTERS

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

12

6

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

12

6

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

12

10

12

10

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

9
'-1
 1
/8
"

8
'-0
"

H
D
R
. 
H
T
. 
T
Y
P
.

TOP OF PLATE

WINDOW HEAD HT.

WINDOW HEAD HT.

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF FLOOR

TOP OF PLATE

12

5

12

5

12

5

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

RIDGE

HI
P

R
ID
G
E

R
ID
G
E

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1
'-
0
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

SEE SHEET B1 FOR ALL WINDOW TRIM DETAILS

SEE SHEET B7 FOR HANDRAIL, GARAGE DOOR

AND GARAGE DOOR TRIM DETAILS

NOTES:













Project Identification and Legal Description 
 

Olive Chapel West Associates, LLC Property 
Apex, White Oak Township 

Wake County, North Carolina 
 
The Olive Chapel West Associates, LLC Property  is identified by Wake County  GIS PIN 0 740-94-4591 
located on the east side of N.C. Highway 55 (aka. E. Williams Street). 
 
The POINT OF BEGINNING is an existing iron pipe in the eastern right-of-way for N.C. Highway 55 in 

the southwestern corner of the propert y being the common property  corner with N/F Est her Pearson  

property (PIN 0740-94-5204); 

thence N 00°12’32” E for 92.60’ along the R/W line with N.C. Highway 55, to an existing point; 

thence N 03°14’39” E for 108.74’ along the R/W line with N.C. Highway 55, to an existing point; 

thence N 05°43’42” E for 109.84’ along the R/W line with N.C. Highway 55, to an existing point; 

thence N 07°07’38” E for 71.66’ along the R/W line with N.C. Highway 55, to a shared existing point with 

NC Dept of Transportation property (PIN 0740-94-4891); 

thence S 85°30’00” E for 357. 72’ along the common line with NC Dept of Transportation propert y (PIN 

0740-94-4891) to a shared existing point with Word of Truth Church of God property (PIN 0740-94-7918) 

and NC Dept of Transportation property (PIN Unknown) to an existing iron; 

thence S 06°10’09” W for 292.88’ along the western boundary of Sunset Hill Phase 3 including N/F David 

Rollins (PIN 0740-94-7602), N/F Rebecca Catchings (PIN 0740-94-7522), and N/F Chi Hung Chiang (PIN 

0740-94-7427) to an iron pipe; 

thence S 10°57’48” W for 90.26’ along the common line of  N/F Chi Hung Chiang (PIN 0740-94-7427), 

N/F Danielle McGinnis (PIN 0740- 94-7421), N/F Holly Frizzell (PIN 0740- 94-7325) to the northeastern 

corner of a shared point with N/F Esther Pearson (PIN 0740-94-5204) and the existing iron; 

thence N 85°30’00” W for 335.36’ along the common line with N/F Esther Pearson (PIN 07 40-94-5204) 

to a shared existing point with the R/W of N.C. Highway 55 , said pipe being the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

Said property includes 135,427 square feet or 3.109 acres. 

 

The property hereinabove described was acquired by the Deed Book 17335 Page 224 and described as Tract 

B of the survey from Smith & Smith Surveyors entitled “Survey for Darrin F. McClain” dated April 5, 1995 

recorded in Book of Maps 1995 page 613 of the Wake County Register of Deeds. 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

  

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Lauren Staudenmaier, Planner I 

Department(s): Planning Department 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve Statement and Ordinance of the Town Council and Ordinance for Rezoning Case 

#19CZ13, Olive Chapel West Associates, LLC, petitioners for the property located at 2213 East Williams 

Street. 

Approval Recommended? 

Planning Department recommends approval. 

 

Item Details 

Rezoning Case #19CZ13 was approved at the August 20, 2019 Town Council Meeting 

 

 

Attachments 

 Statement of the Town Council 

 Ordinance to Amend the Official Zoning District Map 



ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE TOWN OF APEX TO 
CHANGE THE ZONING OF APPROXIMATELY 3.11 ACRES LOCATED ON 2213 EAST WILLIAMS 
STREET FROM RURAL RESIDENTIAL (RR) TO NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS-CONDITIONAL ZONING 
(B1-CZ) 
 
 

#19CZ13 
 

  
WHEREAS, the application of Olive Chapel West Associates, LLC, petitioner, for the rezoning of lands 
hereinafter described was duly filed with the office of the Planning Director and thereafter public hearings 
were held hereon on the 12th day of August 2019 before the Planning Board and the 20th day of August 
2019, before the Town Council, respectively, pursuant to due notice mailed and published pursuant to G.S. 
§ 160A-384. Thereafter, the Planning Board submitted its final report to the Town Council recommending 
approval of said application for the rezoning of the lands hereinafter described, all in accordance with the 
requirements of the Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance and the provisions of Chapter 160A, 
Article 19, of the North Carolina General Statutes; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF APEX 
 
 
 Section 1:  The lands that are the subject of the Ordinance are those certain lands described in 
Attachment “A” – Legal Description which is incorporated herein by reference, and said lands are hereafter 
referred to as the “Rezoned Lands.” 
 
 
            Section 2:  The Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance, including the Town of Apex North 
Carolina Official Zoning District Map which is a part of said Ordinance, is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning classification of the “Rezoned Lands” from Rural Residential (RR) to Neighborhood Business-
Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) District, subject to the conditions stated herein. 
 
 

Section 3:   The “Rezoned Lands” are subject to all of the following conditions which are imposed as 
part of this rezoning: 
 
 
Zoning Conditions: 
The Rezoned Lands may be used for, and only for, the uses listed immediately below. The permitted uses 
are subject to the limitations and regulations stated in the UDO and any additional limitations or 
regulations stated below. For convenience, some relevant sections of the UDO may be referenced; such 
references do not imply that other sections of the UDO do not apply.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning District Map  #19CZ13 
Page Two 
 

 

1. Accessory Apartment 22. Barber and beauty shop 
2. Day Care Facility 23. Book store 
3. Drop-in or Short-term day care 24. Convenience store  
4. Government Services 25. Farmer’s Market 
5. School, Public or Private 26. Financial Institution 
6. Veterinary clinic or hospital 27. Floral shop 
7. Utility, Minor 28. Greenhouse or nursery, retail 
8. Wireless support structure 29. Grocery, general 
9. Wireless communication facility 30. Grocery, specialty 
10. Botanical Garden 31. Health/fitness center or spa 
11. Entertainment, indoor 32. Laundromat 
12. Greenway 33. Newsstand or gift shop 
13. Park, Active 34. Personal service 
14. Park, Passive 35. Printing and copy service 
15. Youth or day camps 36. Real estates, general 
16. Restaurant, drive-through 37. Retail sales, general 
17. Restaurant, general 38. Studio for art 
18. Medical or dental office or clinic 39. Tailor shop 
19. Medical or dental laboratory (S) 40. Upholstery shop 
20. Office, business or professional 41. Pet Services 
21. Artisan studio (S) 42. Microbrewery  

 

 

Conditions: 
1.EIFS or synthetic stucco shall not be used in the first four (4) feet above grade. 
2. The building exterior shall have more than one (1) color. 
3. A private cross-access easement will be extended to the southern property line subject to the   
     review and approval of the future Site Plan. 
4. The use on the property as a “school, public or private” shall not exceed 10,000 SF. 
5. A health/fitness center or spa shall be limited to 50% of the total building area with indoor activities  
    only.  
6. The “restaurant, drive-through” use shall be designated for beverage service only.  
7. The building shall include the installation of a minimum of 4 kilowatt solar PV system.  
 
 

Section 4:  The Planning Director is hereby authorized and directed to cause the said Official Zoning 
District Map for the Town of Apex, North Carolina, to be physically revised and amended to reflect the 
zoning changes ordained by this Ordinance. 
 
 

Section 5:  The “Rezoned Lands” shall be perpetually bound to the conditions imposed including 
the uses authorized, unless subsequently changed or amended as provided for in the Unified Development 
Ordinance.  Site plans for any development to be made pursuant to this amendment to the Official Zoning 
District Map shall be submitted for site plan approval as provided for in the Unified Development 
Ordinance. 

 
 



Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning District Map  #19CZ13 
Page Three 

 
 
Section 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption. 

 
 Motion by Council Member___________________________________ 
 
 Seconded by Council Member__________________________________ 
 
 With ____ Council Member(s) voting "aye." 
 With ____ Council Member(s) voting "no." 
 
 This the _____ day of _________________ 2019. 
 
 

                                                                   TOWN OF APEX 
 
 

                                                                      ____________________________________ 
                                                                                                                           Mayor 
ATTEST:          
 
____________________________________ 
                       Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________ 
                    Town Attorney                 

 



STATEMENT OF THE APEX TOWN COUNCIL PURSUANT TO G.S. 160A-383 
ADDRESSING ACTION ON ZONING PETITION #19CZ13 

 
 
 Olive Chapel West Associates, LLC, owner/applicant (the “Applicant”), submitted a completed 
application for a conditional zoning on the 3rd day of June 2019 (the “Application”).  The proposed 
conditional zoning is designated #19CZ13. 
 
 
 The Planning Director for the Town of Apex, Dianne Khin, caused proper notice to be given 
(by publication and posting) of a public hearing on #19CZ13 before the Planning Board held on the 
12th day of August 2019. 
 
 
 Pursuant to G.S. §160A-384 and Sec. 2.2.11(E) of the Unified Development Ordinance, the 
Planning Director caused proper notice to be given (by publication and posting), of a public hearing 
on #19CZ13  before the Town Council on the 20th day of August 2019. 
 
 

   The Apex Planning Board held a public hearing on the 12th day of August 2019, gathered 
facts, received public comments and formulated a recommendation regarding the application for 
conditional zoning #19CZ13.  A motion was made at the Apex Planning Board to recommend 
approval; the motion passed unanimously for the application for #19CZ13. 

 
 
 The Apex Town Council held a public hearing on the 20th day of August 2019. Lauren 
Staudenmaier, Planner I presented the Planning Board's recommendation at the public hearing.   
 
 
 All persons who desired to present information relevant to the application for #19CZ13 and 
who were residents of Apex or its extraterritorial jurisdiction, or who owned property adjoining the 
property for which the conditional zoning is sought, were allowed to present evidence at the public 
hearing before the Apex Town Council. No one who wanted to speak was turned away. 
 
 
 The Town Council by a vote of 5 to 0 approved Application #19CZ13 rezoning the subject 
tract located at 2213 East Williams Street from Rural Residential (RR) to Neighborhood Business-
Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ).   
 
 
 The Apex Town Council finds that the approval of the rezoning is consistent with the 2045 
Land Use Plan and other adopted plans in that: The 2045 Land Use Map designates this area as 
Medium Density Residential/Commercial Services.  This designation on the 2045 Land Use Map 
includes the zoning district Neighborhood Business-Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) and the Apex Town 
Council has further considered that the proposed rezoning to Neighborhood Business-Conditional 
Zoning (B1-CZ) will maintain the character and appearance of the area and provide the flexibility to 
accommodate the growth in population, economy, and infrastructure consistent with that 
contemplated by the 2045 Land Use Map.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STATEMENT OF THE APEX TOWN COUNCIL ZONING PETITION #19CZ13 
PAGE 2 

 
 
 
 

                         ______________________________________ 
                         Lance Olive 
                         Mayor 

ATTEST: 
   
_______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
 
_________________________ 
Date 



Lying and being in White Oak Township, Wake County, North Carolina and described more fully 
as follows to wit: 
 
Beginning at a point on the eastern right-of-way of North Mason Street, said point also being in 
the abandoned southwestern right-of-way edge for CSX Transportation and the northwest 
corner of Wake County PIN 0742.19-61-0531 owned by the Town of Apex; thence running along 
the former CSX Transportation right-of-way edge S 57°24’24” E 5.04 feet to another point 
located on the eastern right-of-way of North Mason Street, said point also being a common 
corner with the Town of Apex and Old Mill Village Common Area; thence leaving the right-of-
way of North Mason Street and following the common line between Town of Apex and Old Mill 
Village Common Area the following four (4) courses:  S 57°24’24” E 36.41 feet, S 50°58’55” E 
36.87 feet, S 45°26’16” E 129.04 feet, and S 40°50’57” E 326.25 feet; thence following the 
common line of Town of Apex and former CSX Transportation real property now owned by The 
Villages of Apex Master Association, Inc., S 22°31’45” W 29.72 feet to an iron stake; whereas 
said stake is the southeast corner of Town of Apex and the northeast corner of Gayle C Revis; 
thence running with the common line of Town of Apex and Gayle C Revis N 69°33’41” W 270 
feet to the northeast corner of property now or formerly owned by Glen Arbor Capital, LLC; 
thence continuing along the line between Town of Apex and n/f Glen Arbor Capital, LLC and 
subsequently between Odelia W Lane Heirs and n/f Glen Arbor Capital, LLC N 69°33’41” W 
216.49 feet to a point in the eastern right-of-way of North Mason Street; thence running with 
the right-of-way edge N 22°14’50” E 259.78 feet to the point and place of Beginning and 
containing 1.74 acres more or less. 
 
The above described tract of land being all of the property described in Deed Book 16900, Page 
2434 and Deed Book 937, Page 586 in the Wake County Registry. 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

  

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Liz Loftin, Senior Planner 

Department(s): Planning 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve Statement of the Town Council and Ordinance for Rezoning Case #19STC14, Drew 

Havens, Town of Apex, petitioners for the property located on 320 and 322 North Mason Street 

Approval Recommended? 

Planning Department recommends approval. 

 

Item Details 

Rezoning Case #19STC14 was approved at the August 20, 2019 Town Council Meeting 

 

 

Attachments 

 Statement of the Town Council 

 Ordinance to Amend the Official Zoning District Map 



STATEMENT OF THE APEX TOWN COUNCIL PURSUANT TO G.S. 160A-383 
ADDRESSING ACTION ON ZONING PETITION #19STC14 

 
 
 Drew Havens, Town of Apex, owner/applicant (the “Applicant”), submitted a completed 
application for a rezoning on the 20th day of June 2019 (the “Application”).  The proposed zoning is 
designated #19STC14. 
 
 
 
 The Planning Director for the Town of Apex, Dianne Khin, caused proper notice to be given 
(by publication and posting) of a public hearing on #19STC14 before the Planning Board held on the 
12th day of August 2019. 
 
 
 
 Pursuant to G.S. §160A-384 and Sec. 2.2.11(E) of the Unified Development Ordinance, the 
Planning Director caused proper notice to be given (by publication and posting), of a public hearing 
on #19STC14  before the Town Council on the 20th day of August 2019. 
 
 
 

   The Apex Planning Board held a public hearing on the 12th day of August 2019, gathered 
facts, received public comments and formulated a recommendation regarding the application for 
zoning #19STC14.  A motion was made at the Apex Planning Board to recommend approval; the 
motion passed unanimously for the application for #19STC14. 

 
 
 
 The Apex Town Council held a public hearing on the 20th day of August 2019. Liz Loftin, Senior 
Planner presented the Planning Board's recommendation at the public hearing.   
 
 
 
 All persons who desired to present information relevant to the application for #19STC14 and 
who were residents of Apex or its extraterritorial jurisdiction, or who owned property adjoining the 
property for which the zoning is sought, were allowed to present evidence at the public hearing 
before the Apex Town Council. No one who wanted to speak was turned away. 
 
 
 
 The Town Council by a vote of 5 to 0 approved Application #19STC14 rezoning the subject 
tract located at 320 and 322 North Mason from Neighborhood Business (B1) to Neighborhood 
Business (B1) and Small Town Character Overlay District.   
 
 
 The Apex Town Council finds that the approval of the rezoning is consistent with the 2045 
Land Use Plan and other adopted plans in that: The 2045 Land Use Map designates this area as Office 
Employment and Commercial Services.  This designation on the 2045 Land Use Map includes the 
zoning district Neighborhood Business (B1) and Small Town Character Overlay District and the Apex 
Town Council has further considered that the proposed rezoning to Neighborhood Business (B1) and 
Small Town Character Overlay District will maintain the character and appearance of the area and 
provide the flexibility to accommodate the growth in population, economy, and infrastructure 
consistent with that contemplated by the 2045 Land Use Map.  



 
STATEMENT OF THE APEX TOWN COUNCIL ZONING PETITION #19STC14 
PAGE 2 

 
 
          The Apex Town Council finds that the approval of the rezoning is reasonable and in the public 
interest in that it will ensure that any site development will be required to apply the non-residential 
standards in Section 6.3 of the Unified Development Ordinance. The rezoning will encourage 
compatible development of the property and increase the tax base.   
 
 

                         ______________________________________ 
                         Lance Olive 
                         Mayor 

ATTEST: 
   
_______________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
 
_________________________ 
Date 



ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE TOWN OF APEX TO 
CHANGE THE ZONING OF APPROXIMATELY 1.74 ACRES LOCATED ON 320 AND 322 NORTH 
MASON STREET FROM NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS (B1) TO NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS (B1) AND  
SMALL TOWN CHARACTER OVERLAY DISTRICT  

 
 
 

#19STC14 
 

  
WHEREAS, the application of Drew Havens, Town of Apex, petitioner, for the rezoning of lands hereinafter 
described was duly filed with the office of the Planning Director and thereafter public hearings were held 
hereon on the 12th day of August 2019 before the Planning Board and the 20th day of August 2019, before 
the Town Council, respectively, pursuant to due notice mailed and published pursuant to G.S. § 160A-384. 
Thereafter, the Planning Board submitted its final report to the Town Council recommending approval of 
said application for the rezoning of the lands hereinafter described, all in accordance with the requirements 
of the Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance and the provisions of Chapter 160A, Article 19, of the 
North Carolina General Statutes; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF APEX 
 
 
 
 Section 1:  The lands that are the subject of the Ordinance are those certain lands described in 
Attachment “A” – Legal Description which is incorporated herein by reference, and said lands are hereafter 
referred to as the “Rezoned Lands.” 
 
 
 
 
            Section 2:  The Town of Apex Unified Development Ordinance, including the Town of Apex North 
Carolina Official Zoning District Map which is a part of said Ordinance, is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning classification of the “Rezoned Lands” from Neighborhood Business (B1) to Neighborhood Business 
(B1) and Small Town Character Overlay District. 
 
 
 
 

Section 3:  The Planning Director is hereby authorized and directed to cause the said Official Zoning 
District Map for the Town of Apex, North Carolina, to be physically revised and amended to reflect the 
zoning changes ordained by this Ordinance. 
 
 
 

 
Section 4:  The “Rezoned Lands” shall be perpetually bound to the conditions imposed including 

the uses authorized, unless subsequently changed or amended as provided for in the Unified Development 
Ordinance.  Site plans for any development to be made pursuant to this amendment to the Official Zoning 
District Map shall be submitted for site plan approval as provided for in the Unified Development 
Ordinance. 

 



Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning District Map  #19STC14 
Page Two 
 

 

 
 
Section 5:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption. 

 
 Motion by Council Member___________________________________ 
 
 Seconded by Council Member__________________________________ 
 With ____ Council Member(s) voting "aye." 
 With ____ Council Member(s) voting "no." 
 
 This the _____ day of _________________ 2019. 
 
 

                                                                   TOWN OF APEX 
 
 

                                                                      ____________________________________ 
                                                                                                                           Mayor 
ATTEST:          
 
____________________________________ 
                       Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________ 
                    Town Attorney                 

 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Department(s): Planning Department 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to set Public Hearing for the September 17, 2019 Town Council meeting regarding various 

amendments to the Unified Development Ordinance. 

Approval Recommended? 

The Planning Department recommends approval. 

 

 

Item Details 

UDO Amendment Summary: 

 

Requested by Administration: 

1. The addition of Sec. 2.1.9 Environmental Advisory Board in order to include provisions for the new 

Environmental Advisory Board in the Unified Development Ordinance. 

 

Requested by Planning Staff: 

2. Amendments to Sec. 8.3 Off-Street Parking and Loading in order to clarify that neither parking 

located under a building nor more than one level of structured parking counts toward the 

maximum parking calculation; increase the maximum parking allowed for Church or place of 

worship, Assembly hall nonprofit, and Assembly hall for-profit; and amend the minimum drive-aisle 

width in parking areas based on the angle and design of the parking lot. 

 

3. Amendment to Sec. 2.3.14 Vested Rights in order to make updates based on recent changes to 

State law.  

 

 

Attachments 

 N/A 



 

STATEMENT OF THE APEX TOWN COUNCIL PURSUANT TO G.S. 160A-383 ADDRESSING ACTION ON 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (UDO) AMENDMENTS OF  AUGUST 20, 2019 
 
 

 Pursuant to G.S. §160A-384 and Sec. 2.2.11.E of the Unified Development Ordinance, the Planning 
Director for the Town of Apex, Dianne Khin, caused proper notice to be given (by publication and posting), 
of a public hearing on UDO Amendments before the Town Council on the 20th day of August 2019. 
 

 The Apex Town Council held a public hearing on the 20th day of August 2019. Amanda Bunce, 
Current Planning Manager, presented the Planning Board's vote to recommend approval by a vote of 8-0 
at the public hearing. 
 

 All persons who desired to present information relevant to the UDO Amendments and who were 
residents of Apex or its extraterritorial jurisdiction were allowed to present evidence at the public hearing 
before the Apex Town Council. No one who wanted to speak was turned away. 
 

 The Town Council by a vote of 5 to 0 approved the Ordinance for UDO Amendments.  
 

The Apex Town Council finds from information and testimony provided at the public hearing that 
the approval of the UDO Amendments of August 20, 2019 is consistent with the Advance Apex: The 2045 
Plan and reasonable and in the public interest for the following reason(s): 

 
1. The amendments to UDO Sec. 8.6.4.K Illuminated Tubing or Strings of Lights allows for the 

installation of illuminated tubing or strings of lights within trees owned by the Town of Apex 
in a manner that prevents damage to the trees and provides for the opportunity to inspect 
the lights twice per year.  
 

2. The amendment to UDO Sec. 2.3.3.F Conditional Zoning Districts, Legislative Considerations 
corrects a grammatical error by changing affect to effect. 

 

 
 

______________________________________ 
Lance Olive 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
___________________________________ 
Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
_________________________ 
Date 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Department(s): Planning Department 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve the Statement of the Apex Town Council pursuant to G.S. 160A-383 addressing action 

on the various Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Amendments of August 20, 2019 

Approval Recommended? 

The Planning Department recommends approval. 
 

 

 

Item Details 

 

Attachments 
 Statement of the Apex Town Council 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CONSENT AGENDA 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Drew Havens, Town Manager 

Department(s): Administration 

  

Requested Motion 

Motion to approve a temporary modification to Town of Apex Ordinance Section 14-14 to allow the sale 

and possession of malt beverages and unfortified wine in connection with the Apex Music Festival on 

September 14, 2019.   

Approval Recommended? 

Yes 

 

Item Details 

In order to sell beer and wine in connection with the Music Festival, we need to temporarily modify our 

ordinance prohibiting possession and consumption of same in the event area on town parking lots.  

 

Attachments 

 Temporary Modification Ordinance 

 Map of Event Area 



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-0903-25 

AN ORDINANCE TEMPORARILY MODIFYING TOWN CODE SECTION 14-14 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Apex as follows: 

Section 1. Under the authority of N.C.G.S. § 18B-300(c), Section 14-14 of the Apex Town 

Code of Ordinances is temporarily modified on September 14, 2019 to read as follows: 

During the temporary closure of a portion of the Town owned parking lot on Saunders 

Street for a special event in downtown Apex, the possession and consumption of malt 

beverages and unfortified wine within the special event area is not prohibited by the 

Town of Apex provided that the malt beverages and unfortified wine were purchased 

within the special event area.  Nothing in this ordinance authorizes anyone to violate any 

law or regulation related to alcohol, any law related to ABC permits, or any of the terms 

or conditions of any ABC permit. 

Section 2. The ordinance shall be effective upon enactment. 

 

 This the 3rd day of September, 2019. 

 

 

Introduced by Councilmember          

 

Seconded by Councilmember          

 

 

 

Attest:                           TOWN OF APEX 

 

 

______________________________  _________________________________ 

Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCCMC   Lance Olive  

Town Clerk      Mayor 

 

 

 

Approved As To Form:     

 

 

______________________________   

Laurie L. Hohe 

Town Attorney                        



nm
nm

nm
nm

nm

nm

nm
nm

nm

nm

nm nm nm
nm

nm
nm

nm

nmnmnmnmnmnm

nm

nm nm

nm

nm

nm

nm

nm

nm
nm

nm
nm

nm

nm

nm

nm

nm nm

nm

nm

nm

nm nm

nm

nmnm

nm

nm

nm

nm

nm

nm

nm
nmnmnm

nm

nm
nm

nm
nmnm

nm
nm

nm

nmnm

nm

nm

nm

nm

nm nm

nm

nm

nm

nm
nm

nm

nm

nm

nm

nm

nm

[

[ [

Æa

Æa

Gravel Lot

Beer

Food

WineBeer

Food

Beer

FoodFood
Trash TrashRec.

Food

Beer

sp.

sp.

sp.

sp.

sp.
sp.

sp.

sp.
Trash
Trash

sp.

Po
rt-a

-jo
n

Po
rt-a

-jo
n

Po
rt-a

-jo
n

Exit
En

ter
Ex

it

Tickets

Stage

40 x 100 TentPW
Tent

Bands

Uber and Lyft
Band Unloading

Handicap
ID

 Li
ne

Piz
za

EMS

Music Festival Staging

Scratch Kitchen 
& Taproom

T
e
m
p
l
e
S
t.

Saunders St.

Safety 
Station

8/16/2019 Working Draft

Halle Cultural Arts

N 
Sa

lem
 St

.

Templeton St.

¯
0 60 12030

Feet

Peak
of the
Vine

NOTES
Festival Area: 1.5 acres

Festival Perimeter: 1310 feet
Changes based on 8/15 meeting

 Parking Information:
-White arrows indicate oneway direction
-Shuttle to drop off attendees on Temple St.
-Parking on Temple street is based on passes
 unless noted

[ [ Road Barricade
Parking Zones
Festival Boundary
Fence nm Trees

Sidewalks
Streets & Parking Lots
Buildings



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: PUBLIC HEARING 

Meeting Date: SEPTEMBER 3, 2019 

  

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Amanda Bunce, Current Planning Manager 

Department(s): Planning Department 

  

Requested Motion 

Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing and possible motion regarding a Major Site Plan for Sweetwater Ph. 9A2 & 

9B (Mixed Use) located at 0, 3115 US 64 Hwy & 2700 Core Banks Street. The subject properties are identified 

on Wake County Tax Maps as PINs 0722550034 (portion of), 0722544768 (portion of), and 0722554159. 

Approval Recommended? 

No recommendation is made by Planning staff on Quasi-Judicial Public Hearings. 

 

Item Details 

This item was continued from the August 6, 2019 Town Council meeting agenda. 

 

Attachments 

 Staff Report and attachments 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Vance Holloman, Finance Officer 

Department(s): Finance 

  

Requested Motion 

Possible motion to approve a bond order authorizing the sale and issuance of Combined Enterprise System 

Revenue Bonds, Series 2019, in an amount not to exceed $10,000,000 and authorizing the execution and 

delivery of related documents. 

Approval Recommended?  

Finance recommends approval 

 

Item Details 

The Council has previously approved a preliminary resolution making required findings and authorizing 

staff to apply to the Local Government Commission (LGC) for approval to issue revenue bonds in an 

amount not to exceed $9.5 million.  The bids for the project received last week were a bit higher than 

initially anticipated.  Staff requests that the bond order authorize the issuance of bonds in an amount not 

to exceed $10 million.  The LGC is expected to consider and approve the Town’s application at its 

September 10th meeting.   The Council is also requested to approve the attached Bond Purchase 

Agreement and the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement.   Those documents are presented in draft 

form but we do not anticipate any changes to the documents.  Both will be completed after approval is 

given by the Council and LGC and the final amount of the borrowing is determined. 

 

Attachments 

 Bond Order 2019 Apex Revenue Bonds 

 Bond Purchase Agreement 2019 Revenue Bonds 

 Second Supplemental Trust Agreement 



 

 

The Town Council of the Town of Apex, North Carolina met in a regular meeting in the 

Council Chambers of the Town Hall located at 73 Hunter Street in Apex, North Carolina, the 

regular place of meeting, at 7:00 p.m. on September 3, 2019. 

Present:  Mayor Lance Olive, presiding, and Council Members  

  

Absent:  Council Members  

  

Also present:    

  

*     *     *     *     *     * 

_______________ introduced the following order the title of which was read and a copy 

of which had been previously distributed to each Council Member: 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND ISSUANCE BY THE TOWN OF 

APEX, NORTH CAROLINA OF A NOT TO EXCEED $10,000,000 

COMBINED ENTERPRISE SYSTEM REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2019 

AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF CERTAIN 

DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 

BE IT ORDERED by the Town Council (the “Town Council”) of the Town of Apex, North 

Carolina (the “Town”): 

Section 1.  The Town Council does hereby find and determine as follows: 

(a) The Town has heretofore entered into a Trust Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2009 (the 

“Trust Agreement”), with U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), authorizing 

the issuance of revenue bonds thereunder for the purpose of financing and refinancing the cost of 

improvements to the Town’s Combined Enterprise System created thereunder. 

(b) At a meeting held on July 16, 2019, the Town Council authorized the filing of an 

application with the North Carolina Local Government Commission (the “Commission”) 



 

2 

requesting approval of the issuance of a not to exceed $9,500,000 revenue bond of the Town for 

the purpose of providing funds, together with any other available funds, to pay the cost of 

acquiring, constructing and equipping an approximately 20,000 square foot administration and 

operations warehouse facility for the Town’s Electric Division to provide space for personnel, 

vehicles, equipment and supplies, as well as a single secure location for inventory specific to 

electric operations (the “Project”), which Project will become part of the Combined Enterprise 

System. 

(c) The Town, by resolution, also requested the Commission to sell such revenue bond at 

private sale without advertisement. 

(d) Subsequent to the July 16, 2019 meeting of the Town Council, the Town has determined 

to increase the not to exceed principal amount of such revenue bond to $10,000,000 to cover certain 

additional costs relating to the Project.  In connection therewith, the Town Council hereby 

reaffirms the findings and determinations made by the Town Council at such July 16, 2019 meeting 

with respect to such revenue bond and the Project based on such increased principal amount. 

(e) The Commission is expected to approve the application of the Town for the issuance of 

such revenue bond in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed $10,000,000 in accordance 

with G.S. 159-86. 

(f) The Town has determined to issue its Town of Apex, North Carolina Combined 

Enterprise System Revenue Bond, Series 2019 (the “Series 2019 Bond”) in the aggregate principal 

amount not to exceed $10,000,000 for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other 

available funds, to (i) pay the costs of the Project and (ii) pay the fees and expenses incurred in 

connection with the sale and issuance of the Series 2019 Bond. 



 

3 

(g) The Town proposes to sell the Series 2019 Bond to Pinnacle Financial Partners (the 

“Purchaser”) pursuant to the provisions of a Bond Purchase Agreement (hereinafter defined) at 

purchase price equal to the par amount of the Series 2019 Bond, subject to the approval of the 

Town. 

(h) There have been presented to the Town Council at this meeting drafts of the following 

documents relating to the sale and issuance of the Series 2019 Bond: 

(1) Second Supplemental Trust Agreement, to be dated as of September 1, 2019 

(the “Second Supplemental Trust Agreement”), between the Town and the Trustee; and 

(2) Bond Purchase Agreement, to be dated the date of delivery thereof (the “Bond 

Purchase Agreement”), among the Commission, the Town and the Purchaser. 

(i) The Town has determined that the sale and issuance of the Series 2019 Bond in the 

manner provided in this order is in the best interests of the Town. 

Section 2.  Capitalized words and terms used in this order and not defined herein shall have 

the same meanings given such words and terms in the Trust Agreement and the Second 

Supplemental Trust Agreement. 

Section 3.  Pursuant to the provisions of The State and Local Government Revenue Bond 

Act, as amended (the “Act”), particularly G.S. 159-88, the Town hereby authorizes the issuance 

of the Series 2019 Bond in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed $10,000,000 for the 

purposes set forth in this order.  The amount of the Series 2019 Bond has been determined to be 

sufficient, together with any other available funds, to (a) pay the costs of the Project and (b) pay 

the fees and expenses incurred in connection with the sale and issuance of the Series 2019 Bond.  

The Series 2019 Bond shall mature at such times and in such amounts as shall be set forth in the 

Second Supplemental Trust Agreement, subject to the provisions of this order. 



 

4 

The Series 2019 Bond shall be initially issued as one fully-registered bond in the principal 

amount not to exceed $10,000,000 with payments of principal and interest thereon being due and 

payable annually on each August 1, beginning August 1, 2020, as set forth in the Second 

Supplemental Trust Agreement.  The final installment payments of the Series 2019 Bond shall be 

no later than August 1, 2039. 

Section 4.  The Series 2019 Bond shall be subject to optional redemption at the times, upon 

the terms and conditions, and at the prices as shall be set forth in the Trust Agreement and the 

Second Supplemental Trust Agreement. 

Section 5.  The proceeds of the Series 2019 Bond shall be applied as provided in Section 

204 of the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement. 

Section 6.  The Series 2019 Bond and any other obligations secured on a parity therewith 

pursuant to the provisions of the Trust Agreement, shall be secured on a parity basis by a pledge, 

charge and lien upon the Net Receipts and the money and Investment Obligations held in the 

accounts and subaccounts of the Bond Fund in the manner and to the extent provided in the Trust 

Agreement and the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement. 

Section 7.  The proposal submitted by the Purchaser offering to purchase the Series 2019 

Bond bearing interest at the rate of 2.00% per annum at a purchase price equal to 100% of the 

aggregate principal amount of the Series 2019 Bond, subject to the approval thereof by the 

Commission, is hereby approved.  The Local Government Commission is hereby requested to sell 

and award the Series 2019 Bond to the Purchaser on behalf of the Town, subject to the approval 

of the Town. 

Section 8.  The terms and provisions of the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement are 

hereby approved in substantially the form presented at this meeting, and the Mayor, the Town 



 

5 

Manager and the Finance Director of the Town are each hereby authorized to execute and deliver 

the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement in substantially the form presented at this meeting, 

together with such modifications as the Mayor, the Town Manager or the Finance Director, with 

the advice of counsel, may deem necessary and appropriate, such execution and delivery to be 

conclusive evidence of the approval and authorization in all respects of the form and content 

thereof.  The Town Clerk or any assistant or deputy Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 

to attach the official seal of the Town to the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement and to attest 

the same to the extent required thereby. 

Section 9.  The terms and provisions of the Bond Purchase Agreement are hereby approved 

in substantially the form presented at this meeting, and the Mayor, the Town Manager and the 

Finance Director of the Town are each hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Bond Purchase 

Agreement in substantially the form presented at this meeting, together with such modifications as 

the Mayor, the Town Manager or the Finance Director, with the advice of counsel, may deem 

necessary and appropriate, such execution and delivery to be conclusive evidence of the approval 

and authorization in all respects of the form and content thereof. 

Section 10.  The Mayor, the Town Manager, the Finance Director, the Town Clerk and the 

Town Attorney of the Town, or any of them or their deputies, are each hereby authorized and 

directed (without limitation except as may be expressly set forth in this order) to take such action 

and to execute and deliver such certificates, agreements, instruments, opinions or other documents 

as they, with the advice of counsel, may deem necessary or appropriate to effect the transactions 

contemplated by this order, the Trust Agreement, the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement or 

the Bond Purchase Agreement. 



 

6 

The officers of the Town and the agents and employees of the Town are hereby authorized 

and directed to do all acts and things required of them by the provisions of this order, the Series 

2019 Bond, the Trust Agreement, the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement or the Bond Purchase 

Agreement for the full, punctual and complete performance of the terms, covenants, provisions 

and agreements of the same. 

Section 11.  The sale and issuance of the Series 2019 Bond are hereby approved subject to 

the terms and conditions set forth in this order. 

Section 12.  The Town hereby represents that it reasonably expects that it, all subordinate 

entities thereof and all issuers issuing obligations on behalf of the Town will not issue in the 

aggregate more than $10,000,000 of tax-exempt obligations (not counting private-activity bonds 

except for qualified 501(c)(3) bonds as defined in the Code and certain refunding obligations) 

during calendar year 2019.  In addition, the Town hereby designates the Series 2019 Bond as a 

“qualified tax-exempt obligation” for the purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code of 1986, as amended. 

Section 13.  This order shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

Upon motion of Council Member ________________, the foregoing order entitled 

“ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND ISSUANCE BY THE TOWN OF APEX, NORTH 

CAROLINA OF A NOT TO EXCEED $10,000,000 COMBINED ENTERPRISE SYSTEM 

REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2019 AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 

OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH” was adopted by the following 

vote: 

Ayes:  

  



 

7 

Noes:  

  

*     *     *     *     *     * 

I, Donna B. Hosch, MMC, NCMCC, Town Clerk of the Town of Apex, North Carolina, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of so much of the 

proceedings of the Town Council of said Town at a regular meeting held on September 3, 2019, 

as relates in any way to the adoption of the foregoing order and that said proceedings are to be 

recorded in the minute books of said Town Council. 

I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that proper notice of such regular meeting was given 

as required by North Carolina law. 

WITNESS my hand and the official seal of the Town this 3rd day of September, 2019. 

  

Town Clerk 

[SEAL] 

WBD (US) 47265464v2 



 

BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

Among 

Local Government Commission, 

Town of Apex, North Carolina 

and 

Pinnacle Financial Partners 

concerning 

$__________ 

Town of Apex, North Carolina  

Combined Enterprise System Revenue Bond 

Series 2019 

 



 

BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

concerning 

$_________ 

Town of Apex, North Carolina 

Combined Enterprise System Revenue Bond 

Series 2019 

September 17, 2019 

Local Government Commission 

Raleigh, North Carolina 

Town of Apex, North Carolina 

Apex, North Carolina 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Pinnacle Financial Partners (the “Purchaser”) hereby offers to enter into this Bond 

Purchase Agreement with the Local Government Commission, a division of the Department of 

State Treasurer of the State of North Carolina (the “LGC”), and the Town of Apex, North Carolina 

(the “Town”), which, upon acceptance of this offer by the LGC and approval of this offer and of 

the LGC’s acceptance thereof by the Town, will be binding upon the LGC, the Town and the 

Purchaser. 

1.  Purchase and Sale of the Bond.  Upon the terms and conditions hereof and upon the 

basis of the representations set forth herein, the Purchaser hereby agrees to purchase, and the LGC 

and the Town hereby agree to sell to the Purchaser the $_________ Town of Apex, North Carolina 

Combined Enterprise System Revenue Bond, Series 2019 (the “Bond”).  The purchase price for 

the Bond shall be $_________, representing the par amount of the Bond.  The delivery and 

payment for the Bond and other actions contemplated hereby shall take place at the time thereof 

being herein sometimes called the “Closing.” 

The Bond shall consist of one fully registered bond certificate in the principal amount of 

$_________, shall be dated as of September 17, 2019, and shall bear interest from its date at a rate 

of 2.00% per annum.  The Bond shall be issued and secured under the provisions of a bond order 

adopted by the Town Council of the Town (the “Town Council”) on September 3, 2019 (the 

“Order”), a Trust Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2009 (the “Trust Agreement”), between the Town 

and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), and a Second Supplemental Trust 

Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2019 (the “Second Supplemental Agreement”), between the 

Town and the Trustee.  All capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the 

meaning given such terms in the Trust Agreement and the Second Supplemental Agreement. 

The proceeds of the Bond are to be used to provide funds, together with any other available 

funds, to pay (a) the costs of acquiring, constructing and equipping an approximately 20,000 square 



 

2 

foot administration and operations warehouse facility for the Town’s Electric Division, to provide 

the required space for personnel, vehicles, equipment and supplies, as well as a single secure 

location for inventory specific to electric operations (the “Series 2019 Project”) and (b) the fees 

and expenses incurred in connection with the sale and issuance of the Bond. 

2.  Representations of the Purchaser; Purchase for Account.  (a) The Purchaser hereby 

acknowledges and represents, in respect of the Bond, that: 

(i) the Purchaser is familiar with the Town; 

(ii) the Purchaser has been furnished with all financial and other information about 

the Town, the Bond and the Combined Enterprise System as requested by the Purchaser; 

and 

(iii) the Town has made available to the Purchaser the opportunity to obtain 

additional information about the Town, the Bond and the Combined Enterprise System. 

(b) The Purchaser further acknowledges and represents in respect of the Bond that a part 

of the Purchaser’s business consists of the purchase, holding and sale of obligations of the same 

general character as the Bond, and the Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial 

and business matters that it is capable of evaluating the merits and risks inherent in purchasing the 

Bond.  The Purchaser has made such investigation of the Bond and of the financial condition and 

operations of the Town and the Combined Enterprise System as it deems necessary to evaluate the 

merits and risks inherent in purchasing the Bond.  The Purchaser is aware that there may be no 

secondary market for the Bond and that it may be required to hold the Bond for an indefinite 

period.  The Purchaser represents that it is purchasing the Bond for its own account with no present 

intention to resell or distribute the Bond or any interest therein; provided, however, that the 

Purchaser reserves the right at all times to control the disposition of its assets, including the Bond, 

and reserves the right to sell, assign and transfer the Bond or fractional interests in the Bond to 

other banks, insurance companies or similar financial institutions or any other purchaser if such 

sale, assignment or transfer is approved in writing by the LGC. 

3.  Representations and Warranties of the Town.  The Town, by its acceptance hereof, 

represents and warrants to the Purchaser as follows: 

(a) The Town is a municipal corporation duly organized and validly existing under the laws 

of the State of North Carolina, and is authorized and empowered to provide for the acquisition, 

construction and equipping of the Series 2019 Project by causing the Bond to be issued. 

(b) The Town has the full legal right, power and authority to adopt the Order, to execute 

and deliver the Trust Agreement, the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement and this Bond 

Purchase Agreement and to perform its respective obligations hereunder and thereunder. 

(c) The Order has been duly adopted by the Town Council, is in full force and effect and 

has not been modified or amended in any manner. 

(d) The Town has duly authorized (i) the execution and delivery of the Trust Agreement, 

the Second Supplemental Agreement and this Bond Purchase Agreement, (ii) the issuance and 



 

3 

delivery of the Bond and (iii) such action as may be required on the part of the Town to 

consummate the transactions contemplated by such documents. 

(e) This Bond Purchase Agreement, the Trust Agreement and the Second Supplemental 

Agreement, when executed and delivered by the Town, will constitute legal, valid and binding 

obligations of the Town enforceable in accordance with their respective terms, except as 

enforcement thereof may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or 

similar laws affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and by general equitable 

principles.  The Owner of the Bond will be entitled to the security created by the Trust Agreement 

and the Second Supplemental Agreement as provided therein. 

(f) The Town is not in violation of any applicable constitutional provision, law or 

administrative rule or regulation of the State of North Carolina or of the United States of America 

or in default under any agreement, resolution, indenture or instrument to which the Town is a party 

or by which the Town or its property is bound, the effect of which violation or default would 

materially affect the ability of the Town to perform its obligations under this Bond Purchase 

Agreement, the Trust Agreement or the Second Supplemental Agreement, and no event has 

occurred and is continuing which with the passage of time or the giving of notice, or both, would 

constitute such a violation or default hereunder or thereunder. 

(g) The execution and delivery of this Bond Purchase Agreement, the Trust Agreement and 

the Second Supplemental Agreement, the adoption of the Order and performance of the obligations 

of the Town hereunder or thereunder do not and will not conflict with, result in the creation or 

imposition of any lien, charge or encumbrance upon any of the assets of the Town other than Net 

Receipts pursuant to the terms of, or constitute a default under, any agreement, indenture or 

instrument to which the Town is a party or by which the Town or its property is bound, or result 

in a violation of any applicable constitutional provision, law or administrative regulation or any 

order, rule or regulation of any court or governmental agency having jurisdiction over the Town 

or its property, except as provided and permitted by such documents. 

(h) Except for any action that may be required by applicable federal or state securities laws, 

no consent, authorization or order of, or filing or registration with, any court or governmental 

agency not already obtained or made is required for the execution, delivery and performance of 

this Bond Purchase Agreement or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereunder, 

and any such consent, authorization or order so obtained is in full force and effect. 

(i) Any certificate signed by an authorized officer of the Town and delivered to the 

Purchaser shall be deemed a representation and warranty of the Town to the Purchaser as to the 

statements made therein. 

(j) To the best knowledge of the Town, there is no litigation or any other proceeding before 

or by any court, public board, agency or body, pending or threatened against or affecting the Town 

or any of the members of the Town Council in their respective capacities as such (nor is there any 

basis therefor), wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would in any way materially 

adversely affect (i) the transactions contemplated by this Bond Purchase Agreement, (ii) the 

organization, existence or powers of the Town or the title to the office of any of the members of 

the Town Council, (iii) the properties or assets or the condition, financial or otherwise, of the Town 



 

4 

or the Combined Enterprise System, (iv) the validity or enforceability of this Bond Purchase 

Agreement, the Order, the Trust Agreement or the Second Supplemental Agreement (or any other 

agreement or instrument of which the Town is a party or used or contemplated for use in the 

consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby) or (v) the exemption from federal or State 

of North Carolina income taxation of the interest on the Bond. 

(k) There has been no material adverse change in the financial condition of the Town or 

the Combined Enterprise System since June 30, 2018, except as otherwise specified to the 

Purchaser by the Town prior to the date hereof in writing. 

4.  Representations and Warranties of the LGC.  The LGC, by its acceptance hereof, 

represents and warrants to the Purchaser that: 

(a) The LGC is duly organized and validly existing as a division of the Department of the 

State Treasurer of the State of North Carolina, vested with the rights and powers conferred upon 

it pursuant to Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, as amended. 

(b) The LGC has full power and authority to approve the issuance and provide for the sale 

of the Bond as provided in this Bond Purchase Agreement, and the LGC has taken or will take all 

action required by the Act or other applicable laws in connection therewith. 

(c) The LGC has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Bond Purchase 

Agreement and has taken or will take all action necessary or appropriate to carry out the sale and 

delivery of the Bond to the Purchaser. 

(d) The execution and delivery of this Bond Purchase Agreement and the performance by 

the LGC of its obligations hereunder are within the powers of the LGC and, to the best of the 

LGC’s knowledge, will not conflict with or constitute a breach or result in a violation of (i) any 

federal or North Carolina constitutional or statutory provision, (ii) any agreement or other 

instrument to which the LGC is a party or by which it is bound, or (iii) any order, rule, regulation, 

decree or ordinance of any court, government or governmental authority having jurisdiction over 

the LGC. 

(e) Except for any action required by applicable federal or state securities laws, no consent, 

approval, authorization or order of any governmental or regulatory authority, other than the 

approvals of the Town as herein required, is required to be obtained by the LGC as a condition 

precedent to the issuance or sale of the Bond or the execution and delivery of this Bond Purchase 

Agreement or the performance by the LGC of its obligations hereunder. 

(f) There is no litigation or any other proceeding before any court or governmental body or 

agency pending or, to the knowledge of the LGC, threatened against or involving the LGC to 

restrain or enjoin the issuance or delivery of the Bond or the execution or delivery by the LGC of 

this Bond Purchase Agreement and the performance of its obligations hereunder. 

5.  Payment and Delivery.  At 10:00 a.m., Charlotte, North Carolina time, on September 

17, 2019, or at such other time or on such earlier or later date as mutually agreed upon, the Town 

and the LGC will deliver or cause to be delivered the Bond to the Purchaser.  Upon such delivery 

of the Bond, the Purchaser shall pay the purchase price for the Bond as specified in Section 1 



 

5 

hereof to the Trustee in immediately available funds, and the Trustee shall deposit the full purchase 

price thereof in the manner specified in Section 204 of the Second Supplemental Agreement.  The 

Closing on the Bond will be held at the offices of Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP in Raleigh, 

North Carolina, or at such other place as the Town, the Trustee and the Purchaser may mutually 

agree upon. 

6.  Conditions of Closing.  The Purchaser has entered into this Bond Purchase Agreement 

in reliance upon the representations and warranties of the Town and the LGC contained herein and 

to be contained in the documents and instruments to be delivered at Closing and upon the 

performance by the Town and the LGC of their respective obligations hereunder, as of the date 

hereof.  Accordingly, the Purchaser’s obligation under this Bond Purchase Agreement to purchase 

and pay for the Bond shall be subject to the performance by the Town and the LGC of their 

respective obligations to be performed hereunder and under such documents and instruments at or 

prior to Closing, and shall also be subject to the following conditions: 

(a) At the time of Closing (i) the representations and warranties of the Town and the LGC, 

respectively, contained herein shall be true, complete and correct, (ii) the Order, the Trust 

Agreement, the Second Supplemental Agreement and this Bond Purchase Agreement shall be in 

full force and effect and shall not have been amended, modified or supplemented except as may 

have been agreed to by the Purchaser and (iii) the Town and the LGC shall have duly adopted and 

there shall be in full force and effect such resolutions as in the opinion of Womble Bond Dickinson 

(US) LLP, Raleigh, North Carolina (“Bond Counsel”), shall be necessary in connection with the 

transactions contemplated hereby, and such resolutions shall not have been amended, modified or 

supplemented, except as may have been agreed to by the Purchaser. 

(b) On or prior to the date of Closing, the Purchaser shall have received the following 

documents in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Purchaser: 

(1) opinion of Bond Counsel, dated as of the date of Closing, addressed to the 

Purchaser or together with a reliance letter to the Purchaser, in form and substance 

satisfactory to the Purchaser; 

(2) opinion of the Town Attorney, dated as of the date of Closing, in form and 

substance satisfactory to the Purchaser; 

(3) executed counterparts or copies of the Trust Agreement, the Second 

Supplemental Agreement and this Bond Purchase Agreement; 

(4) certified copies all proceedings of the Town relating to approvals or 

authorizations for the Bond and the execution and delivery of this Bond Purchase 

Agreement, including the adoption of the Order; 

(5) certified copy of approving resolution of the LGC; 

(6) tax certificate of the Town and Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-G; 

(7) certificate of an authorized officer of the Town to the effect that the fees of the 

LGC relating to the Bond have been paid; 



 

6 

(8) such other documents as may be required to be delivered pursuant to Section 

208 of the Trust Agreement or Section 204 of the Second Supplemental Agreement; and 

(9) such additional certificates (including appropriate incumbency and no-litigation 

certificates), instruments, opinions or other documents as the Purchaser may reasonably 

request. 

All representations and warranties of the Town and the LGC set forth in this Bond Purchase 

Agreement shall remain operative and in full force and effect regardless of (i) any investigation 

made by or on behalf of the Purchaser or any person controlling the Purchaser and (ii) acceptance 

of and payment for the Bond. 

7.  Limitation of Liability of the Commission.  The members, officers and employees of 

the Commission shall not be personally liable under this Agreement. 

8. Counterparts.  This Bond Purchase Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, 

each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

9.  Notices.  Any notice or other communication to be given under this Bond Purchase 

Agreement may be given by delivering the same in writing by first-class mail, postage prepaid, to 

the following addresses: 

To the Town: 

Town of Apex, North Carolina 

73 Hunter Street 

Apex, North Carolina 27502 

Attention:  Finance Director 

To the LGC: 

Local Government Commission 

Longleaf Building 

3200 Atlantic Avenue 

Raleigh, North Carolina 27604 

Attention:  Secretary 



 

7 

To the Purchaser: 

Pinnacle Financial Partners 

3515 Glenwood Avenue 

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611 

Attention:  James R. Graham, Senior Vice President 

10.  Governing Law.  This Bond Purchase Agreement shall be governed by, and construed 

in accordance with, the laws of the State of North Carolina. 

11.  Severability.  In the event any provision of this Bond Purchase Agreement shall be 

held invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate 

or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 

12.  E-Verify.  The Purchaser understands that “E-Verify” is a federal program operated 

by the United States Department of Homeland Security and other federal agencies, or any 

successor or equivalent program used to verify the work authorization of newly hired employees 

pursuant to federal law in accordance with Section 64-25(5) of the General Statutes of North 

Carolina, as amended.  The Purchaser uses E-Verify to verify the work authorization of its 

employees in accordance with Section 64-26(a) of the General Statutes of North Carolina, as 

amended.  The Purchaser shall require that any subcontractor that it uses in connection with the 

performance of its obligations under this Bond Purchase Agreement to certify to such 

subcontractor’s compliance with E-Verify. 

13.  Role of Purchaser.  The Purchaser and its representatives are not registered municipal 

advisors and do not provide advice to municipal entities or obligated persons with respect to 

municipal financial products or the issuance of municipal securities (including regarding the 

structure, timing, terms and similar matters concerning municipal financial products or municipal 

securities issuances) or engage in the solicitation of municipal entities or obligated persons for the 

provision by non-affiliated persons of municipal advisory services and/or investment advisory 

services.  With respect to the Order, the Trust Agreement, the Second Supplemental Agreement 

and this Bond Purchase Agreement (collectively, the “Bond Documents”) or the matters related to 

the sale and issuance of the Bond and any other information, materials or communications 

provided by the Purchaser:  (a) the Purchaser and its representatives are not recommending an 

action to any municipal entity or obligated person; (b) the Purchaser and its representatives are not 

acting as an advisor to any municipal entity or obligated person and do not owe a fiduciary duty 

pursuant to Section 15B of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to any municipal entity or 

obligated person with respect to the Bond Documents or the matters related to the sale and issuance 

of the Bond, information, materials or communications; (c) the Purchaser and its representatives 

are acting for their own interests; and (d) the Town has been informed that the Town should discuss 

the Bond Documents and matters related to the sale and issuance of the Bond, and any such other 

information, materials or communications with its own legal, tax, financial and other advisors that 

the Town deems appropriate before executing and delivering this Bond Purchase Agreement or 

acting on such other matters related to the sale and issuance of the Bond or any such other 

information, materials or communications. 



 

8 

14.  Privately Negotiated Loan.  The Purchaser hereby acknowledges and agrees that it is 

purchasing the Bond in evidence of a privately negotiated financing and in that connection the 

Bond shall not be (a) assigned a separate rating by any municipal securities rating agency, (b) 

registered with The Depository Trust Company or any other securities depository, (c) issued 

pursuant to any type of offering document or official statement or (d) assigned a CUSIP number 

by Standard & Poor's CUSIP Service. 

This Bond Purchase Agreement shall become effective upon the execution of the 

acceptance hereof by a duly authorized member of the LGC and the Town and shall be valid and 

enforceable as of the time of such acceptance. 

PINNACLE FINANCIAL PARTNERS 

By:  

Senior Vice President 



 

9 

[Counterpart signature page to Bond Purchase Agreement, dated September 17, 2019, among the 

Town of Apex, North Carolina, the Local Government Commission and Pinnacle Financial 

Partners] 

Accepted: 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION 

By:_____________________________________ 

Secretary 



 

10 

[Counterpart signature page to Bond Purchase Agreement, dated September 17, 2019, among the 

Town of Apex, North Carolina, the Local Government Commission and Pinnacle Financial 

Partners] 

Approved: 

TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

By:  

Mayor 



 

 

  

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST AGREEMENT 

Dated as September 1, 2019 

Between 

TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

and 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

Trustee 

Authorizing and Securing 

$__________ 

Town of Apex, North Carolina 

Combined Enterprise System Revenue Bond 

Series 2019 

  

 



 

i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

Section 101. Meaning of Words and Terms ................................................................................. 2 

Section 102. Rules of Construction .............................................................................................. 3 

ARTICLE II 

AUTHORIZATION, FORM, ISSUANCE AND DELIVERY OF THE SERIES 2019 BOND 

Section 201. Authorization and Issuance of Series 2019 Bond ................................................... 4 

Section 202. Form of Series 2019 Bond....................................................................................... 4 

Section 203. Details of Series 2019 Bond .................................................................................... 4 

Section 204. Terms and Condition for Issuance of Series 2019 Bond ......................................... 4 

ARTICLE III 

REDEMPTION OF SERIES 2019 BOND 

Section 301. Redemption of Series 2019 Bond ............................................................................ 6 

Section 302. Redemption Notice .................................................................................................. 6 

ARTICLE IV 

ACCOUNT, SUBACCOUNTS, REVENUES AND FUNDS; OTHER COVENANTS 

Section 401. Establishment of Account and Subaccounts ........................................................... 8 

Section 402. Application of Money in the Series 2019 Project Account ..................................... 8 

Section 403. Revenues Received by the Town ............................................................................ 8 

Section 404. Application of Money in the Series 2019 Subaccount of the Redemption 

Account ................................................................................................................... 8 

Section 405. Investment of Money............................................................................................... 9 

Section 406. Payment of Principal, Interest and Premium and Pledge of Net Receipts ............ 10 

Section 407. Tax Covenants ....................................................................................................... 10 

Section 408. Financial Statements.............................................................................................. 10 

ARTICLE V 

THE TRUSTEE 

Section 501. Acceptance of Duties by Trustee........................................................................... 11 



 

ii 

ARTICLE VI 

SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST AGREEMENTS 

Section 601. Modification of Second Supplemental Agreement With Consent of Owner ........ 12 

Section 602. Responsibilities of Trustee and Town Under this Article ..................................... 12 

ARTICLE VII 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Section 701. Manner of Giving Notice. ..................................................................................... 14 

Section 702. Substitute Mailing. ................................................................................................ 14 

Section 703. Town, Trustee, Purchaser and Owner Alone Have Rights Under Second 

Supplemental Agreement. ..................................................................................... 15 

Section 704. Effect of Partial Invalidity ..................................................................................... 15 

Section 705. Effect of Covenants; Governing Law .................................................................... 15 

Section 706. Headings ................................................................................................................ 15 

Section 707. Further Authority ................................................................................................... 15 

Section 708. Payment Due on Holidays ..................................................................................... 15 

Section 709. Multiple Counterparts............................................................................................ 16 

Section 710. E-Verify ................................................................................................................. 16 

EXHIBIT A FORM OF SERIES 2019 BOND ........................................................................ A-1 

EXHIBIT B FORM OF REQUISITION ................................................................................. B-1 

 



 

This SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST AGREEMENT, dated as of September 1, 2019 

(the “Second Supplemental Agreement”), between the TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA, 

a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina 

(the “Town”), and U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national banking association duly 

organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America and having its principal 

corporate trust office in Charlotte, North Carolina, which is authorized under such laws to exercise 

trust powers (the “Trustee”); 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Town has heretofore executed and delivered a Trust Agreement, dated as 

of May 1, 2009 (the “Trust Agreement”), between the Town and the Trustee, which authorizes the 

Town to issue revenue bonds in accordance with the terms thereof to finance and refinance, among 

other things, improvements to the Town’s Combined Enterprise System (as defined in the Trust 

Agreement); 

WHEREAS, the Town has determined to provide for the issuance of the Series 2019 Bond 

(hereinafter defined) pursuant to the terms and provisions of the Trust Agreement to finance the 

cost of the Series 2019 Project (hereinafter defined), and that the issuance of the Series 2019 Bond 

for such purpose will benefit and be in the best interests of the Town; and 

WHEREAS, on September 3, 2019, the Town Council of the Town adopted an order 

authorizing the sale and issuance of the Series 2019 Bond; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the 

parties hereto agree as follows: 



 

2 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

Section 101.  Meaning of Words and Terms.  Unless otherwise required by the context, 

capitalized words and terms used herein which are defined in the Trust Agreement shall have the 

meanings assigned to them therein, and the following words and terms shall have the following 

meanings: 

“Closing” means the delivery of and payment for the Series 2019 Bond. 

“Closing Date” means the date of the Closing. 

“Interest Payment Date” means each August 1, beginning August 1, 2020. 

“Principal Payment Date” means August 1, 2020 to August 1, 2039, inclusive. 

“Purchaser” means Pinnacle Financial Partners, as the original purchaser of the Series 2019 

Bond. 

“Regular Record Date” means, with respect to the Series 2019 Bonds, the day immediately 

preceding each Interest Payment Date or Principal Payment Date, whether or not a Business Day. 

“Second Supplemental Agreement” means this Second Supplemental Trust Agreement, 

dated as of September 1, 2019, between the Town and the Trustee, as supplemented and amended 

from time to time as permitted hereby. 

“Series 2019 Bond” means the $_________ Town of Apex, North Carolina Combined 

Enterprise System Revenue Bond, Series 2019, issued pursuant to the Trust Agreement and this 

Second Supplemental Agreement. 

“Series 2019 Project” means the acquisition, construction and equipping of an 

approximately 20,000 square foot administration and operations warehouse facility for the Town’s 

Electric Division, to provide the required space for personnel, vehicles, equipment and supplies, 

as well as a single secure location for inventory specific to electric operations. 

“Series 2019 Project Account” means the account created with the Purchaser and so 

designated by Section 401. 

“Series 2019 Subaccount of the Interest Account” means the subaccount created and so 

designated by Section 401. 

“Series 2019 Subaccount of the Principal Account” means the subaccount created and so 

designated by Section 401. 

“Series 2019 Subaccount of the Redemption Account” means the subaccount created and 

so designated by Section 401. 



 

3 

“State” means the State of North Carolina. 

“Trust Agreement” means the Trust Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2009, between the 

Town and the Trustee, as may be supplemented and amended from time to time as permitted 

thereby. 

Section 102.  Rules of Construction.  Words of the masculine gender shall be deemed and 

construed to include correlative words of the feminine and neuter genders.  Unless the context 

shall otherwise indicate, words used herein shall include the plural as well as the singular number.  

References herein to particular articles or sections are references to articles or sections of this 

Second Supplemental Agreement unless some other reference is indicated. 



 

4 

ARTICLE II 

AUTHORIZATION, FORM, ISSUANCE AND DELIVERY 

OF THE SERIES 2019 BOND 

Section 201.  Authorization and Issuance of Series 2019 Bond.  The Town hereby 

authorizes the issuance of a $_________ Town of Apex, North Carolina Combined Enterprise 

System Revenue Bond, Series 2019 for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other 

available funds, to (a) pay the costs of the Series 2019 Project and (b) pay the fees and expenses 

incurred in connection with the sale and issuance of the Series 2019 Bond.  The Series 2019 Bond 

shall be issued under and pursuant to the Constitution and the laws of the State, including the Act, 

an order adopted by the Town Council of the Town on September 3, 2019, the Trust Agreement 

and this Second Supplemental Agreement, subject to the conditions set forth herein and therein. 

Section 202.  Form of Series 2019 Bond.  The definitive Series 2019 Bond shall be initially 

issued as one fully registered bond without coupons numbered R-1 in the aggregate principal 

amount of $_________, and shall be initially registered in the name of the Purchaser.  The 

definitive Series 2019 Bond shall be substantially in the form set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto 

and made a part hereof, with such appropriate variations, omissions and insertions as are permitted 

or required by the Trust Agreement or this Second Supplemental Agreement.  Notwithstanding 

anything in the Trust Agreement to the contrary, the Series 2019 Bond may be transferred in the 

manner specified in the Trust Agreement, but may not be exchanged for any denomination other 

than the outstanding principal amount thereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Trust Agreement or this Second Supplemental 

Agreement to the contrary, the Trustee shall not register the transfer of the Series 2019 Bond to 

any person other than a bank, insurance company or similar financial institution unless such 

transfer has been previously approved by the Local Government Commission.  The provisions of 

this paragraph may not be amended without the prior written consent of the Local Government 

Commission. 

Section 203.  Details of Series 2019 Bond.  The Series 2019 Bond shall be dated the Closing 

Date, shall bear interest at a rate of 2.00% per annum (computed on the basis of a 360-day year 

consisting of twelve 30-day months), such interest being payable annually on each Interest 

Payment Date, and shall be payable in principal installments on each Principal Payment Date 

(subject to the right of prior redemption) as set forth in the Series 2019 Bond, with the final 

principal installment being due and payable on August 1, 2039. 

Section 204.  Terms and Condition for Issuance of Series 2019 Bond.  The Series 2019 

Bond shall be executed substantially in the form and in the manner herein and in the Trust 

Agreement set forth and shall be deposited with the Trustee for authentication, but before the Series 

2019 Bond shall be authenticated and delivered to the State Treasurer for redelivery to the 

Purchaser, there shall be filed with the Trustee, in addition to the items required to be delivered to 

the Trustee pursuant to Section 208 of the Trust Agreement, the following: 

(a) fully executed copies of the Trust Agreement and this Second Supplemental 

Agreement; 



 

5 

(b) an opinion of the Town Attorney to the effect that (i) the bond order authorizing 

the issuance of the Series 2019 Bond has been duly adopted by the Town Council, and the 

Trust Agreement and this Second Supplemental Agreement have each been duly and 

validly authorized, executed and delivered by the Town, (ii) no provision of the Trust 

Agreement or this Second Supplemental Agreement violates any provisions of the Town’s 

charter or, to the best of his knowledge, results in or constitutes a default under any 

agreement, indenture or other instrument to which the Town is a party or by which the 

Town may be bound, (iii) the execution and delivery of the Trust Agreement and this 

Second Supplemental Agreement by the Town and the issuance of the Series 2019 Bond 

by the Town are not subject to any authorization, consent, approval or review of any 

governmental body, public officer or regulatory authority not theretofore obtained or 

effected, (iv) the form, terms, execution, issuance and delivery of the Series 2019 Bond 

have been duly and validly authorized by the Town and (v) all approvals, consents, 

authorizations, certifications and other orders of any governmental authority, board, 

agency or commission having jurisdiction, or filings with any such entities, which would 

be necessary for the acquisition and construction of the Series 2019 Project, and which are 

required to have been obtained or to have been filed by the Closing Date, have been 

obtained or filed; provided, however, that such opinion may except matters pertaining to 

compliance with federal and State securities laws, The Local Government Finance Act of 

the State, including, without limitation, the Act, and federal and State taxation; 

(c) an opinion of bond counsel to the effect that the Series 2019 Bond has been 

validly issued in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Agreement and this Second 

Supplemental Agreement; 

(d) a certificate of the Finance Director of Finance of the City as to compliance with 

Section 716 of the Trust Agreement; and 

(e) such other documentation as may reasonably be requested by the Trustee, the 

Purchaser or bond counsel. 

When the documents mentioned in Section 208 of the Trust Agreement and subsections (a) 

through (e) of this Section shall have been filed with the Trustee, and when the Series 2019 Bond 

shall have been executed and authenticated as required by this Second Supplemental Agreement, 

the Series 2019 Bond shall be delivered to or upon the order of the State Treasurer for redelivery 

to or upon the order of the Purchaser, but only upon the payment by the Purchaser of the purchase 

price in the amount of $__________ (representing the par amount of Series 2019 Bond).  The 

Trustee shall cause the proceeds of the Series 2019 Bond to be deposited to the credit of the Series 

2019 Project Account held by the Purchaser. 



 

6 

ARTICLE III 

REDEMPTION OF SERIES 2019 BOND 

Section 301.  Redemption of Series 2019 Bond.  (a) The principal installments of the Series 

2019 Bond shall not be subject to prior redemption except as provided in this Article and in Article 

III of the Trust Agreement. 

(b) The principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond are subject to redemption prior to 

their stated maturity dates, at the option of the Town, from any moneys that may be available for 

such purpose, in whole or in part (in whole multiples of $1,000) on any date at a Redemption Price 

equal to 100% of the principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond to be redeemed, plus accrued 

interest to the redemption date. 

(c) In connection with any redemption in part of the principal installments of the Series 

2019 Bond, such redemption shall be applied to the maturing principal installments in inverse 

order unless otherwise agreed to by the Owner of the Series 2019 Bond.  In the event of such a 

prepayment in part, the Owner of the Series 2019 Bond shall provide the Town and the Trustee 

with a new debt service schedule for the Series 2019 Bond which reflects such redemption, which 

will replace the debt service schedule set forth in Schedule A to the Series 2019 Bond. 

Section 302.  Redemption Notice.  At least ten (10) days but not more than sixty (60) days 

prior to the redemption date of any principal amount of the Series 2019 Bond to be redeemed, the 

Trustee shall cause a notice of any such redemption signed by the Trustee to be mailed, first class, 

postage prepaid, to the Owner of the Series 2019 Bond (unless otherwise waived by the Owner of 

the Series 2019 Bond).  A copy of such notice shall also be given by first class mail, postage 

prepaid, to the Local Government Commission; provided, however, that failure to give such notice 

to the Local Government Commission or any defect therein shall not affect the sufficiency of the 

proceedings for redemption. 

Each such notice shall set forth the designation and date of the Series 2019 Bond, the date 

fixed for redemption, the principal amounts of the Series 2019 Bond to be redeemed, the 

Redemption Price to be paid, the address and phone number of the Trustee and the date of the 

redemption notice.  If the principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond are redeemed in part only, 

the notice of redemption shall state also that on or after the redemption date, a new Schedule A to 

the Bond will be provided to the Owner of the Series 2019 Bonds reflecting the principal 

installments so redeemed. 

Any notice of redemption may state that the redemption to be effected is conditioned upon 

the receipt by the Trustee on or prior to the redemption date of moneys sufficient to pay the 

redemption price of and interest on the principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond to be 

redeemed and that if such moneys are not so received such notice shall be of no force or effect and 

such principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond shall not be required to be redeemed.  In the 

event that such notice contains such a condition and moneys sufficient to pay the redemption price 

of and interest on such principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond to be redeemed are not 

received by the Trustee on or prior to the redemption date, the redemption shall not be made, and 



 

7 

the Trustee shall within a reasonable time thereafter give notice, in the manner in which the notice 

of redemption was given, that such moneys were not so received. 



 

8 

ARTICLE IV 

ACCOUNT, SUBACCOUNTS, REVENUES AND FUNDS; OTHER COVENANTS 

Section 401.  Establishment of Account and Subaccounts.  The following subaccounts of 

the Bond Fund are hereby established with the Trustee: 

(a) Series 2019 Project Account of the Construction Fund; 

(b) Series 2019 Subaccount of the Interest Account; 

(c) Series 2019 Subaccount of the Principal Account; and 

(d) Series 2019 Subaccount of the Redemption Account. 

Such account and subaccounts shall be established with and held by the Trustee pursuant 

to the Trust Agreement and this Second Supplemental Agreement. 

Section 402.  Application of Money in the Series 2019 Project Account.  Money deposited 

in the Series 2019 Project Account in accordance with Section 204 shall be applied to pay the 

Costs of the Series 2019 Project and the fees and expenses incurred in connection with the sale 

and issuance of the Series 2019 Bond, all in accordance with Article IV of the Trust Agreement.  

The form of requisition to be used to requisition funds from the Series 2019 Project Account in 

accordance with Article IV of the Trust Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

Section 403.  Revenues Received by the Town.  The Town shall, subject to the provisions 

of Section 502 of the Trust Agreement, deposit or cause to be deposited with the Trustee, from 

Receipts held in the Revenue Fund, the following amounts, and the Trustee shall apply such 

amounts to the various accounts and subaccounts specified herein in the following order: 

(a) into the Series 2019 Subaccount of the Interest Account, on the Business Day 

immediately preceding each Interest Payment Date, the amount required to pay the interest 

due on the Series 2019 Bond on such Interest Payment Date; and 

(b) into the Series 2019 Subaccount of the Principal Account, on the Business Day 

immediately preceding each Principal Payment Date, the amount required to pay the 

principal installment of the Series 2019 Bond coming due on such Principal Payment Date. 

In addition, the Trustee shall deposit to the Series 2019 Subaccount of the Redemption 

Account all amounts as shall be delivered to the Trustee by the Town from time to time with 

instructions that such amounts be so deposited. 

Section 404.  Application of Money in the Series 2019 Subaccount of the Redemption 

Account.  The Trustee shall apply money in the Series 2019 Subaccount of the Redemption 

Account to the redemption of Series 2019 Bond as provided in Article III of this Second 

Supplemental Agreement.  The Trustee shall pay the accrued interest on the Series 2019 Bond or 

portions thereof to be redeemed to the date of redemption from the Series 2019 Subaccount of the 



 

9 

Interest Account or other available funds of the Town and the Redemption Price of such Series 

2019 Bond or portions thereof from the Series 2019 Subaccount of the Redemption Account. 

The expenses incurred by the Trustee in connection with the redemption of any portion of 

the principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond shall be paid by the Town from the Revenue 

Fund or from any other available moneys of the Town. 

Section 405.  Investment of Money.  Money held for the credit of all accounts and 

subaccounts established hereunder on deposit with the Trustee or the Purchaser shall be 

continuously invested and reinvested by the Trustee or the Purchaser, as applicable, in Investment 

Obligations to the extent practicable.  Any such Investment Obligations shall mature not later than 

the respective dates when the money held for the credit of such subaccounts will be required for 

the purposes intended.  No Investment Obligations in any such account or subaccount may mature 

beyond the final maturity date of the Series 2019 Bond at the time such Investment Obligations 

are deposited. 

Investment Obligations acquired with money in or credited to any account or subaccount 

established hereunder shall be deemed at all times to be part of such account or subaccount.  Any 

loss realized upon the disposition or maturity of such Investment Obligations shall be charged 

against such account or subaccount.  The interest accruing on any such Investment Obligations 

and any profit realized upon the disposition or maturity of such Investment Obligations shall be 

credited to such Accounts or subaccounts as follows: 

Funds, Accounts or Subaccounts  Credited to 

Series 2019 Subaccount of the Interest Account 

 

 Series 2019 Subaccount of the 

Interest Account 

Series 2019 Subaccount of the Principal Account  Series 2019 Subaccount of the 

Principal Account 

Series 2019 Subaccount of the Redemption 

Account 

 Series 2019 Subaccount of the 

Interest Account 

Series 2019 Project Account  Series 2019 Project Account 

Any such interest accruing and any such profit realized shall be transferred upon the receipt 

thereof by the Town or the Trustee, as the case may be, pursuant to the provisions of the Trust 

Agreement and this Second Supplemental Agreement. 

An Authorized Officer shall give to the Trustee written directions respecting the investment 

of any money required to be invested hereunder, subject, however, to the provisions of this Section, 

and the Trustee shall then invest such money as so directed.  The Trustee may request in writing 

additional direction or authorization from the Authorized Officer with respect to the proposed 

investment of money.  Upon receipt of such directions, the Trustee shall invest, subject to the 

provisions of this Section, such money in accordance with such directions. 

The Trustee shall sell or reduce to cash in a commercially reasonable manner a sufficient 

amount of such Investment Obligations whenever it is necessary to do so in order to provide money 



 

10 

to make any payment from any such subaccount.  The Trustee shall not be liable or responsible for 

any loss resulting from any such investment. 

Whenever a transfer of money between two or more of the subaccounts is permitted or 

required, such transfer may be made as a whole or in part by transfer of one or more Investment 

Obligations at a value determined at the time of such transfer in accordance with Article VI of the 

Trust Agreement, provided that the Investment Obligations transferred are those in which money 

of the receiving subaccount could be invested at the date of such transfer. 

Section 406.  Payment of Principal, Interest and Premium and Pledge of Net Receipts.  The 

Town covenants that it shall promptly pay the principal of and the interest on the Series 2019 Bond 

issued under the provisions of this Second Supplemental Agreement at the place, on the dates and 

in the manner provided herein and in said Series 2019 Bond, and any premium required for the 

retirement of said Series 2019 Bond by purchase or redemption, according to the true intent and 

meaning thereof.  The Town further covenants that it shall faithfully perform at all times all of its 

covenants, undertakings and agreements contained in this Second Supplemental Agreement and 

the Trust Agreement, or in the Series 2019 Bond executed, authenticated and delivered hereunder 

or in any proceedings of the Town pertaining thereto.  The Town represents and covenants that it 

is duly authorized under the Constitution and laws of the State, particularly the Act, to issue the 

Series 2019 Bond authorized hereby and to pledge the Net Receipts in the manner and to the extent 

herein and in the Trust Agreement set forth; that all action on its part for the issuance of the Series 

2019 Bond has been duly and effectively taken; and that such Series 2019 Bond in the hands of 

the Owners thereof are and will be valid and binding special obligations of the Town payable 

according to their terms.  The Series 2019 Bond shall be secured pari passu as to the pledge of Net 

Receipts and shall be entitled to the same benefit and security under the Trust Agreement as all 

other Bonds and Parity Debt issued or incurred thereunder. 

Section 407. Tax Covenants.  (a) The Town covenants to do and perform all acts and things 

permitted by law in order to assure that interest paid on the Series 2019 Bond which was excludable 

from the gross income of their Owners for federal income taxes on the date of their issuance shall 

continue to be so excludable. 

(b) The Town hereby represents that it reasonably expects that the Town, all entities issuing 

obligations on behalf of the Town and all subordinate entities of the Town will not issue in the 

aggregate more than $10,000,000 of tax-exempt obligations (not counting private-activity bonds 

except for qualified 501(c)(3) bonds as defined by the Code) during the calendar year 2019.  The 

Town hereby designates the Series 2019 Bonds as a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” for purposes 

of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. 

Section 408. Financial Statements.  The Town agrees that it will furnish the Owner of the 

Series 2019 Bond, when the same become available, but in no event later than 210 days after the 

end of each fiscal year, its annual audited financial statements. 



 

11 

ARTICLE V 

THE TRUSTEE 

Section 501.  Acceptance of Duties by Trustee.  The Trustee by execution hereof accepts 

and agrees to fulfill the trusts imposed upon it by this Second Supplemental Agreement. 



 

12 

ARTICLE VI 

SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST AGREEMENTS 

Section 601.  Modification of Second Supplemental Agreement With Consent of Owner.  

Subject to the terms and provisions contained in this Section, and not otherwise, the Owner of the 

Series 2019 Bond shall have the right, from time to time, anything contained in this Second 

Supplemental Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, to consent to and approve the execution 

and delivery by the Town and the Trustee of such supplemental trust agreement as shall be deemed 

necessary or desirable by the Town for the purpose of modifying, altering, amending, adding to or 

rescinding, in any particular, any of the terms or provisions contained in this Second Supplemental 

Agreement or in any supplemental trust agreement, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld 

by such Owner. 

The Trustee shall, at the expense of the Town, cause notice of the proposed supplemental 

trust agreement to be mailed, postage prepaid, to the Local Government Commission and the 

Owner of the Series 2019 Bond as of the date such notice is mailed.  Such notice shall briefly set 

forth the nature of the proposed supplemental trust agreement and shall state that copies thereof 

are on file at the principal corporate trust office of the Trustee for inspection by such Owner. 

Whenever, at any time after the date of the mailing of such notice, the Town shall deliver 

to the Trustee an instrument in writing purporting to be executed by the Owner of the Series 2019 

Bond, which instrument shall refer to the proposed supplemental trust agreement described in such 

notice and shall specifically consent to and approve the execution and delivery thereof in 

substantially the form of the copy thereof referred to in such notice, thereupon, but not otherwise, 

the Town and the Trustee may execute and deliver such supplemental trust agreement in 

substantially such form, without liability or responsibility to such Owner. 

If the Owner of the Series 2019 Bond has consented to and approved the execution and 

delivery thereof as herein provided, to the extent permitted by law, the Owner shall have no right 

to object to the execution and delivery of such supplemental trust agreement, to object to any of 

the terms and provisions contained therein or the operation thereof, to question the propriety of the 

execution and delivery thereof, or enjoin or restrain the Town or the Trustee from executing and 

delivering the same or from taking any action pursuant to the provisions thereof. 

Upon the execution and delivery of any supplemental trust agreement pursuant to the 

provisions of this Section, this Second Supplemental Agreement shall be and be deemed to be 

modified and amended in accordance therewith, and the respective rights, duties and obligations 

under this Second Supplemental Agreement of the Town, the Trustee and the Owner of the Series 

2019 Bond shall thereafter be determined, exercised and enforced in all respects pursuant to the 

provisions of this Second Supplemental Agreement, as so modified and amended. 

Section 602.  Responsibilities of Trustee and Town Under this Article.  The Trustee and 

the Town shall be entitled to exercise their discretion in determining whether or not any proposed 

supplemental trust agreement or any term or provision therein contained is desirable, after 

considering the purposes of such instrument, the needs of the Town, the rights and interests of the 

Owner of the Series 2019 Bond, and the rights, obligations and interests of the Trustee.  The 



 

13 

Trustee shall be entitled to receive, and shall be fully protected in relying upon, the opinion of 

counsel approved by it, who may be bond counsel for the Town, as conclusive evidence that any 

such proposed supplemental trust agreement does or does not comply with the provisions of this 

Second Supplemental Agreement, and that it is or is not proper for it, under the provisions of this 

Article, to execute and deliver such supplemental trust agreement.  The Trustee shall not be 

obligated to enter into any supplemental trust agreement pursuant to this Article that adversely 

affects the Trustee’s own rights, duties or immunities under this Second Supplemental Agreement. 



 

14 

ARTICLE VII 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Section 701.  Manner of Giving Notice.  All notices, demands and requests to be given to 

or made hereunder by the Town, the Local Government Commission or the Trustee shall be given 

or made in writing and shall be deemed to be properly given or made if sent by United States 

registered or certified mail, return receipt requested postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

(a) As to the Town -- 

Town of Apex 

73 Hunter Street 

Apex, North Carolina 27502 

Attention:  Finance Director 

(b) As to the Trustee -- 

U.S. Bank National Association 

EX-NC-WSTC 

Hearst Tower 

214 N. Tryon Street, 27th Floor 

Charlotte, North Carolina 28202 

Attention:  Bond Administration/Corporate Trust Department 

(c) As to the Local Government Commission -- 

North Carolina Local Government Commission 

Longleaf Building 

3200 Atlantic Avenue 

Raleigh, North Carolina 27604 

Attention:  Secretary 

Any such notice, demand or request may also be transmitted to the appropriate above-

mentioned party by telegram or telephone and shall be deemed to be properly given or made at the 

time of such transmission if, and only if, such transmission of notice shall be confirmed in writing 

and sent as specified above. 

Any of such addresses may be changed at any time upon written notice of such change sent 

by United States registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the other parties by the party 

effecting the change. 

Section 702.  Substitute Mailing.  If, because of the temporary or permanent suspension of 

postal service, the Town, the Local Government Commission, the Trustee shall be unable to mail 

any notice required to be given by the provisions of this Second Supplemental Agreement, such 

party shall give notice in such other manner as in the judgment of such party shall most effectively 

approximate mailing, and the giving of notice in such manner shall for all purposes of this Second 



 

15 

Supplemental Agreement be deemed to be in compliance with the requirement for the mailing 

thereof. 

Section 703.  Town, Trustee and Owner Alone Have Rights Under Second Supplemental 

Agreement.  Except as herein otherwise expressly provided, including, without limitation, nothing 

in this Second Supplemental Agreement, express or implied, is intended or shall be construed to 

confer upon any person, firm or corporation, other than the Town, the Trustee and the Owner of 

the Series 2019 Bond, any right, remedy or claim, legal or equitable, under or by reason of this 

Second Supplemental Agreement or any provision being intended to be and being for the sole and 

exclusive benefit of the Town, the Trustee and the Owner of the Series 2019 Bond. 

Section 704.  Effect of Partial Invalidity.  In case any one or more of the provisions of this 

Second Supplemental Agreement or the Series 2019 Bond shall for any reason be held to be illegal 

or invalid, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions of this Second 

Supplemental Agreement or the Series 2019 Bond, but this Second Supplemental Agreement and 

the Series 2019 Bond shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid provisions had 

not been contained therein.  In case any covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement contained 

in this Second Supplemental Agreement or the Series 2019 Bond shall for any reason be held to 

be in violation of law, then such covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement shall be deemed to 

be the covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of the Town to the full extent permitted by 

law. 

Section 705.  Effect of Covenants; Governing Law.  All covenants, stipulations, obligations 

and agreements of the Town contained in this Second Supplemental Agreement shall be deemed 

to be covenants, stipulations, obligations and agreements of the Town to the full extent permitted 

by the Constitution and laws of the State.  This Second Supplemental Agreement is executed and 

delivered with the intent that the laws of the State shall govern this construction. 

Section 706.  Headings.  Any heading preceding the text of the several articles hereof, any 

table of contents or marginal notes appended to copies hereof, shall be solely for convenience of 

reference and shall not constitute a part of this Second Supplemental Agreement, nor shall they 

affect its meaning, construction or effect. 

Section 707.  Further Authority.  The officers of the Town, attorneys and other agents or 

employees of the Town are hereby authorized to do all acts and things required of them by this 

Second Supplemental Agreement for the full, punctual and complete performance of all of the 

terms, covenants and agreements contained in the Series 2019 Bond and this Second Supplemental 

Agreement. 

Section 708.  Payment Due on Holidays.  If the date for making any payment or the last 

day for performance of any act or the exercising of any right as provided in this Second 

Supplemental Agreement is not a Business Day, such payment may be made or act performed or 

right exercised on the next Business Day with the same force and effect as if done on the date 

provided in this Second Supplemental Agreement. 



 

16 

Section 709.  Multiple Counterparts.  This Second Supplemental Agreement may be 

executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be regarded for all purposes as an original, 

and such counterparts shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

Section 710.  E-Verify.  The Trustee understands that “E-Verify” is a federal program 

operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security and other federal agencies, or any 

successor or equivalent program used to verify the work authorization of newly hired employees 

pursuant to federal law in accordance with Section 64-25(5) of the General Statutes of North 

Carolina, as amended.  The Trustee uses E-Verify to verify the work authorization of its employees 

in accordance with Section 64-26(a) of the General Statutes of North Carolina, as amended.  The 

Trustee shall require that any subcontractor that it uses in connection with the performance of its 

obligations under this Second Supplemental Agreement to certify to such subcontractor’s 

compliance with E-Verify. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town and the Trustee have caused this Second 

Supplemental Agreement to be executed in their respective names by their respective duly 

authorized representatives all as of the date first written above. 

TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

[SEAL] 

By:  

Mayor 

Attest: 

  

Town Clerk 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as 

Trustee 

By:  

Vice President 

 



 

A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

FORM OF SERIES 2019 BOND 

R-1 $_________ 

United States of America 

State of North Carolina 

TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA 

COMBINED ENTERPRISE SYSTEM REVENUE BOND 

SERIES 2019 

The TOWN OF APEX, NORTH CAROLINA (the “Town”), a municipal corporation 

organized and validly existing in the State of North Carolina, for value received, hereby promises 

to pay, but solely from the sources and in the manner hereinafter provided, to PINNACLE 

FINANCIAL PARTNERS, or registered assigns or legal representative, the principal sum of 

_______________________________________________ Dollars ($_________) in annual 

installments of principal on the days and in the years and amount set forth in Schedule A attached 

hereto and made a part hereof (each, a “Principal Payment Date”), and to pay, but solely from said 

sources, interest from the date hereof on the unpaid portion of said principal sum until payment 

thereof (computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the rate 

of 2.00% per annum, such interest being payable on August 1 of each year, beginning August 1, 

2020, as set forth in Schedule A attached hereto (each, an “Interest Payment Date”). 

The principal and interest so payable and punctually paid or duly provided for on any 

Principal Payment Date or Interest Payment Date shall be paid to the person in whose name this 

bond is registered at the close of business on the Regular Record Date for such payment, which 

shall be the day immediately preceding each Interest Payment Date or Principal Payment Date, 

whether or not a Business Day.  Any such principal or interest not so punctually paid or duly 

provided for shall forthwith cease to be payable to the registered owner on such Regular Record 

Date, and may be paid to the person in whose name this bond is registered at the close of business 

on a Special Record Date for the payment of such defaulted principal or interest to be fixed by the 

Trustee (hereinafter mentioned), notice whereof being given to the registered owner not less than 

ten (10) days prior to such Special Record Date, or may be paid at any time in any other lawful 

manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which this bond may 

be listed and upon such notice as may be required by such exchange, or as more fully provided in 

the Trust Agreement.  Payment of the final installment of principal shall be made only upon the 

presentation and surrender hereof at the principal corporate trust office of U.S. Bank National 

Association in Charlotte, North Carolina, or its successor (the “Trustee”).  All such payments shall 

be made in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal 

tender for payment of public and private debts. 

This bond is a duly authorized revenue bond of the Town designated “Town of Apex, North 

Carolina Combined Enterprise System Revenue Bond, Series 2019” issued under and pursuant to 

the Constitution and laws of the State of North Carolina, including the Act, an order of the Town 

adopted on September 3, 2019, authorizing the issuance of this bond, a Trust Agreement, dated as 



 

A-2 

of May 1, 2009 (the “Trust Agreement”), between the Town and the Trustee, and a Second 

Supplemental Trust Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2019 (the “Second Supplemental 

Agreement”), between the Town and the Trustee.  This bond is being issued for the purpose of 

providing funds, together with any other available funds, to (a) pay the costs of acquiring, 

constructing and equipping an approximately 20,000 square foot administration and operations 

warehouse facility for the Town’s Electric Division, to provide the required space for personnel, 

vehicles, equipment and supplies, as well as a single secure location for inventory specific to 

electric operations and (b) pay the fees and expenses incurred in connection with the sale and 

issuance of this bond.  Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined have the meanings 

given such terms in the Trust Agreement and the Second Supplemental Agreement. 

This bond is a special obligation of the Town secured by a pledge, charge and lien upon 

Net Receipts on a pari passu basis with the Outstanding Bonds and Parity Debt heretofore or 

hereafter issued or incurred pursuant to the Trust Agreement.  The Town is not obligated to pay 

the principal of or the interest on this bond except as provided in the Trust Agreement from Net 

Receipts or certain other monies made available therefor under the Trust Agreement, and neither 

the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the State of North Carolina or any political subdivision 

thereof or the Town is pledged to the payment of the principal of and the interest on this bond. 

The Trust Agreement provides for the issuance or incurrence from time to time under the 

conditions, limitations and restrictions set forth therein of additional bonds and Parity Debt secured 

pari passu as to the pledge of Net Receipts with this bond and any additional bonds or Parity Debt 

hereafter issued or incurred pursuant to the Trust Agreement. 

Reference is made to the Trust Agreement and the Second Supplemental Agreement for a 

more complete statement of the provisions thereof and of the rights of the Town, the Trustee and 

the registered owner of this bond.  Copies of the Trust Agreement and the Second Supplemental 

Agreement are available for inspection by the registered owner of this bond at all reasonable times 

at the principal corporate trust office of the Trustee.  By the purchase and acceptance of this bond, 

the registered owner hereof signifies assent to all of the provisions of the Trust Agreement and the 

Second Supplemental Agreement. 

The Trust Agreement provides for the creation of a special fund designated “Town of Apex 

Combined Enterprise System Bond Fund” (the “Bond Fund”).  Pursuant to the Second 

Supplemental Agreement, special subaccounts have been created within the various accounts of 

the Bond Fund with respect to this bond (the “Subaccounts”), which Subaccounts are pledged and 

charged with the payment of the principal of and the interest on this bond.  The Second 

Supplemental Agreement provides for the deposit of Net Receipts to the credit of the Subaccounts 

to the extent and in the manner provided in the Trust Agreement and the Second Supplemental 

Agreement. 

The Trustee shall keep at its principal corporate trust office books for the registration of 

transfer of this bond.  The transfer of this bond may be registered only upon such books and as 

otherwise provided in the Trust Agreement upon the surrender hereof to the Trustee together with 

an assignment duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney or legal representative 

in such form as shall be satisfactory to the Trustee.  Upon any such registration of transfer, the 

Trustee shall deliver in exchange for this bond a new bond registered in the name of the transferee 



 

A-3 

in an aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of this bond, containing the same 

principal installments and bearing interest at the same rate.  This bond may not be exchanged for 

any denomination other than the outstanding principal amount thereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Trust Agreement or the Second Supplemental 

Agreement to the contrary, the Trustee shall not register the transfer of this bond to any person 

other than a bank, insurance company or similar financial institution unless such transfer has been 

previously approved by the Local Government Commission. 

The principal installments of this bond are subject to redemption prior to their stated 

payment dates, at the option of the Town, from any moneys that may be available for such purpose, 

in whole or in part (in whole multiples of $1,000) on any date at a Redemption Price equal to 100% 

of the principal installments of this bond to be redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption 

date. 

At least ten (10) days but not more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date of any 

principal amount of the Series 2019 Bond to be redeemed, the Trustee shall cause a notice of any 

such redemption signed by the Trustee to be mailed, first class, postage prepaid, to the Owner of 

this bond. 

Any notice of redemption may state that the redemption to be effected is conditioned upon 

the receipt by the Trustee on or prior to the redemption date of moneys sufficient to pay the 

redemption price of and interest on the principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond to be 

redeemed and that if such moneys are not so received such notice shall be of no force or effect and 

such principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond shall not be required to be redeemed.  In the 

event that such notice contains such a condition and moneys sufficient to pay the redemption price 

of and interest on such principal installments of the Series 2019 Bond to be redeemed are not 

received by the Trustee on or prior to the redemption date, the redemption shall not be made, and 

the Trustee shall within a reasonable time thereafter give notice, in the manner in which the notice 

of redemption was given, that such moneys were not so received. 

On the date designated for redemption, notice having been given as aforesaid, this bond 

shall become due and payable at the Redemption Price therefor plus accrued interest to such date. 

The registered owner of this bond shall have no right to enforce the provisions of the Trust 

Agreement or to institute action to enforce the covenants therein, or to take any action with respect 

to any event of default under the Trust Agreement, or to institute, appear in or defend any suit or 

other proceeding with respect thereto, except as provided in the Trust Agreement. 

Modifications or alterations of the Trust Agreement and the Second Supplemental 

Agreement or in any supplement trust agreement thereto may be made only to the extent and in 

the circumstances permitted by the Trust Agreement and the Second Supplemental Agreement, as 

the case may be. 

This bond, notwithstanding the provisions for registration of transfer stated herein and 

contained in the Trust Agreement and the Second Supplemental Agreement, at all times shall be, 

and shall be understood to be, an investment security within the meaning of and for all the purposes 



 

A-4 

of Article 8 of the Uniform Commercial Code of North Carolina.  This bond is issued with the 

intent that the laws of the State of North Carolina shall govern its construction. 

All acts, conditions and things required to happen, exist and be performed precedent to and 

in the issuance of this bond and the execution and delivery of the Trust Agreement and the Second 

Supplemental Agreement have happened, exist and have been performed as so required. 

This bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any 

benefit or security under the Trust Agreement or the Second Supplemental Agreement until it shall 

have been authenticated by the execution by the Trustee of the certificate of authentication 

endorsed hereon. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Apex, North Carolina, by order duly adopted by 

its Town Council, has caused this bond to be manually signed by the Mayor and the Town Clerk 

and its official seal to be impressed hereon, all as of the ____ day of September, 2019. 

  

Mayor 

[SEAL] 

  

Town Clerk 

CERTIFICATE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION 

The issuance of the within bond has been approved under the provisions of The State and 

Local Government Revenue Bond Act. 

  

Secretary, Local Government Commission 



 

A-5 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

This bond is a bond of the series designated therein and issued under the provisions of the 

within mentioned Trust Agreement and Supplemental Agreement. 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Trustee 

By:  

Authorized Signatory 

Date of authentication:  _____________ 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto  

             

              

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 

OR OTHER IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE 

             

             

              

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEWRITE NAME AND ADDRESS OF TRANSFEREE 

              

the within bond and all right thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints   

      , attorney, to transfer the within bond on the books 

kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated:     

In the presence of: 

______________________________________  _____________________________________ 

NOTICE:  Signature must be guaranteed by an 

institution which is a participant in the 

Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program 

(STAMP) or similar program. 

 The signature to this assignment must 

correspond with the name as it appears upon 

the face of the within bond in every particular, 

without alteration or enlargement or any 

change whatever. 



 

A-6 

SCHEDULE A 

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 

[Debt Service Schedule to be Attached] 

 



 

B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

FORM OF REQUISITION 

REQUISITION NO. ____ 

REQUISITION 

U.S. Bank National Association 

EX-NC-WSTC 

Hearst Tower 

214 N. Tryon Street, 27th Floor 

Charlotte, North Carolina 28202 

Attention:  Bond Administration/Corporate Trust Department 

Re: Disbursement from the Series 2019 Project Account of the Construction Fund pursuant to 

Section 404 of the Trust Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2009 (the “Trust Agreement”), 

between the Town of Apex, North Carolina (the “Town”) and U.S. Bank National 

Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), and Section 402 of the Second Supplemental Trust 

Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2019 (the “Second Supplemental Trust Agreement”), 

between the City and the Trustee. 

1.  The City hereby requests payment in the amount of $___________ to be paid to 

__________________________________ [by wire transfer][by check].  Delivery instructions are 

as follows: 

_____________________________ 

_____________________________ 

_____________________________ 

_____________________________ 

2.  The purpose for which the obligation to be paid was incurred was for 

_____________________________________________________________________________.

Said costs constitutes a Cost of the Series 2019 Project within the meaning of the Trust Agreement 

and the Second Supplemental Trust Agreement. 

3.  The obligation set forth above has been incurred by the City, is presently due and 

payable and is a proper charge against the Series 2019 Project Account of the Construction Fund 

that has not been paid. 

4.  No notice of any lien, right to lien or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right of 

any such person to receive payment of, the amount stated in this Requisition has been filed or 

attached or, if any of the foregoing has been filed or attached, the same either has been or will be 

satisfied or discharged or that provisions have been made as specified below to protect adequately 

the Trustee and the Owners from incurring any loss as a result of the same. 



 

B-2 

[Explain, as applicable, any provisions made for protecting Trustee and Owners from 

incurring any loss as a result of such payment.] 

5.  This Requisition does not contain any item representing payment on account of any 

retainage to which the City is entitled as of the date hereof. 

6.  This Requisition does not contain any item representing payment of the purchase price 

or cost of any lands, property, property rights, rights-of-way, easements, franchises or interests in 

or relating to lands, other than lands, property, property rights, rights-of-way, easements, 

franchises or interests in or relating to lands, other than lands, property, property rights, rights-of-

way, easements, franchises or interests already constituting a part of the Combined Enterprise 

System. 

[Note:  If the Requisition covers land or rights therein as described in paragraph 6 

above, the following certification should be made instead of the certification required by the 

above paragraph.  In addition, the City should provide the opinion of the City Attorney 

required by Section 405(b) of the Trust Agreement.] 

[6.  Such lands, property, property rights, rights-of-way, easements, franchises or 

interests in or relating to lands, other than lands, property, property rights, rights-of-way, 

easements, franchises or interests in or relating to lands are being acquired by the City in 

further of the construction or acquisition of the Series 2019 Project.] 

Very truly yours, 

  

Authorized Officer 

WBD (US) 46815798v3 



11807 Memorial Pkwy SW  
Huntsville, AL 35803                                                                                                                      August 16, 2019 
 
 

www.southernsolarsystems.com                  256-883-9848                    contact@southernsolarsystems.com 

Southern Solar is pleased to submit the following bid for additional solar installations at 
the Public Works facility in Apex, NC.  

Southern Solar is proposing to install 108 kw on 4 different roof surfaces facing 
southeast as shown on the attached layout drawing. The system is estimated to 
produce 145 MWh per year. These installations will be installed by adhering to the same 
guidelines provided in Southern Solar’s existing contract with the City of Apex. This 
installation will use the same brand of solar panels, inverters and racking structure as is 
currently being used on the Public Works building solar system in order to keep a 
consistent appearance and allow the systems to be monitored on the same monitoring 
platform. 

The equipment will consist of Renogy solar panels, Fronius 3 phase inverters, and S-5! 
brand racking equipment that will attach to the existing standing seam roof without any 
roof penetrations.  

There are a couple a pine trees on the east side of the property that will likely need to 
be removed in order to maximize the solar gain of north eastern most array of solar 
panels. It is identified on the attached layout drawing. 

As per the existing contract, the city will evaluate the strength of the roofs and provide 
any documentation needed for permitting. 

The total amount of the bid for Southern Solar to design, install and commission the 
project is $151,200. 

Thank you for the opportunity to bid this work. 

Regards, 

 

 
Chris Shearburn 

Vice President 

Southern Solar Systems, Inc. 



8 kw

28 kw

36 kw

36 kw

Existing Array

Trees to be removed



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: NEW BUSINESS 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Drew Havens, Town Manager 

Department(s): Administration 

  

Requested Motion 

Discussion and possible motion to issue a change order to the current contract with Southern Solar Systems 

to add 108 kW of additional solar PV panels to the roof(s) on the Public Works Operations Buildings and 

approve Budget Amendment No. 2 to appropriate $151,200 from General Fund Balance for this work. 

Approval Recommended? 

 

 

Item Details 

Southern Solar Systems is currently under contract and working to install solar PV on nine of our buildings 

for a total cost of $587,520 with an anticipated generating capacity of approximately 490 kW. Staff was 

requested to evaluate and request a proposal to add solar PV to additional roof surfaces on the Public 

Works Operations building. This building was the first one upon which we installed PV in 2017 where we 

began with a small system.  

 

Attachments 

 Proposal from Southern Solar Systems 

 Budget Amendment No. 2 



GENERAL FUND

Section 1. Revenues:

$151,200

$151,200

Section 2. Expenditures:

Capital Outlay Improvements: Facilities $151,200

$151,200

Attest:

Lance Olive, Mayor Donna B. Hosch, Town Clerk

Town of Apex 
BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 2

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Town of Apex that the following Budget Amendment for
the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget Ordinance be adopted:

Appropriate Fund Balance

Section 3. Within five (5) days after adoption, copies of this Amendment shall be filed with the
Finance Officer and Town Clerk.

Adopted this the 3rd day of September, 2019.

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: CLOSED SESSION 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

  

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Joanna Helms, Economic Development Director 

Department(s): Economic Development 

  

Requested Motion 

Possible motion to go into Closed Session to discuss the acquisition of property. 

Approval Recommended? 

N/A 

 

Item Details 

N/A 

 

Attachments 

 None 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

         |  |  cover sheet 

                                                             f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  b y  t h e  A p e x  T o w n  C o u n c i l  

 
 

Item Type: WORK SESSION 

Meeting Date: September 3, 2019 

 

_____________  Item Details  ____________________________________________ 

 

Presenter(s): Drew Havens, Town Manager and Keith McGee, Fire Chief  

Department(s): Administration and Fire  

  

Requested Motion 

Work session to discuss the future plans for maintaining an operating fire station at 210 N. Salem Street.  

Approval Recommended? 

No recommendation at this time. 

 

Item Details 

At this work session, information related to the opportunities and challenges that are faced by 

maintaining an operating Fire Station 1 at 210 N. Salem Street.  We will discuss the historic response 

performance from this station, discuss implications of moving this station, discuss the possibility of 

relocating Station 3 if Station 1 remains in its current location, and the predicted effects on our public 

protection classification rating should we relocate either Station 1 or Station 3.  Ultimately, the eventual 

decision on whether to maintain Station 1 on N. Salem Street will allow the department to solidify plans 

for other facility needs.   

 

Attachments 

 None 


	Top
	PR1 PR Presentation to Capt Dague
	Dague FO Designation Letter
	Cover_Dague FO Designation Presentation

	CN1 CN Town Council Minutes of August 20, 2019
	CS Minutes of August 20, 2019
	2019.08.20 Meeting

	CN2 CN Apex Tax Report
	Tax Report
	CS Tax Report

	CN3 CN BOA and Planning Board ETJ Appointments
	Glenda Alexander - BOA
	Resolution EJT appointments
	CN - BOA and Planning Board ETJ Appointments

	CN4 CN Auto Aid Contract with Moncure
	Apex Moncure Auto Aid Contract with Moncure Signatures
	Cover Sheet_Apex Moncure Auto Aid 2019

	CN5 CN Marco Drive Parking Ordinance
	03 CN - Map Marco Drive No Parking
	01 CN - Agenda Cover - Marco Dr - Ord 20-164(35)
	02 CN - Ord Amend 20-164(35)

	CN6 CN WCPSS SRO Contract
	WCPSS SRO Contract 2019-2020
	WCPSS SRO Contract Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet

	CN7 CN Set Public Hearing #19CZ17 Woodbury
	02  Attachments
	01 Cover Sheet CN-SPH 9-3-19-rev

	CN8 CN Set Public Hearing Springfield Sign UDO
	UDO Amendment application - Springfield Sign (Menu Boards)
	CS CN-SPH September UDO Amendment-Springfield Sign

	CN9 CN S&O #19CZ09 Linden Lot
	01_CoverSheet
	02_Statement19CZ09
	03_Ordinance19CZ09
	04 AttachmentsA-B

	CN10 CN S&O #19CZ13
	04_Attachment_A
	01_Cover19CZ13
	03_Ordinance19CZ13
	02_Statement19CZ13

	CN11 CN S&O #19STC14 N Mason Street
	04_AttachmentA
	01_Cover19STC14
	02_Statement19STC14
	03_Ordinance19STC14

	CN12 CN Set Public Hearing September UDO Amendments
	CS CN-SPH September UDO Amendments

	CN13 CN Sept UDO Amendments
	02 August UDO Statement
	01 CS CN August UDO Amendments-Statement

	CN14 CN Temp Music Festival Ordinance
	CN Music Festival Temporary Ordinance Modification
	Modification of Sec 14-14 for Music Fest 2019
	musicfest20190816(Working)

	PH1 QPH Quasi-Judicial PH Sweetwater
	CS QJPH Sweetwater Ph 9A2& 9B-continued

	UB1 UB Bond Order 2019 Electric
	UB Bond Order 2019 Electric Revenue Bonds
	Bond Order-Apex 2019 Revenue (PP)
	Bond Purchase Agreement-Apex 2019 Revenue (PP)
	Second Supplemental Trust Agmt-Apex 2019 Rev. (PP)

	NB1 NB Solar PV - PW Building
	Apex Public Works Facility Additional Solar Bid
	NB Solar PV for PW Operations
	Budget Amendment 2

	CS CS Closed Session_Econ Dev
	CS Closed Session_Economic Development

	WS1 WS Fire Station #1
	WS Cover Sheet Fire Station Location Work Session

	Bottom

